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Name of Respandent ThE Re5aTTs DalEoTRE R
Claveland Electric lllyminating Company, The {1 p)“'u'l Originat {Mg, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 EW”-1999
' (2 A Resubmission I . 31,
UTRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for conceming each directer of the respondent who heid cffice at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
iilles of the directors wha are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Comeittee by a triple asterisk and tha Chairman of the Executive Committee by a dauble asterigk.
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Willard R. Holland 76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

7
2
]
a1
§ | Execulive Vice President and General Counsel
3]
7
8
9
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORMNO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a regulatory support reguirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is alsc secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public
use Sorm supporting a statistical publication {Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by
the Energy Information Administratiom.

II. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribasd for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act {18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previcus calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds
one of the following:

{1) Cne million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) S00 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses) .

III. what and Where to Submit
{a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and six
(6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
QOffice of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission .
B88 First Street, NE.
Room 1A-21
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R. 385.2011(c) (5). Paragraph (¢){5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on
the alegtronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the
signer.

{b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four {4) copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distzibuted to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly rxeports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockhclders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commiszsion
888 First Straet, NE.

Room 1A-21 Washingtom, DC 20424

{c) For the CPA certification, subait with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior te January 1,
1984) :

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all marerial) aspects, of the below Listed {schedulas and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

{ii} Signed by independent certified public accountants or an indepandent Licensed public accountant
certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or Bther political subdivision of the U. §. (See 18 CFR
41.'10-41.12 for specific qualificacions).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-9%) Page i




Name ol Responcent TRiZ Heporﬁ%:‘ ) UWW_
Cleveland Efectric fluminating Company, The  {{!) 4] An Original y Dec.31, 1999
(2) O A Resubmission
1 TYEAR

Give particulars {detaiis) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inguiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. if
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Des¢ribe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acguired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by rearganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactians relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date joumnal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4, lmpartant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or givan, assigned ar surrandered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authonzing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important axtension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date cperations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sourcas of gas made available tg it from purchases, development, purchase cantract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such armangements, efc.

§. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materiaily important legal proceedings pending at the and of the year, and the results of any s
proceedings cuiminated during the year. .

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disciosed elsewhere in this report in whiclt-an officer,
diractor, security holder reported on Page 108, voling trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the yaar relating to the respondent company appearing in the annuat report io stockholders are

| applicable in every respect and fumish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Nameé of Kespondent This Re

1
Clevetand Electric Wuminating Company, The EZ;

T8

pg?l Cnginat

A Resubmission

TIST OF SCHEDULES (EIEcHic Utity) [cantinued)

Date of He;
(Mo, Da, Yl?)m

f

Year ol Report
Dec. 31, 1999

——

Enter in column (c} the terms "none,” "net applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA",

He Tille of Schedule Heference Hemarks
No. Page No.
(a) (0) {c)
37 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 1
38| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 268
411 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272213
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43| Accumulated Defermed Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
45 Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310-311
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
43| Number of Electric Department Empioyees 323
50 | Purchased Power 326-327 A
51| Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
52} Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 none
53 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
+{ - 54| Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-237
. 55 | Particulars Concerning Certain incoma Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59{ Common Utility Plant and Expenses 358 none
60 | Electric Energy Account 40t
61 | Monthly Peaks and Gutput 401
62 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants) 402.403
63 | Hydroslectric Generating Plant Stafistics (Large Plants} 406-407 none
64 | Pumpad Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408409
65| Generating Plant Statisiics (Small Plants}) 410411 none
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Hespondent This Repart 15 ~Diale of Report Year of Repod

iqgi M
Cleveland Electric Muminating Co. (PUCO) :;; :"R‘::gg::sm ( o Da. ¥n) Dec.31, 1999

STATEMENT OF TNCORE FUR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, 0} in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c} and (d} totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Wility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4, Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof,

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that rafunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affectad the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility fo retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
powaer and gas purchases.

6. Give concise expianations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Lina Account {Raf.) TOTAL
No. . .
(@
TIUTILITY OPERATING INGOME
21 Operating Revenues (400)
3[Operating Expenses
4| Operation Expenses (301) ] , 802,089 444
% Maintenance Expenses (402) 2038 125233584 105358517
6 { Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 429507,853 427,996,768
T Ao, & Depl. of Utllty Plant (404-405) 1Y TI375, 1581 .574]
B{Amort. of Utility Piant Acq. Ad). (406) 336337 27385319
%[Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Heguiatory Study Costs (407)
10| Amort, of Conversion Expenses (307}
17 Reguiatory Debils (407.3) 125,176,352 80,583,358
12| {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.3) 51,181,036 36,023,344
13| Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1) -2062-263 211,638,177 221,077,091
74 [Income | axes - Federal (405.1) 252-263 79,515,870 80,047,338%|
15 - Other (403.7} 263-25% 1,558,550 2.046.280)
18] Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 254, 27207 85,981,670 117,174,424
171{l.ess) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-2T7 :
8| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (4114} 268 -B.584.074 8,277,384

T4{{Less) Gains from Disp. of Utiiity Plant (411.6)
201 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)

27} {Less] Gains from Disposibon of Allowances (411.5) HRITS 8,768,453
ZZ|Losses from Dispositon of Allowances (411.5)

3 TOTAL Utiity Operating Expensas (Entar Toiat of ines 4 thru 22} 1855128 271 1588 634,811
24 Net Ut Oper Inc (Enier 1o Ine 2 less 23) Casry fwd o P117,ine 25 2T 04 193,741,087
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Cleveland Eiectnc lluminating Company, The (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ A Resubmission Iy Dec.31, _19%8

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Harvey L. Wagner, Controller
76 South Main Street
Akron, Ohio 44308

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respendent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of crganization and the date organized.

Ohio

September 29, 1891

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d} date when possession by receiver or lrustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4, State the classes or utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Service - Chio

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

{1) O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initiaily engaged:
(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




e e Ergra Fo A Bk
Cleveland Electric lHluminating Co. (PUCO) ) A Resubmission Y Dec. 31, 1699
. STATEMENT UFTRCUME FOR THE YEAR [Contiiued)
Line Account (Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page Na. I Currert YEar | Fravious Year
(a) {b} (c) (d)
25| Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 217.433.473 193,741,081
26| Other income and Deductions
27| Other income
28] Nonutilty Operating income
26| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 75,7 1,292,250
30[ (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Werk (416) 78,404 DTV R
31| Revenues From Nonutilty Operations (417) FE:TKE] 3418778
33! (Less) Expenses of Nonutiitly Operations (417.1) KLY R I41570
33 Nonoperating Rental income {418) -123, 1,802,381
34| Equity m Eamings of Subsidlary Companies (418.1) 119 B8.500,740 ¥.745,605)
35] Interest and Dividend Income (419) 43,595,307 50,422,592
|~ 36] Allowance for Other Funds Used DUNNg Lonstuchion (419.1)
37| Miscelfanecus Nonoperating Income (421) ~ ZSSSW
38| Gain on Disposition of Froperty (421.1) 8, 8,351
g income (Enter Total of lines u 57,508, 25 LERERET£]
40} Other Income Deductions
47| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 157,21

42| Miscellaneous Amatization (425)

43| Miscellanecus Income Deduchons (426.1-420.5)

44| TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of ines 41 thru 43)
45] Taxes Appilc. fo Uther Income and Deductions

48] Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2} 2,988,667,

47| Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) . 264-263 8,387 51 6,551,721
~ 48] tncome 1 axes-Other (403.3) 262-263 128, 111,891

45| Provision for Deferred Inc. 1axes (410.2) 234, 212217 2.112.02 3,191,367,

20} (Less) Provision for Delemed Income 1axes-Gr. (411.2) 234, 212-277

51} Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) 8,328, -16,446,699

(Less) Investment T ax Credits (420)
TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct, (Total of 46 thru 52} 2410321 2,836,547
Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53) 27,917,380
Interast Charges

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

52
53
54
]
55
57] Amort. of Cebt Disc. and Expense (428) 5,833,

58[ Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debl (428.1) 5 137 281
2G| (Less) Amort. of Premium on DeDL-Credit (429) -w.ﬁ
601 (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit {425.1) 400,
61| interast on Uebt 10 Assoc. Companies (430} 340 3,221, 2,645,774
52| Gther interest Expense (431) 340 1,218,232 1,587,851
63[ (Less} Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr {432) 1,154,852 2,079,010
53] Net interest Lharges (Cnier Total of ines 56 trw 63) 225,353, 247,551,178

65| income Before Extraordinary Items (] otal of lines 25, 54 and 64) 21,377, 2% 852,

66| Extraordinary Items

67| Extraordinary Income (434)

681 {Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

55| Net Extraordinary 1tems (Enter 10lal of line 67 1ess line 63)

70! income 1 axes-Federal and Other (409,37 262-263

71] Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (=nter 1otal of line 63 less line 70)

72| Net Incame (Enter Total of ines 65 and 71) 37758 -25.892.708]
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98) Page 117
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Name of Respondent This Report 15 Date of Report Year of Repart
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {1} [X]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1999
(2) [T]A Resubmission rt —_—

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report befow the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnate.

2. 1f control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which cantrol was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. I control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1, See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint controi is that in which neither interest can effectively contral or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power aver the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have contrel within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Tine Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent voing ~ Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(&) b (c) {d)

ey

Centerior Funding Corporation Financing Corporation 100%

Teledo Edison Capital Corporation Financing Corporation 10%
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Name of Respondent TRIS Report 137 Lailg ol Heporl Year of Report
igi Ma. Da,
Cleveland Elactric liuminating Co. (PUCO) (1) [X]An Original (Mo. Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999

{2} A Resubrmission i
STA EMEN%‘F‘RETFINE‘D‘EWRNWGS—FURTHETE}W

1. Repot all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column {b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federa! income tax effect of items shown in account 428, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriation Is to be
recurrent, state the number and annuai amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the otals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, inciude them on pages 122-123,

e NS PTITATY AT
No. ltem nt Affected
ta) (b} )

APPROPRIATED RETAINED CARNINGS (Account 215}

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retzined Eamings (Account 2157 .

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Resarve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Relained Camings-Amort. [eserve, Federal (Accl 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retalnad Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1] (10tal 45.46)

15| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 218, 215.1, 218) (Total 18, 41 ~704 SBE055
< | UNAPPROPRIATED UNDIS TRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 218.1)
48| Balance-Deginning of Year (DeDit of Gredit) 9,292,500
X3 Equily T Eamings Tor Year ((redil) (AGGount 4157 8,599,740
51[{Less) Lividends Recsived (Debil) 7.241,
[ 52
53 Balance-End of Tear () cial ines 48 thi 52 10,650,504 |

L
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report [Year of Repart
{1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr}
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company, The {2) A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.:1 Column: c B
Represents total from FirstEnergy Corp. (parent company of Cleveland Electric

Illuminating Company) .
This feootnote pertains teo all amounts shown in column (¢} except for line 9 who is only an

employee of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company.
{Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 11__ Column: b
Elected Treasurer 01/01/99.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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iName of Kespandent THis Repod 15" TS oTHE e —
Cieveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr‘) Deo. 31 R 1900
(2 A Resubmission I .

STATEMENT UF CASH FLUWS

guit-
No.

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockhoiders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122.123. Information about non-cash investing and financing activilies should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
recanciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance shest.

2, Under "Other* specily significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining lo operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing

activities should be reported in these activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and Income taxas paid.

DRSO (ST MSTUCIIT NT. 5 i EXplara o ot Coes)
{a)

7| Net Casn Flow from Gperating Activites:
7| et s
3 [Noncash Gharges (Credits) o Income:
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 441,787,293
5 Amortization of Delerred Nuclear Cperating Cxpenses 73,995,376 |
6| Leased Nuclear Fuel 33,911,858
7| Other Noncash [tems BER LN
8| Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -83,209,644
| investment Tax Credit Adjustment {Net) -18.314,009
10 | Net (Increase} Decrease in Receivatles 3,266,026
11} Net {(increase} Decreasa in inventory 18,980,850
12| Nat {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory -163,667
13 | Nel incraase (Lecrease) |1 Payabies and Accrued Expenses 20,626,738 |
14 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Othar Regulatory Assets -1,369,444
15 | Net Incrasase (Decrease) in Uilher Regulatory Liabiites - )
16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -
17 | (Less) Undistibuted Eamings from SubSKiary Companies 1,358,404
18] Other: .
13| Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Asse 1,894,207
© 20
21
23 | Net Cash Provided by (Usad in) Operating Activities {1 otal 2 thru 21} 455,503,476 |
23
241 Cash Fiows from [nvestment Aclivities:
25 [ Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Addiions to Uity Piant (less nuciear fuel) 122,194,118
27 | (Gross Additions 10 Nuclear Fusl
|~ 28 | Gross Additions to Common Uity Plant
23 | Gross Additions 1o Nonutiity Fiamt
30 | (Leas) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31| Other:
32
k]
34| Cash Cutflows for Pland (TotM of fines 26 thru 33) 72194, 11%
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceads from Disposal of Noncurrent Assats (d)
a8
33 | Investments in and Advances (o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contrbutions and Advarnces from Assoc. and Subsidiary Gompanies
41 | Dispositon of [nvesbments in (and Advances ta) —
42| Associaied and Subsidiary Gompanies
43
44} Purchase of Investment Securities (a}
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investmant Securities {a) 25,905,339
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 120
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevetand Electric lluminating Company, The (2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
1. None
2. None

3. On March 26, 1999,‘FirstEnergy Corp., the parent company of Cleveland Electric Illuminating
{Company}, completed its agreements to exchange certain generating assets of the Company with
Duguesne Light Company. This exchange was authorized on September 17, 1999 by the FERC in Docket
No. EC$9-83-000. For additional information, refer to Note 1 - Utility Plant Notes to Balance

Sheet on page 123.
4. None

5. Necne

§. See NMotes 5 through 7 of Notes to Balance Sheet on pages 123.2 to 123.5 and pages 256 and 257
of this report and footnote thereof.

7. None

8. The Company granted wage increases to employees represented by unions which provided for
adjustments in hourly rates in 1999. These increases plus changes in wages of supervisory,
administrative and professional emplcyeesz resulted in an estimated annual wage increase of
$2,719,413.

9. None - -
10. None

11.

12. Nohe
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[ Name of Responasm TS Repor e UEE O Repoit Yéar of Report
Cleveland Electric Nluminating Co. (PUCO) £)} An Original I, Dec.31, 1999
() {7 A Resubmission _—

NUTES TOFINANCIAC S TATEMENTS

1. Use the space belaw for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing 2 subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumnish particulars {details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumuiative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof,

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss an Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockhoiders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be inciuded herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Date of Report

I Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
Cleveland Electric Nluminating Co. (PUCQO) {1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
{(2) [J A Resubmission i1 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
. ! Ref. Balance at Balance at
:ge e Of(:)mum Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
. ) (<) (d}
1 PROPRIETARY GAPITAL
7 Common Stock 1ssued (201) 250-251 1,243,104 .4 1,243,104,436
3 | Preterred Stock issued (204) 250-251 409,720,2 378,268,050 |
3 | Capital Slock Subscribed (202, 205) pL¥] o 0
5 | Stock Liability for Gonversion (204, 206) 252 Iy i}
5 | Premium on Capitat Stock (207) 252 [v 0
¥ [Other Pald-In Capiti (208-211) 253 G54, ’ '
3 | Insaliments Recaived on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
§ | (Less) Liscount on Capital Stack (213) 254 a ]
I8 [(Less) Capital Stock Expensa (214) 254 1,702,658 1,702,655
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-115 485,291,027 704,582,029
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) TE119 5,252,500 10,650,504
13 | (Less) Reaquired Gapita Stock (217} 250-251 o ]
74 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter 1otal of ines 2 thru 13) 1,254,906, 1, 5021
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Honds {221} 256-257 870,000,008 870,000,000
17 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 255-257 v ]
18 | Advances from Associated Gompanies (223 256-257 o 0
1§ | Other Long-1erm Debt (224) 256257 | 012,808, 1,568,278,
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-1emn Debt (225) R X . 0
27| {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Tenm Debl-Debit (226) 3,450,921 - 31
22 | TOTAL Long-Tern Debt (Enter Total of ines 18 thr Z1) 2,875,672, 195,608,
23 OTHER NONGURRENT LIABILITIES
Z4 | Obhigations Under Capital Leases - Noncument (227) 64,512 47,013,214
25 [ Accumutated Provision for Property insurance (228.1) o 0
26 | Accumuiated Provision Tor Injuries and Damages (228.2) [ 4,693,088
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 35,053,504 169,857 473
TZ8 | Accumuiatad Miscallanecus Gperating Provisions (226.4) 23,406,644} 23,444 102
29 | Accumuiated Provision for Rate Refunds [220) 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncument LiabmiGes {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 25) 188,872, 185,013,877 |
3 CURRENT AND AGCRUED LIABILTTIES
I 32 | Notes Payable (231) 0
33 | Accounts Payabie (232) 96,530,13 51,2
34 | Notes Payable 10 Associated Companies (239) 85,118,325 101,678,272
35 | Accounis Payable o Associated Gompanies (2.54) 48 460,477 35,550,711
36 | Customer Deposits (233) 9,910,520 9,504,440
37 | Taxes Accrued (238) 263-283 184,268, 169,457,557
38 | interest Accrued (237) L7 730,357
35 | Dividends Uieciared (Z38) 7,580, 1,680,000
a0 | Matured Long-1enm Debt (239) o 0
31 | Matured interest (240} 0 ]
32 | Tax Collections Payabie (241) % AKX 130,727
43 | Misceilaneous Current and Accrued Liabiites (242) 17,689,814 54 285,398
44 | Otligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 30,055,55 32,1 |
45 | TOTAL Cument & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 hru 44) X 577,145,271
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 112




FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPCORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legel Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The Dec. 31, 1999

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

i
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code}
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Harvey L. Wagner Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X AnOriginal  (2) (] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, s
(330) 384-5296 N

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certiffes that he/she has sxamined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and betlef,
all staternents of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statemnent of the business and

‘! affairs of the above named respondent in respect 1o each and svery matler set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

?m including Decemnber 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed

{Mo, Da, Yr)
Harvey L. Wagner

02 Title %‘,,7 X 04/28/2000
Controller

Tite 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make lo any Agency or Department of the United States any
faise, fictitious or frauduient statements as {o any matier within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-81) Page 1




{name of Respondent This Report Is:
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Co. (PUCO) {1 An Original

2y O A Rasubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
it Dec. 31, 1999

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]}Continued)

Ref. Balance at Balan
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End ofc:eaatr
No. (@ (o) (©) (@)

3 DEFERRED DEBITS
Z1 | Unamartized Debt Expenses (181) 27,948,686 38,298,295
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 O i}
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (162.2) 230 [&} 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1.510.278.758 1,454 818,878
Z3 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electic) (183) 1,742,330 1,279,691

§ | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) [ 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) [V 291,798
81 | Temporary Faciiies {185) ! -56,653
62 | Miscellanecus Deferred Dabits (186) 733 178 427,207] 114,863,192
83 | Uel. Losses from Lisposition of Utiity PIL. (187) v i)
B4 | Research, Devel. and bemonstration Expend. (158) 352353 0 117,200
65 | Unamoritized Loss on Reaquired Debl (189) 81,357,453 78,083,560 |
56 | Accumuiated Delerred Income Taxes {120) 234 388,018,383 337 543,755
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) v 0
B8 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Jotal of ines 54 thru 67) 2,285,770,696] 2,065,438,757
69 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter 1otal of ines 10,11, 12,22,52.69) 7.815.413,331 7,276,481 347
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Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lfluminating Co. (PUCO) {2} __A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

renewal term (if elected) at a price equal to the fair market value of the facilities.

As co-lessee with TE, the Company is also ocbligated for TE's lease payments. If TE is
unable to make its payments under the Beaver Valley Unit 2 and Bruce Mansfield Plant leases, the
Company would be obligated to make such payments. No such payments have been made on behalf of
TE. {TE's future minimum lease payments as of December 331, 1999 were Approximately
$1,800,000,000.)

Nuclear fuel is currently financed for the Company and TE through leases with a
special-purpose corporation. As of December 31, 1999, $116,087,483 of nuclear fuel ($71,785,77%
for the Company) was financed under a lease financing arrangement totaling $145,000,000
{$30,000,000 of intermediate-term notes and $115,000,000 from bank credit arrangements). The
notes mature in August 2000 and the bank credit arrangements expire .in September 2000. Lease
rates are basged on intermediate-term note rates, bank rates and commercial paper rates.

The future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1999 are:

Cperating Leases

D T T Y g e R

Capital Lease Capital

Leases Payments Trust Net
20490 $40,434,000 § 66,585,000 § 60,481,000 § &§,104,000 . ..
2001 21,421,000 71,686,000 50,214,000 21,472,000
2002 13,571,000 76,420,000 70,627,000 S,793,000
2003 4,969,000 77,524,000 77,910,000 (386,000}
2004 2,828,000 55,715,000 28,147,000 27,568,000
Years thersafter 8,572,000 720,452,000 536,175,000 184,277,000
‘Total minimum lease payments $91,795,000 $1,068,382,000 $B23,554,000 $244,828,000

EX 2 P 8 3 3 3 3 3 EXENEEERENNRN EdEEEEEmEEN S £ £ 8 L 2 k2 3]
‘Interest portion 12,591,000
Present value of net

minimum lease payments 79,204,000

NN CEE N 3K MR 3N NC NS NN M ST MR MR M N NN N NN N

’

The Company and TE refinanced high-cost fixed cbligations related to their 1987 sale
and leaseback transaction for the Bruce Mansfield Plant through a lower cost transaction in June
and July 1597. In a June 1997 offering (Offering), the two companies pledged $720,000, 000
aggregate principal amount ($575,000,000 for the Company and $145,000,000 for TE) of first
mortgage bonds due in 2000, 2004 and 2007 te a trust as gecurity for the issuance of a like
principal amount of secured notes due in 2000, 2004 and 2007. The obligations of the two
companies under these secured notes are joint and several. Using available cash, short-term
borrowings and the net proceeds from the Offering, the two companies invested $506,438,000
{$569,389,000 for the Company and $337,099,000 for TE} in a business trust, in June 1997. The
trust used these funds in July 1997 to purchase lease notes and redeem all $873,200,000 aggregate
principal amount of 10-1/4% and 11-1/8% secured lease obligation honds (SLOBs} due 2003 and 2016.
The SLOBs were issued by a speclal-purpose-funding corporation in 1968 on behalf of lesscors in
the two companies’ 1987 sale and leaseback transaction., The Shippingport capital trusc
arrangement effectively reduces lease costs related to that transaction.

5 - CAPITALIZATION:
Retained Earnings -

There are no restrictions on retained earnings for payment of cash dividends on the
Company’'s common stock.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report |
Cleveland Electric luminating Co. (PLUCQ) {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
{2) [ A Resubmission i Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS})
- ) Ref. Baiance at Baiance at
h‘:e Tite nlz‘:;ccount Page Na. Beginning of Year End of Year
) {b) {c) (d)
7 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utiity Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 7.115,739,489 6,953,263.407
3 | Constructon Work in Progress (107) 200-201 45,639,609 58,213,545
T | TOTAL Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines 2 2nd 3) 7,161,379,098) 7.G11,482.956 ]
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Oepl, (108, 111, 115) 200-201 2.791,666,27. 2554, 430 84T
§ | Net Utility Plant (Enter 10ti of ine 4 less 5) 4.368,712,88 4,057,052.105
7 | Nuclear Fuel {120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 76,028,54 68,353,744
& | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuct, Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 [V [s]
§ [ Net Nuciear Fuel (Enter Total of ling 7 less 8) 76,028, 58,353,741
TG | Net Utiity Prant (Enter Total of Imes 6 and 9) 7445741 555 7,135 405 550
T | Utiiity Plant Adjustments (116) 122 o ]
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Nencurrent {117) [i! 0
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14| Nonutility Property (121) T 17,636,903 8,284,639
15 | (Less) Accurn. Prov, for Depr. and Amert, {122) 8,988,681 1,538,936
1§ | Investments in Assaciated Companies (123} ]
17 | invesiment in Subsidiary Companigs (123.1) 204225 . 118,535,454 126,658,181
18" | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Foothote Page 224, ine 42)
19 | Noncurmrent Portion of Allowances 228299 o [V}
20 | Cther Investments {124) 581,37 546,306,409
21 pecial funds (125-128) 13737741 - 104 481577
22 [TGTAL Cther Property and investments (1otal of nes 14-17,19-21) 850, 240,44 864,797,504
23 CURRENY AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash (13%) -162,92 230,724
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) i 0
26 | Warking Fund (135) 81,01 17.042
27 [Temporary Cash Investments (138) 128,458 128,455
28 | Notes Receivabie {141) 188,54 ]
29 | Customer Accounts Receivabie (142) 11,788,24 8,080,462
30 | Other Accounts Heceivable (143) 11,931,214 10,778,
31 [ (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 490,7 20,790,113
32 | Notes Recslvabie from Associated Companies (145) 53,509,000 7.210,07
33 | Accounts Heceivabie from ASSoc. Companies (146) 45,405,3 80,606,286
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 22T 11,426,858 9,784,310
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistibuted {152) 227 ¥ 42,585
36 | fesiduals (Ciec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 o
37 | Plant Materiais and Operating SUppiies (154) 27 B30 27050214
33 | Merchandise (153} 227
39 | Other Materiais and Suppies (158) 227 ! ]
43 | Nudear Materiais FHeid for Saie (157) 202- 205227 o
41 [ Allowances (158.1 and 158,27 225279 758 552 922,619
42 }{Less) Noncumrent Portion of Allowances 0
43 | Stores Expense Undisibuted (163} 2T o 1,084 800
44 | (3as Stored Underground - Curment (164.1) o ]
4% | Liguefied Naltural (Gas Stored and Held Tor Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 (]
46 | Prepayments (155) BBH1608  56,447,.308]
47 | Advances lor (;ax (166-167) v )
48 | intersst and Dividends Receivabie {171) ©,897,020K 9,423,427
49 | Rents Recaivable (172) 23,569 299,37,
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 4,800,000/ 4,300,000
51 |Misceilaneous Current and Accrued Assels (174) [ ]
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enier Total of ines 24 thru 51) 237,680,154 720 444 876
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 110




GENERAL: INSTRUCTIONS

1. Prepare this repert in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101l] {U.3. of A.). Interpret al)
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH} only, except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

IIT Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it hag been answered in a previcus annual report. Enter
the word "None* where it truly and complately staces the fact.

IV¥. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, ocmit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable® in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report* included in
the header of erach page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. helow). The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credita, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissicns, two {2} new data diskettes and an original and six {6} conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscriptiom statement indicated at inscruction III
{3} must be filed. Resubmissions oust be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the covei page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is 2
resubmisgion. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III {(a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorizaed.

IX. Wherever (schedule} pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported mist be based ypon those
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figqures were used.

.............................. o o = m 4 e
Definiticns

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.} -- The authorization of the Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission, or

any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was cbtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corpoxation, licenses, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumssntality
in whose behalf the report is =made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 1243) Page ili




MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report !
Clevetand Electric Hluminating Co. (PUCD) (1) R An Original (Mo, Da, ¥7)
{2) ] A Resubmission i Dec, 31, 1939
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)XContinued)
Ref, Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. @ ®) © (@
7 oot _
27 | Cuslomer Advances far Gonstruction (252) 0 5
28 | Accumuiated Deferred Investment Tax Credits {255) 266-267 154,240,410 137,926,401
35 | Delared Gains from Disposition af Uliity Elant (256) V' i)
53 | Other Delerrad Credits (253) 269 456,182 481 500,565,114
51 | Other egulatory Liabilities (254) 278 572,640,28 507.617.5
BZ | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 5,218,859 5,378,362 |
Accumutated Deferred Incoma Taxes (281-5@) 272-277 1,631,923 574 1,511,626,215
54 | TOTAL Defemed Credits (Enter Totai of ines 47 thru 53) 2,560,205 511 2,771,513,557
55 o 0
58 i ]
57 O 0
58 [§
59 [¥ [¥]
60 [
&1 [/ i)
62 i 0
63 o 4]
G4 [i
65 i . )
68 v -
67 o 0
85 | TWTAL Uab and Other Credits (Enter Total of ines 14,22,30,45,54) 7319413337 7.276.4581 347}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 113
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Name of Respondent . This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
{1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yn}
Glaveland Electric liluminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) __AF Resubmission I, Dec 21, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST, A’T’EMENTS (Ceontinued)

credit are secured by first mortgage bonds of the Company and TE in the proportion of 40% and
60%, respectively.

6 - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

FirstEnergy has a $150,000,000 revolving credit facility that expires in November 2000.
FirstEnergy may borrow under the facility and could transfer any of its borrowed funds to the
Company and TE, with all borrowings jointly and severally guaranteed by the Company and TE. The
credit agreement is secured with first mortgage bonds of the Company and TE in the proportion of
40% and 60%, respectively. The credit agresment also provides the participating banks with a
subordinate mortgage security interest in the properties of the Company and TE. The banks’ fee is
0.50% per annum payable gquarterly in addition to interest on any borrowings. (FirstEnergy had
$90,000,000 of borrowings under the facility at December 31, 1999.} Also, the Company may borrow
from its affiliaces on 2 shorc-term basis. At December 31, 1399, the Company had total short-term

borrowings of $103,500,000 from its affiliates with a weighted average interest rate of

approximately 6.4%.

7 - COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES
Capital Expenditures -

The Company's current forecast reflects expenditures of approximately $529,000,000 for
property additions and improvements from 2000-2004, of which approximately $112,000,000 is -
applicable tgo 2000. Investments for additional nuclear fuel during the 2000-2004 pericd are
estimated to be approximately %$156,000,000, of which approximately $56,000,000 applies to 2000.
During the same periods, the Company's nuclear fuel investments are expected to be reduced by
approximately $158,000,000 and $16,000,000, respectively, as the nuclear fuel is consumed.

Nucleay Insurance -

The Price-Anderson Act limita the public liability relative to a single incident at a
nuclear power plant to $9,500,000,000. The amount is covered by a combination of private
insurance and an induscry recrospective rating plan. Based on its present ownership and leasehold
interests in Beavey Valley Unit 2, the Davis-Besse Station and the Perry Plant, the Company's
maximum potential assessment under the industry retrospective rating plan (assuming the other
affiliate co-owners contribute their proportionate shares of any assegsments under the
retrospective rating plan} would be $106,300,000 per incident but not more than 512,100,000 in
any one year for each incident.

The Company is also insured as to its respective interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2, the
Davis-Besse and Perry plants under policies issued to the operating company for each plant. Under
these policies, up to $2,750,000,000 is provided for property damage and decontamination and
decommissioning costs. The Company has also obtained approximately 5442,700,000 of insurance
coverage for replacement power costs for its respective interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2,
Davis-Besgse and Perry. Under these policies, the Company can be assessed a maximum of
approximacely $13,100,000 for incidents at any covered nuclear facility occurring during a policy
year which are in excess of accumulated funds available to the insurer for paying losses.

The Company intends to maintain insurance zgainat nuclear risks as described above as
long as it is available. To the extent that replacement power, property damage, decontamination,
decommigsioning, repair and replacement costs and other such costs arising from a nuclear
incident at any of the Company's plants exceed the policy limits of the insurance in effecr with
respect to that piant, to the extent a nuclear incident is determined not to be covered by the
Company's insurance policies, or to the extent such insurance hecomes unavailable in the future,
the Company would remain at risk for such costs.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.3




ame of Respondent

Cleveland Electnc Wuminatng Co. (PUCO)

This Report Is:

(1) Eﬂ An Orniginal
(2) A Resubmission

STATERENTOF TNCOME FOR THE

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, YT)

I

Year of Repor
Dec. 31, 1999

——

YEAR (Contnued)

pages 122-123.

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a

summary of the adjustments made to balance shest, income, and expense accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhalders are appiicable to this Statement of income, such notes may be included on

B, Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the

approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insuificient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY Line

’ ®
i

Pravious Year
)]

787,790,194 802,080,444 ry
125,233,564 105,558,517 ¥
T 428,607,803 427,996,7 8
12,175,400 11,861,574 -' i
27,185,319 -]

9

15

125,176,352 80,553,398 11
51,181,036 26,023,344 12

‘ 211,636,177 51,077,061 3
79,615,870 80,037,335 12
1,598,850 3,045,580 15
55,961,670 17174424 15
7

-5,084,014 -8,277,384 18|

19

L)

963,379 4,755,463 21

3

1.632,128,241 T.588,634,811 k3
317,433,473 793,741,081 23
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Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric luminating Co, (PUCO) (2} __A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1989
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8 - ANNUAL REPORT TQ STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company's
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1599 and 1998 in the 1999 Annual Report to Stockholders.

December 31,

- - -

$ 175,030,000
33,464,000
$208,494,000

Long-term debt

Preferred stock
Currently payable
long-term debt and
preferred atock

144,530,000
33,464,000
$177,994,000

To reclassify long-term debt and sinking fund regquirements for preferred stock due within one

year.

Gther regqulatory
Liabilities
Other regulatory
Agsets 585,499,352

585,489,352

. .To net regulatory liabilities with regulatory assets.

‘Accumulated provision

for pensicns and

benefits

DOE decommissioning and

Injuries & damages
Ocher deferred
Credits

180,880,137
17,244,307

198,124,444

630,849,260

630,849,250

170,016,659
12,507,761

182,524,420

To reclassify accumulated provision for pensions and benefits, United States Department of Energy
{DOE) decommissioning and decontamination and injuries & damages to other deferred credits.

Materials and supplies
Miscellaneocus
deferred debits

23,721,018

23,721,018

43,619,759

43,613,759

To reclassify intangible asset relating to material & supplies held under consignment.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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ame cf Respondent TR SRR
L inati Y )I pﬁn Original (Mo, Ba, Yr)
Cleveland Electric Wiuminating Co. (PUCQ)

Year of Fl’epaﬂ_ﬁ
Dec. 31, 198
2 @A Resubmission I ec
SiA EMEN%FREWNEUWWUR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year,

2. Each credit and debit during the year shouid be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recarded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order,

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annuai amounts {o be reserved or appropriated as weil as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

kY It
No. (l:;“
UNAPPROPHRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1] Balance-Baginning of Year ‘
2| Changes
3{ Adjustmants to Retained Eamings (Account 435}
4
-]
6
7 -
B
G TOTAL Credits fo Retained Eamings (Act, 439)
10
11
.12
13
* 14
TE[ TOTAL Debits to Reizined Earnings (ACCE. 439)
16] Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 Tess Account 418.1) 12 778 257
17{ Appropriations of Retaned Eamings (Acct. 436) m
18] Preferred Stack Dividend Accrual Adjustment 24 -3,212,73
19
20
21
221 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained =amings (Acct 436) 3.212.737
23] Dividends Dedared-Prefeced Stack (Account 437)
24 2 -33,523,63
[~ 25
28
27
28 .
28] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Freferred Stock (Acct. 437) 33,523,636
30[ Gividends Declared-Common Stock [Account 4383
KE] -198,973,62
32
kK]
34
35
| 36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common S1ock (ACCL 438) -168,973.827
37 Transters from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings 7,241,338
| 38| Balance - £nd of Year (Total 1,9,15.16,22,20,36,47) -704,582,025
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Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevaland Elsctric illuminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31,

Cash & cash equivalents -- 5,105,383
Special funds -- 6,105,383

To reclassify funds held in escrow.

Cash & cash equivalents -- 365,709
Current liabilities - other -- 365,709

To reclassify negative cash balances.

Accounts payable - other -- 2,850,823
Current liabilities - other -- 2,850,823

To reclassify debit FICA balance.

Accounts Payvable .- 5,613,533
Misc. current and
accrued liabilicies - 5,613,533

To reclassify balances for nuclear fuel disposal, property taxes and DOE clean-up activity from
accounts payable to miscellanecus current liabilities.

Accounts Payable - 25,046,624
Misc. current and
accrued liabhilities - 15,046,624

To reclassify balances for sale/leaseback expense accrual activity from accounts payable to
miscellaneous current liabilities.

Misc. current and
accrued liabilities -- 3,738,590
Other deferred
creditcs ‘ -- 3,739,590

To reclassify balances for injuries and damages liabilities from miscellanecus current
liabilities to othar deferred credits.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.7
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:
{1} X An Qriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Cleveland Electric Iluminating Co. (PUCD) {2) __A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 24 Column: b ]
Preferred Stock:
Series A $7.40 $ 3,700,000
Series B 7.56 3,402,000
Series C 7.35 716,625
Seriss E 88.00 396,000
Series L Adjustable 3,318,000
Series Q 91.50 2,451,011
Series R 88.00 4,400,000
Series 8§ Adjustable 6,660,000
Series T 42,40 8,480,000
$ 33,523,636
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Respondent ' This Report i§: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric Ifuminating Co. (PUCO) {(2) __A Resubmission Iy, Dec 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11 - RENTAL PAYMENTS

Consistent with the regulatory treatment, the rentals for capital and operating leases
are charged to operating expenses on the Statemente of Income. Such costs for the two years ended
December 31, 1999 are summarized as follows:

Operating leases
Interest element § 38,643,000 § 32,374,000

Other 30,679,000 74,423,000
Capital leases

Interest element 6,926,000 7,000,000

Other 41,328,000 36,063,000

Total rentals $117,576,000 $5149,860,000

12 - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES-

Operating revenues, operating expenses and interest charges include amounts for
transactions with affiliated companies in cthe ordinary course of business operations.

The Company’s transactions with TE and the other FirstEnergy operating subsidiaries (CE
and Penn) from the November 8, 1997 merger date are primarily for firm power, interchange power,
transmission line rencals and jointly owned power plant operations and construction. Beginning in
May 1996, Centerior Funding began serving as the transferor in connection with the accounts
receivable securitization for the Company and TE.

The Company is buying 150 megawatts of TE's Beaver Valley Unit 2 leased capacity
enticlement Purchaged power expense for this transaction was 5$104,301,983 and $98,546,956, in
1999 and 1998, respectively. This purchase is expected to continue through the end of the leage
period.

FirgtEnergy and the Centerior Service Company (a wholly owned subsidiary of
FirstEnergy) provided support sBervices at cost to the Company and other atfiliated companies in
1399 and 1998, respectively. FirstEnergy billed the Company $109,100,000 in 1999 and the Service
Company billed the Company $80,600,000 in 1998 for such services.

Fuel and purchased power expenses on the Statements of Income include the cost of power
purchased from TE of $106,069,635% and 5104,735,000 in 1999% and 1998, respectively.

Notes Commen to Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Statement of Cash Flows

13 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company’'s
Balance Sheets and Income Statements as of December 31, 1599 and 1998 in the 1%99% Annual Report
to Stockholders.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1218
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2 TATEMENTUF CASH FLU

=

Line
Na.

ST S e NS LT O N S 10T E XN a o ot CouesyT—

(<) Include commercial paper.
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.
5. Codes used:

(a) Net proceeds or payments.

{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

4, Investing Activities mclude at Other (fine 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with lizbilines
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the doltar amount of Leases capitatized per US of A General [nstruction 20; instead

AU
(b)

46

Loans Made or Purchased

53,509,000

Collections on Loans

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

Net {increase ) Decrease in inventory

Net {increase) Decreasa in Allowances Held for Speculation

Net [ncrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accnied Expeanses

Cash Depesited in Decommissioning 1rnust

=24, 713141

Other

-622,859

Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

-58,115,780

Cash Flows irom Financing Acavities:

Proceeds from lssuance of:

Long-Term Debt (b}

26,355,000

Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Othar;

Net Increase In Short-1erm Lebt ()

22,852,723

Other:

Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (0t 61 thru 63}

49,207,725

Payments for Retiremant oft

Long-term Debt (b)

-214,404 518

Preferred Stock

33,464,000

Commeon Stock

Other:

Net Decrease in Short-Termn Debt (¢}

80

Dividends on Prefermed Stock

-33.523.B27

Dividends on Common Stock

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activites

-198.973,827

(Total of iines 70 thru 81)

431,158,049

Net Increass (Decreass) in Gash and Cash Cquvaients

(Total of lines 22,57 and B3)

329,647

Cash and Cash Equivaients at Deginmng of Year

45,544

Cash and Cash Cquivalants at End of Year

378,191

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent . This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric Iluminating Co. (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)
December 31,
1999 1998
Dr Cr pbr. Cr
Severance expense -- 31,078,807
Accounts payable -- 31,078,807
To reclassify severance paymente as expense.
Misc. deferred debits -- -- 3,200,000
Misc. non-cperating
Income 3,200,000
To reclassify sale of property.
14 -SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION-
Cash and Cash Equivalents at December 31, 1999
Account Account Title ’ -
131 Cash $ 230,724
135 Working Fund 17,012
138 Temporary Cash Investments 128,455
376,191

Operating Activities

Intereat Paid {net of amounts
Capitalized}
Income Taxes Paid

Investing Activities

Gross Additions te Utility Plant

Capital Leases - Nuclear Fuel

$ 221,360,000

87,380,000

$ 122,194,119

5 26,236,650

All temporary cash investments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or
less are reported as cash esquivalents on the Balance Sheets. At December 31, 1998, cash and cash
equivalents included $6,000,000 to be used for the redemption of long-term debt in 199%. The
Company reflects temporary cash investments at cost, which approximates their fair market value.
Noncagh financing and investing activities included capital lease transactions amounting to
$26,200,000 and $32,300,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.

All borrowings with initial maturities of less than one year are defined as financial
instruments under generally accepted accounting principles and are reported on the Balance Shaets
at cost, which approximates their fair market value. The following sets forth the approximate
fair value and related carrying amounts of all other long-term debt, preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption and investments other than cash and cash equivalents as of December 31:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Co. (PUCQO) (2y_A Resubmission Iy, Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Balance Sheet
1 - UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant reflects the original cost of construction, including payroll and related
costs such as taxes, employee benefits, administrative and general costs, and interest costs.

On March 26, 199%, FirstEnergy Corp.(FirstEnergy), the Company’s parent company,
completed its agreements with Duquesne Light Company {(Duquesne) to exchange certain generating
assets. All requlatory approvals were received by October 1999. In December 1999, Duquesne
transferred 1,435 megawatts owned by Duquesne at eight Central Area Power Coordination Group
{CAPCO) generating units in exchange for 1,328 megawatts at three non-CAPCO power plants owned by
the Company, and affiliates, Ohio Edison (OE) and Pennsylvania Power Company (Penn). As part of
this exchange, the Company transferred the 743-megawatt Avon Lake Plant to Duquesne. The Company
acquired Dugquesne's ownership interest in the Perry Plant, Sammis Unit 7 and Eastlake Unit 5. The
Company also acquired, with OE and Penn, Dugquesne’'s ownership interest in the Bruce Mansfield
Plant. The agreements for the exchange of assets, which was structured as a like-kind exchange
for tax purposes, provides FirstEnergy’s utility operating companies with exclusive ownership and
operating control of all CAPCO generating units, The three FirstEnergy plants rransferred are
being sold by Dugquesne to a wholly owned subsidiary of Orion Power Holdings, Inc., (Orion}. The
Company, OE and Penn will continue to operate those plants until the assets are transferred to
the new owners. Duquesne funded decommissioning costs egqual to its percentage interest in the
three nuclear generating units that were transferred to FirstEnergy. The Duguesne asset transfer
t¢ the Orion subsidiary could take place by the middle of 2000. Under the agreements, Duquesne is
no longer a participant in the CAPCO arrangements after the exchange. -

2 - NUCLEAR FUEL

The Company leases its nuclear fuel and pays for the fuel as it is consumed.

3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and industrial
customers located in the Company’s service area and sales to wholesale customers. There was no
material concentration of receivables at December 31, 1999 or 1998, with respect to any
particular segment of the Company’s customers.

The Company and The Toledo Edison Company (TE) began to sell on a daily basis
substantially all of their retail customer accounts receivable to Centericr Funding under an
asset-backed securitization agreement which expires in 2001. The Company sold approximately
$1,588,789,000 and $1,541,040,000 of accounts receivable to Centericr Funding in 1999 and 1998,
respectively. In July 1996, Centerior Funding completed a public sale of 5150,000,000 of
receivables-backed investor certificates in a transaction that gualified for sale accounting
tLreatment.

4 - LEASES

The Company leases certain generating facilities, nuclear fuel, certain transmission
facilities, office space and other property and equipment under cancelable and noncancelable
leases. '

The Company and TE sold their ownership interests in Bruce Mansfield Units 1, 2 and 3
and TE sold a portion of its ownership interest in Beaver Valley Unit 2. In connection with these
sales, which were completed in 13587, the Company and TE entered into operating leases for lease
terms of approximately 30 years as co-lessees. During the terms of the leases, the Company and TE
continue to be responsible, to the extent of their combined ownership and leasehold interest, for
costs associated with the units including construction expenditures, operation and maintenance
expenges, ingurance, nuclear fuel, property taxes and decommissioning. The Company and TE have
the right, at the end of the respective basic lease terms, to renew the leases. The Company and
TE also have the right to purchase the facilities at the expiration of the basic lease term or

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123




PE

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yp
Cleveland Electric liluminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) A Resubmission il Dec 31, 1980

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cantinued)

FirstEnergy, on behalf of its Ohjo electric utility operating companies - tha Company,
OE and TE - on December 22, 1999 reafiled its transition plan under Ohio's new electric utility
restructuring law. The plan was originally filed with the PUCO on October 4, 1999, but was
refiled to conform to PUCO rules established on November 30, 1999, The new filing als¢ included
additional information on FiratEnergy’s plans te turn over control, and perhaps cwnership, of its
transmission assets to the Alliance Regional Transmission Organization. The PUCO indicated that
it will endeavor to issue its order in FirstEnergy’s case within 275 days of the initial October
filing date.

The transition plan itemizes, or unbundles, the current price of electricity into its
component elements - including generation, tranamission, distribution and transition charges. As
required by the PUCO rules, FirstEnergy’s filing also included its proposals on corporate
separation of its regulated and unregulated operations, operational and technical support changes
needed to accommodate customer cheoice, an educaticn program to inform customexrs of their options
under the new law, and how FirstEnergy’s transmission system will be operated to ensure access to
all users. Under the plan, customers who remain with the Company as their generation provider
will continue to receive savings under the Company’s rate plans, expected to total $241,000,000
between 2000 and 2005. In addition, FirstEnergy‘s Ohio utility customers will save $358,000,000
through reduced charges for taxes and a five percent reduction in the price of generation for
resjdential customers beginning January 1, 2001. Customer prices are expected to be frozen
through a five-year market development period (2001-2005), except for certain limited statutory
exceptions including the five percent reduction in the price of generation for residential
customers. The plan proposes recovery of the Company’s generaticon-related transition costs of
approximately $1,900,000,000 (§1,600,000,000, net of deferred income taxes) over the market
development pericd; its transition costs related to regulatory assets aggregating approximately
$1,900,000,000 {($1,400,000,000, net of deferred income taxes) will be recovered over the period
of 2001 through 2010.

All of the Company’s regulatory assats related to its nonnuclear operations are being
recovered under provisions of the regulatory plan. For regqulatory purposes, the Company will
recognize the §1,400,000,000 of accelerated amortization over the regulatory plan period.

16 - DEPRECIATICN

The Commpany provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis at various rates over
the estimated lives of property included in plant in service. The annualized composite rate was
approximately 3.4% in 1993 and 1998.

Annual depreciation expense includes approximately $11,700,000 for future decommissioning
costs applicable to the Company’s ocwnership interests in three nuclear generating units. The
Company’s future decommissioning costs reflect the increase in its ownership interests related to
the asset transfer with Duquesne. The Company’s share of the future obligation to decommission
these units is approximately $606,000,000 in current dollars and (using a 4.0% escalation rate}
approximately $1,600,000,000 in future dollars. The estimated obligation and the escalation rate
were develcoped based on site specific studies. Payments for decommissioning are expected to begin
in 2016, when actual decommissioning work besgins. The Company has recovered approximately
$122,000,000 for decommissioning through its electric rates from customers through December 31,
1999. If the actual costs of decommissioning the units excesd the funds accumulated from
investing amounts recovered from customers, the Company expects that additional amount to be
recoverable from its customers. The Company has approximately $183,300,000 invested in external
decommissioning tzust funds as of December 31, 1999. This includes additions to the truat funds
and the corresponding liability of $33,500,000 as a result of the asset transfer. EFarnings on
these funds are reinvested with a corresponding increase to the decommissioning liability. The
Company has alsc recognized an estimated liability of approximately §$10,300,000 at December 31,
1999 related to decontamination and decommissioning of nuclear enrichment facilities ocperated by
the DOE, as reguired by the Energy Policy Act of 1992.

DOE special assesment activities during 1999 and 1998, respectively, were: Account 5148
expenses: 52,357,560 and $1,250,835; payments: $1,411,450 and 51,267,648, and refunds: 50 for
both years.
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Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Claveland Electric Muminating Co. (PUCO) ‘ {2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 199
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Preferred and Preference Stock -

The Company’s 588.00 Series R preferred stock is not redeemable hafore December 2001
and its $9%0.00 Series S has no optional redemption provision. All other preferred stock may be
redeemed by the Company in whole, or in part, with 30-90 days’ notice.

The preferred dividend rate on the Company’s Series L fluctuates based on prevailing
interest rates and market conditions. The dividend rate for this issue was 7% in 1999.

The Company has 3 million authorized and unissued shares of preference stock having no

par value.
Annual sinking fund provisions for preferred stock are as follows:
Redemption
Price Per
Series Shares Share Date Beginning
$ 7.35 C 10,000 $ 100 (i)
88.00 E 3,000 1,000 (1)
81.50 Q 10,714 1,000 (1)
90.00 S 18,750 1,000 (i) -
88.00 R 50,000 1,000 December 1 2001 . -

(i} Sinking fund provisions are in effect.

tr Annual sinking fund requirements for the next. five years are $33,500,000 in 2000,
$80,500,000 in 2001, $18,000,000 in 2002 and $1,000,000 in each year 2003 and 2004.

Long-Term Debt -

The first mortgage indenture and its supplements, which secure all of the Company's
first mortgage bonds, serve as direct first mortgage liens on substantially all property and
franchises, other than specifically excepted property, owned by the Company.

Sinking fund requirements for first mortgage bonds and maturing long-texrm debt
(excluding capital leases) for the next five years are:

2000 $175,030,000
2001 56,530,000
2002 228,030,000
2003 115,030,000
2004 307,730,000

The Company’s cbligations to repay certain pollution control revenue bonds are secured
by several series of first mortgage bonds. One pollution control revenue bond issue is entitled
to the benefit of an irrevocable bank letter of credit of $48,100,000. To the extent thact
drawings are made under this letter of credit to pay principal of, or interest on, the pollution
contrel revenue bond, the Company is entitled to a credit against its obligation to repay this
bond. The Company pays an annual fee of 1.1% of the amount of the letter of credit to the issuing
bank and is obligated to reimburse the bank for any drawings thereunder.

The Company and TE have letters of credit of approximately $222,252,000 in connecticon
with the sale and leageback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 that expire in May 2002. The letters of

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 |

v




Y

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation
as of January 1

Service cosat

Interest cost

Plan amendments
Actuarial loss {gain)

Net increase from

Asset swap
Benefics paid

Pension Benefits

o o =

$1,500,134,952 $1,327,521,521

28,296,067
101,995,056

(155,585,368)

14,800,000
(95,534,268}

25,000,774
92,448,085

44,318,359
101,619,188

(90,772, 945)

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Eleciric lluminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission 11 Dec 31, 1999
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Qtheyr

Postretxrement Benefits

Benefit cobligatien
as of December 31

1,394,106,439

1,500,134,952

S e e T e e Y W A e e e e e e T S M W M M e M e M R M e e e e e R e TP W M e R e ek o

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets
as of January 1
Actual return on
plan agsets
Company centribution
Benefits paid
Administrative expenses

1.,682,987,292

220,008,674

(95,534,

268}

1,542,515,601

231,244,736

(20,772, 945)

Fair value of plan assets
as of December 31

1,807,458,798

1,682,987,392

Funded ‘status of plan
Unrecognized actuarial
loss {gain}
Unrecognized prior
service cost
Unrecognized net transition
obligation (asset}

Prepaid (accrued)
benefit cost

Discount rate
Expected long-term
return on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

413,352,359
(303,535,599)
57,382,039

(10,051,160}

182,852,440
{110,800, 960)
63,047,472

(17, 995 912)

$601,269,566 § 534,158,461
9,268,918 7,475,893
40,765,220 37,578,430
-- 40,126,291
{17,583,693) 10,699,100
12,524,600 --
(37,818,560) (28, 768 609)
608,426,051 601, 269 566
3,906,528 2,846,053 -
621,633 715,611
402,444 361,386
(13,414) {16,722}
4,917,191 3,906,528
(603,508,860) (597,363,038}
24,881,450 30,550,787
24,158,510 27,407,303
120,077,867 129,314,625

$ 157,147,639 § 117,103,0408(434,391,033) $(410,090,323)

Assumptions used as of December 31:

7.75%

10.235%
4.00%

7.00%

10.25%
4.00%

7.75%

10.25%
£.00%

7.00%

10.25%
4.00%

The Balance Sheet at December 31, 1999 and 1998 includes the Company‘’s share of the net

pension liability of $39%,900,000 and 547,700,000,

accrued postretirement liability of $179,000,000 and $170,000,000, respectively.

regpectively; and the Company’s share of the
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric ltuminating Co. (PUCO) {2) __A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1998

NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Environmental Matters -

various federal, state and local authorities regulate the Company with regard to air
and water quality and other environmental matters. The Company has estimated additional capital
expenditures for environmental compliance of approximately $84,000,000, which is included in the
construction forecast provided under "Capital Expenditures" for 2000 through 2004.

The Company is in compliance with the current sulfur dioxide (S02) and nitrogen oxides
{NOx) reduction requirements undexr the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990. S02 reductionsg are being
achieved by burning lower-sulfur fuel, generating more electricity from lower-emitting plants,
and/or purchasing emission allowances. NOx reductions are being achieved through combustion
controls and generating more electricity from lower-emitting plants. In September 1998, the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) finalized regulaztions requiring additional NOx reductions
from the Company’s Ohic and Pennsylvania facilities by May 2003. The EPA‘s NOx Transport Rule
imposes uniform reductions of NOx emissions across a region of twenty-two states and the District
of Columbia, including Ohio and Pennsylvania, based on a conclusion that such NOx emissions are
contributing significantly to ozone pollution in the eastern United States. In May 1999, the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit issued a stay which delays implementation of EPA’s NOx
Transport Rule until the Court has ruled on the merits of various appeals. Under the NOx
Transport Rule, each of the twenty-two states are required to submit revised State Implementation
Plans {(SIP) which comply with individual state NOx budgets established by the EPA contemplatcing
an approximate 85% reduction in utility plant NOx emissions from projected 2007 emissions. A
proposed Federal Implementation Plan accompanied the NOx Transport Rule and may be implemented by
the EPA in states which fail to revise their SIP. In another separate but related action, eight
states filed petitions with the EPA under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act seeking reductions of
NOx emissions which are alleged to contribute to ozone pollution in the eight petitionirng states.
The EPA suggests that the Section 126 petitions will be adequately addressed by the NOx Transport
Program, but a December 17, 1999 rulemaking established an alternative program which would
require nearly identical 85% NOx reductions at 392 utlity plants, including the Company's Ohio
and Pennsylvania planta, by May 2003 in the event implementation of the NOx Transport Rule is
delayed. New Section 126 petitions were filed by New Jersey, Maryland, Delaware and the District

, ,of Columbia in mid-1%95 and are still under evaluation by the EPA. FirstEnergy continues to

evaluate its compliance plans and other compliance options.

The Company is required to meet federally approved S0O2 regulations. Violations of such
regqulations can result in shutdown of the generating unit involved and/or civil or criminal
penalties of up to $27,500 for each day the unit is in violation. The EPA has an interim
enforcement policy for 502 regulations in Ohio that allows for compliance based on a 3C-day
averaging period. The Company cannot predict what action the EPA may take in the future with
respect to the interim enforcement policy.

In July 1997, the EPA promulgated changes in the National Ambient Air Quality Standard
{NAAQS) for czone and proposed a new NAAQS for previously unregulated ultra-fine particulace
matcter, In May 1999, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit remanded both standards back
to the EPA finding constitutional and other defects in the new NAAQS rules. The D.C. Circuit
Court, on October 29, 1999, denied an EPA petition for rehearing. The Company cannot predict the
EPA‘s action in response to the Court’s remand order. The cost of compliance with these
regulations, if they are reinstated, may be substantial and depends on the manner in which they
are ultimately implemented, if at all, by the staces in which the Company operates affected
facilities.

The Company has been named as a "potentially responsible party®™ (PRP) at waste disposal
sites which may require cleanup under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act of 1980. Allegations of disposal of hazardous subastances at historical sites and
the liability involved, are often unsubstantiated and subject to dispute. Federal law provides
that all PRPs for a particular site be held liable on a joint and several basis. The Company has
accrued a liability of $4,800,000 as of December 31, 1939, based on estimates of the costs of
cleanup and the proportionate responsibility of other PRPs for such costs. The Company believes
that waste disposal costs will not have a material adverse effect on its financial condition,
cash flows or resul:ts of operaticns.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31,

Other deferred credits 28,292,797 48,159,672
Other investments 28,292,797 48,159,672

To offset liability for materials held under consignment with note receivable from consignor.

Accumulated
deferred income
taxes - deferred
credits $ 337,842,789 $ 386,018,382
Accumulated
deferred income
taxes - def. debits $337,842,789 5 386,018,382

To reclassify accumulated deferred income tax benefits.

Utility plant .
in service - .

nuclear fuel 102,270,746 " 116,740,248
electric plant 3,984,319 3,452,881
Accumulated
provision for
amortization 106,255,065 120,193,129

" "To reclassify the accumulated amortization of capital leases.

Misc. deferred debits 48,216,445 15,383,770
Accounts receivable 48,215,445 15,383,770

To reclassify sale of receivables suspense account to accounts receivable.

Accumulated provision

for depreciation 6,356,400 6,356,400
Other requlatory
Asgets 17,951,867 17,951,867
Utility Plant 24,308,267 24,308,267

To reclassify the FERC adjustment for deferred depreciation on Davis-Besse and Beaver Valley.
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Namea of Respondent

Cleveland Electric [luminating Company, The

This Report Is:
{1) ﬁoAnOrigina!

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1

i

Year of Rapart
Dec.31, 15989

2) A Resubmission
NUGLEAR FUEL MAT EA]

TAccount 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

respondent.

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in pracess of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

2. Ifthe nuclear fuet stock is obtained under leasing arangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuciear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line
No.

Uescription of fam
{a}

Begml?l?l?:q,}:g Year

Changaes during Y ear

{c)

Nuclear Fusl in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

Fabrication

Nuclear Materiais

Allowsance for Funds Used during Conatruction

(Other Cverhead Construction Costs)

SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

Nuclear Fuol Materials and Assamblies

in Stock (120.2)

Dicol I @la] ] O] =

in Reactor (120.3)

-
o

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 5)

Py
-

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

oy
n

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.8)

75,028,947

26,236,650

b
7]

(Leas} Accurn Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)

=

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 8, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

76,028,047

-
[=; ]

Estimatsd net Saivage Value of Nuclear Materiais inline 8

B

Estimated net Salvage Vaiue of Nuclear Materials in line 11

—r
3

Est Net Salvage Vaiue of Nuclear Matersials in Chemical Processing

—
on

Nuciear Matarials heid for Sale (157

Uranlum

Plutonium

Cther

almlml s

TOTAL Nuciear Materials heid for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31,

1999 1998
Dy Cr. Dr. Cr
Amort. Of property losses § 17,949,084 $§ 38,421,195
Miscellaneous
deferred debits $ 37,949,084 $ 328,421,195

To recognize amortization of goodwill related to FirstEnergy merger.

Accum. Provision for
Depraciation 282,453,780 280,751,186
Depreciation expense 282,453,780 280,751,186

To recognize depreciation on nuclear and general plant costs revalued to fair value relating to
purchase accounting and to reclassify accelerated depreciation on nuclear plant in-service.

Cther regulatory

Assets 59,693,770 56,137,062 -
Regulatory credits 39,420,990 33,843,754 . .
Other regulatory

Liabilities 20,272,780 22,106,473

To reclassify deferred taxes related to the amortization of net regulatory assers.

" Investment tax credit $ 12,367,197 $ 13,538,018
Provision for deferred

income taxes 115,187,818 125,393,248
Accum. Deferred
investment tax

credits 12,367,197 $ 13,538,019
Accum. deferred
Income taxes 115,187,818 125,393,248

To reclassify deferred investment tax credits and associated deferred income taxes related to the
amortization of net regulatory assets.

Unamort. Debt premium 5,018,826 19,231,769
Amort. of debt
discount and
expernse 5,018,826 19,231,769

To recognize debt premium and discount net credit amortization related to the adjustment of
long-term debt to fair value under purchage accounting.

Amort. of debt
Premium 11,772,154 30,322
Unamort. debt
Premium 11,772,154 30,322

To reclassify amortization of debt premium and discount reclassified to goodwill under purchase
accounting.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Scheduie Page: 202 _Line No.: 14 Column:{
Quantities of net unamortized leased fuel at December 31, 15399 were as follows:

tbs U308 ' 0
Kgs UF6 154,696
Enriched U-Kgs (Estimated) o
Fabricated U-Kgs (Estimated) 55,321

During 199%, the Company consumed 86,257,935 MMBTU's of leased nuclear fuel.
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2 A Resubmission i

SLECTRICPTANRT 1N SERVICE TAZSourt 10T, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report beiow the onginal cost of electric plant in sarvice according to the prescrioed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108, Compiatad Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (¢} or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parenthesas credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribad accounts, on an astimated basis if necessary, and include the entrias in column (c). Also to be included
in eolumn (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have nat been classified to primary accounts at the and of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column {d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified ratirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of thesa tentative classifications
in columns (c) and (d), inciuding the reversals of the prior ysars tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above

o ACLaInT Bﬁﬂim [atelsfi{lal 1] u—
{a) (b) {c)
711, INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 [(301) Organization
31(302) Franchises and Consents
4 (303} Miscellaneous intangitie Plant 329,186,735 -131,63
51TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 329,186,735 -131,639
& (2. PRODUCTION PLANT
71A. Steam Production Plant
8 ({310} Land and Land Rights 7,833,208 -7 42
21(311) Structures and Improvements 175,585,548 1,075,791
161 (312) Boder Plant Equipment 509,780,547 11,635,8
11| (313) Engines and Engine-Driven (enerators
12 [ {(314) Tubogenerator Linits 171,008,956 - ag7 451
13 [ (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 87,170,718 - -35”.57!#
14 |{318) Misc. Power Plant Equipment ] 33.419,728 483,001
75 | TOTAL Steam Production Prant (Enter Total of imes 8 thra 14) 7,254,508, 784 14,023 674
16 | B. Nuclear Production Pfant
.17 | (320) Land and Land Rights 2,536,204
18 ](321) Structures and Improvements WT.M] 404,1
19 [{322) Reactor Plant tquipment 1,718 247823 4,134,831
201(323} Turbogenerator Units 353,120,268 92,821
71 | (324) Accessory Clecinc Equipment 579,32% 000 1.763,550
72 |(325) Misc. Fower Plant Equipment 161,602,081 4073563
73 [TOTAL Nuclear Production Prant (Enier Total of (mes 17 thiu 22) 3,453,630 023 10,469, 100
24 {C. Hydraulic Production Pant
251 (330) Land and Land Rights
26 [(331) Struciures and Improvements 1377007
27 1 (532 Resarvors, Lams, and Vatsrways 30,048 178 18,265
38 | (333) Water Wheeis, Turbines, and Generators 20,421,558
20 | (334) AcCessory Emciic Equipment 2,550,008
3G [(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment T 580,194
311 (336) Roads, Rairosds, and Bridges
32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Producton Pant (Enter Total of ines 25 thru 31) 62,554,970 18,
33 {D. Other Production Fiant
34 | (340) Land and Land Rignts
35](341) Structures and Improvements
36 {(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories X
37 (343 Prime Movers
38 [(344) Generstors 8,066,341
35 | (345} Accessory Elactnc Equipment
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(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) {2) __A Resubmission 1! Oec 34, 1959

NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE) issued a proposed accounting standard
for nuclear decommissioning costs in 19%6. If the standard is adopted as proposed: (1) annual
provisions for decommissioning could increase; (2) the net present value of estimated
decommissioning costs could be recorded as a liability; and (2} income from the external
decommigsioning trusts could be reported as investment income. The FASB subsequently expanded the
scope of the proposed standard to include other closure and removal obligations related to
long-lived assets. A revised proposal may be issued by the FASB in the first quarter of 2000.

17 - MERGER

FirstEnergy was formed on November B, 1997 by the merger of OE and Centerior. The
merger wag accounted for as a purchase of Centerior’s net assets with 77,637,704 shares of
FirstEnergy Common Stock through the conversion of each outstanding Centerior Common Stock share
into 0.525 of a share of FirstEnergy Common Stock (fractional shares were paid in cash). Based on
an imputed value of $20.125 per share, the purchase price was approximately $1,582,000,000, which
also included approximately $20,000,000 of merger related costs. Gogdwill of approximately
$2,000,000,000 was recognized (to be amortized on a straight-line basis over forty years), which
represented the excess of the purchase price over Centerior’s net assets after fair value
adjustments.

183 ~ TERMINATION OF PROPOSED MERGER OF TE INTO THE COMPANY

In March 1994, Centerior announced a plan to merge TE into the Company. All regulatory
approvals were granted {(with the exception of the Nuclear Regulatcry Commission (NRC) as_that
application was withdrawn at the NRC'B request pending the decision whether to complete this
merger) . In addition, the preferred shareholders of TE approved the merger and the preferred
shareholders of the Company approved the authorization of additional shares of preferred stock.
However, the management of FirstEnergy and the Company have decided not to complete the proposed
merger.

.19 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

FirstEnergy's trusteed, noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covers almost all
of the Company’'s full-time employees. Upon retirement, employees receive a monthly pension based
on length of service and compensaticn. In 1398, the Centerior Pension Plan was merged into the
FirstEnergy pension plan. The Company uses the projected unit credit method for funding purposes
and were not required to make pension contributions during the two years ended December 31, 193%9.
The agsets of the FirstEnergy pension plan consist primarily of common stocks, United States
government bonds and corporate bonds.

The Company provides a minimum amount of noncontributory life insurance to retired
employees in addition to optional contributory insurance, Health care henefits, which include
certain employee deductibles and copayments, are alsc available to retired employees, their
dependents and, under certain circumstances, their survivors. The Company pays insurance premiums
to cover a porticon of these bhenefits in excess of set limits; all amounts up to the limits are
paid by the Company. The Company recognizes the expected cost of providing other postretirement
benefits to employees and their beneficiaries and covered dependents from the time employees are
hired until they become eligible to receive those benefits,

The following sets forth the funded status of the FirstEnergy plans in 199% and 1958
and amounts recognized on the Balance Sheets as of December 31:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14




{Hame of Respondent This Report I3 Date of Report | Year of Repon
Cleveland Electric lluminating Ca. (RUCO)Y M An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
@) A Resubmission L
ELEL TRIC PLANT N SERVILE TATESGRt 10T, T0Z, TOS and 10B) (Connnued]
En?_r_ - A—.__ B:ﬁFmﬂ—_—W
No. eginning of Year
{a} (b) (e)
40 | (346) Misc. Pawer Plant Equipment
AT TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 8,801,799
33| TOTAL Prod. Blant (Enter Yotal of ines 15, 23, 32, and 47) 4,805,832,557 74,511,535
B TSI OR P R
24 |{350) Land and Land Rights 64,085 149 -824,160
45 ((352) Structures and jmprovements 25,518,355 -12,525
26 1{353) Slation Equipment 265,941, 50,819
47 | {354) Towers and Fixtures 82,853,929
46 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 67,245,560 571,111
49| (356) Gvernead Conductars and Devices 102,123,074 89,831
50 [(357) Underground Conduit 135,085,271
51 |{358) Underground Conductors and Devicas 51,090,499 2.951
52 | (359) Roads and Iraiis 766
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter 1otai of lines 44 thru 52)
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
55 | (350) Land and Land rughts 6,360, 61,2
56 | (361) Structures and Improvemaents 20,432,440)
57 [(362) Station Equipment 142,508,224 144 857
56 | (363) Storage Dattery Equiprment
55 | (364) Poies, Towers, ang Fodumes 139,545,550 24 546771
60 {(365] Overhead Canductors and Devices 165,847,379 3.684 553
&1 | (366) Underground Conguit 61,002,847 - @
62 | (367) Underground Gonduciors and Davices 127,003,169 4,152,399
63 [ (368] Line Transformers 200,468 535] 3,699,130
54| (369) Services 83,401,284 160,365
|~ 65 (370 Meters 81,554 485 1,425,071
EE | (371) instailations on Customer Framisas 28928027 338,531
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
68 | (373) Street Lighting and Signa Systems 44,233,487 495, 385]
69 | TOUTAL Distnibution Plant {(Entar 1otat of lines 55 thru 68) 1,125,430,15% 39,104,082
70| 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 |(389) Land and Land Rights 2,338,
72 [(380) Struciures and Improvements 38,910,454 423,092
73 (391) Otfice Furniture and Cquipment 3 654,24
74 |(392) 1ranspartation Equipment 12,472,258 32,545
751 (293 Staores Equipmaent 1,340,
76 | (354) Tools, Shop and Garge Cquipment 10,976, 182
77 | (385) Laboratory Equipment 7,481,058
78 {(396) Power Operaiad EQuipment 10,637,568{
78 [(397) Communicaton EQuipment 18728 i
80 | (398) MisCellaneous EqUIpMment
81 [SUBTOTAL (Enter Totak of Unes 71 thru 50) 128,578, LT
B2 [{399) Cther Tangibie Property
B3 { TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of ines 81 and 62) 12851879 157,335
34 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) ?.097.073755‘7 &1 468 554
33 {(102] Erectric Plant Purchased (See inst. §) 43,241,519
8 | (Less) (102) Elecinc Flant Soid (See Insir. 8)
B7 | (103) Expenmental Plant Unciassiied
88 [TOTAL Electnic Plant in Sarvice (Entar 10tal of lines &4 thru B7) T.097,075.758 104,708 173
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Net pension and other postretirement benefit costs for the two years ended December 1,
1599 were computed as focllows:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
1999 1998 1999 1998
Service cost ] 28,296,067 $ 25,000,774 $§ 9,268,918 $ 7,475,893
Interest cost 101,995,056 92,448,055 40,765,220 37,578,430
Expected return on plan
assets (168,056,403} (152,703, 4490) (400,419) {284,606)
Amortization of transition
obligation (asset) {7,944,752) (7,944,752) 9,236,758 9,236,758
Amortization of prior service
[afet-14 5,665,433 2,320,651 3,248,793 [{763,838)
Recognized net actuarial
gain -- {(2,591,197) -- --
Net benefit cost S (40,044,59%) $ (43,469,909) § 62,119,270 s 53,242,639

PR e LR P S EE PR SRR 2 L LS ES SRR RIS L L 2 L LS L

Company’s share of total plan
costs § (14,394,031) § {2,736,000) § 22,012,063 5 14,564,000

The FirstEnergy plans‘ health care trend rate assumption ie 5.3% in 2000, 5.2% in 001
and 5.0% for 2002 and later years. Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect
on the amounts reported for the health care plan. An increase in the health care trend rate
assumption by one percentage point would increase the total service and interest cost components
by 54,500,000 and the postretirement benefit obligation by $72,000,000. A decreage in the same
assumption by one percentage point would decrease the total service and interest cost components
by $3,500,000 million and the postretirement benefit obligation by $58,200,000.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.16 [l




ame of Respondent Ths Repor 15, Date of Report YEarsrNaceT
FcTeve:and Etectric Iuminating Co. (PUCO) E;; o ssion (Ho. Da. ¥ Des, 31, 1959
ELECTRIC FLANT N s%vrcﬂm 73 and 106) (Continuad)
Etiraments AEmens Transters ~ Balance at Tne
) - 0 End g)Ymn' No.
40
4,079,026 4,722,773 a1
§,665,388 -375,465,493 4 446,205,537 v
23
481,504 62,779,48 a
25,505,830 “5
1,046,682 -3,291,882 261,542,380 a6
B2,853,52% 47
712,045 42227 65.419,279 a8
153,082 1,555 152,071,708 ag
35085371 50
21,033 61,072,417 51
768 B2
1,433,750 3,813,728 598,431,065 53
54
6,422,068 55
30,452,440 ]
54,083 16,275 142,456,929 57
1
373,501 163,818,920 59
350,663 -1.69% 193,173,376 A
3,525 63,161,278 I T
32118 130,934,648 52
7,588 204,164,681 6
748,702 83,313,445 o4
2.557,376 80,522,160 65
157,591 28,437,108 (1]
57
§5.210 44 658,526 68
3,616,991 AZA7 1,160,605,076 89|
70
2,338,308 71
3,092,364 33,388,108 72
961,753 253 29,020,448
2,408,588 10,196,518 74
57,042 1,273,004 78
330,748 10845418 T8
123,483 FA%8,452
pLLEL]] 10,682,197 78
37,025 16,754,844
)
7ITEIT0 253 727,657,445
-V}
7276370 L] 121,657,445 83
72,796,477 ~386,916.583 6,749.332.580 7]
141,168,556{ 184,410,075 85
&
22,296,477 245748 47 5.933.743.055 88
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric ifluminating Co, (PUCQ) (2) __A Resubmission ¥ Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.:3 Column: ¢ |
Date not presently determinable.
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 5 Column: ¢ |
Date not presently determinable.
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 11__ Column: b ]
Various
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 11 _Column: ¢ ]
Date not presently determinable,
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 12 Column: ¢ ]
Date not presently determinable.
{Schedule Page: 214 Line No.: 23 _Column: ¢ |
Date not presently determinable.
|Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 25 Column: ¢ I
Date not presently determinable.
|Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 29 Column: b ]
Various
[Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 29 _ Column: ¢ |
Date not presently determinable.
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 ]
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Deac. 31,

1999

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

Amo%ahon

Changes during Year
W%mm%,@am in a Ioonotey

Balance
End ?’S Year

Line

g

N
Dlojo|e|w|afu]s]w|n]| -

33,911 ,856|

68,353,741

-
N

-
[~

68,353,741
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Name of Respondent 7 This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Originai {Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevaiand Electric lluminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) __ A Resubmission it Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 84 _ Column: b

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC

{Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of
Plant Costs)

Balance

Beginning Balance

of Year Additions Retirements Transfers End of Year
Account Column (b) Column {c) Column ({(d)} Colunmn (d) Column (g)

{301) $ - s - 3 - 8 - 3 -

(302) - - - - -
(303) 11,616,212 (131,639) - - 11,484,573
Total 11,616,212 (131,639 - - 11,484,573

{310) 7,420 {7,420) - - -
{311} 1,113,712 {890,416) - - 223,296
{312) 70,942,785 (57,627,234} - (555,337) 12,760,214
{314} 7,236,191 {5,764, 699} - (22,254) 1,449,228
{315) 5,020,056 {4,587,537) - 21,182 453,701
{316} 680, 595 4,191 - - 684,786
Total 85,000,759 (68,873,115 - (556,419} 15,57f,225
{320} 206,016 - - - 206,016
{321) 4,769,633 388,092 - - 5,157,725
{322) 14,945,018 3,857,216 - - 18,802,234
“1323) 1,506,978 10,664 - - 1,517,642
(324) 570,506 1,763,839 - - 2,334,345
' (325) 7,562,845 4,006,398 - - 11,569,243
Total" 29,560,996 10,026,209 - - 39,587,205

{330) - - - - -
{331, 18,086 - - 18,086
(332) 61,627 18,264 - - 79,891
(333) 186, 655 - - - 186, 655
{334} 67,000 - - - 67,0C0
{335) 30,441 - - - 30,441
Total 363,809 18,264 - - 382,073
(350 4,441,084 (3,711,542) - (481, 504) 248,038
(352) 4,765,802 297,743 - - 4,468,059
{353} 46,342,576 (7,783,876} - 491,779 39,050,679

(354) - - - - : -
({355) 7,281,090 (1,8637,790) - {42,2286) 5,601,074
(356) 11,430,223 141,503 - 1,895 11,573,621
(357) 2,782,137 - - - 2,782,137
106,761,131 2,950 - - 10,764,081

87,804,043 (13,286,298) {30,056 74,487,689

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent , This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric Wuminating Co. (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢

Includes the reserve transfer from Account 108 to Account 102 for electric plant exchanged
in the amount of $242,757,944, and transfers and adjustments from Account 108 in the

amount of $595,741.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Respondent This R s Taie IR‘?poﬂ
Cleveland Efectnic liluminating Company, The " An Original

{Mo, Da, Y7)
{2) [T] A Resubmission i/

Year of Report
Dac. 31, 1998

CONSTRUCTION OVERREADS - ELECTRIC

1. Listin column (a) to kinds of overheads according 1o the litles used by the respondent. Charges for cutside professional services for engineering fees and managamant or supervision
fees capilalized shoukd be shown as separate ttems. 2. On Page 218 fumnish information conceming construction overheads. J. A respondent should not repart *none” fo the paga if no
avechead apportionments are made, but rather should explain on Page 218 the accounting procedures, empioyed and the amounts of angineering, supervision and adminstrative costs,
etc. which are dirsctly charged to construction, 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, admiristrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, eic., which are first
assigned o a blanket work order and then prorated 1o construction jobs,

Line
No.

Description of overhead
{a)

Yotal amount chg?ad for the year

Engineering and Supervision

Company Engineering and Supervision

3,190,643

Engineering by QOutside Companies

Federal and State Payrolf Taxes exclusive of amount refated to salaries transfamred from

Administrative Expense

929,351

General Administrative

Wl ajwin]

Salaries and Expenses

3,591,846

i
[=]

Benefit Costs and Payroll Taxes

572,212

e
-

Y
N

Pension and Benefit Costs exclusive of amount related to salaries ransfemred from

Y
[ &)

Administrative Expense

2,763,169

—
-

-
wn

—
2]

jurs
-3

—
[ ]

y
w

3

8]
-

8

N
«

~n
o

]
(4]

A
[

3

»N
[+

[}
o

L
[+]

[~
-

S18|8|R|BIR

a3

a9

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

TOTAL

11.047 221

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89} Page 217
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(2)

(b)

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
' (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric filuminating Company, The 2 _A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
Inuries and Damages

The Company carries only excess insurance coverage for injuries and damages and makes direct settlement for all claims of
employees and the public except for the amount of such claims coming under the excess policy. An amount is charged to
construction based on actual experience, to reflect the entire costs with respect to claims in connection with construction. The
amount so charged is adjusted as necessary, based on experience.

Each month the amount so determined to be applicable to construction is distributed pro rata to construction projects, on the basis
of charges thereto for salaries and wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects, which are direct
purchases of equipment only. The amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant
accounts for such project at the time the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor
and material charges thereto.

Taxes
Payroll Taxes
(a) Federal and state payroll taxes are charged to construction on the basis of total salaries and wages charged thereto.

(b

Each month the amount so charged is distributed pro rata to construction projects on the basis of charges thereto for salaries and
wages of company employees, except that no distribution is made to projects which are direct purchases of equipment only. The
amount so charged to each construction project is distributed pro rata to the classified plant accounts for such project at the time
the project is cleared from construction work in progress, on the basis of total direct labor and material charges thereto, -

Sales and Excise Taxes
Sales and excise taxes charged to construction are recorded as part of the costs of materials and equipment.

Legal Expenses

Legal services and expenses applicable to specific construction projects are charged directly to such construction projects.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




ame of Respondent . (i1h)|s Hep%r: 1&1 nal (E)N?ée ga I'?$?)Oﬂ Year of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. (PUCO) @) A Resgbmission Ly Dec.31, 1999
CONSTRUCTION VQR’R'N'PR‘O‘GFJESS T ECECTRIC (ACEEINT 1077
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction {107)
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
L,Lr:: Description of Project %Esh@mqgmnl{l‘%r%qress p
(a) (0}
1| Ashiabula #5 - SA501 -Repiace Lry Vacuum Pump 767,005
2 | Ashtabula - 5A00Z -Replace Plant Turbine Room Roof 107.933
3| Ashiabula - SAT07 -Western Coal Projects 1,265,087
4 | Beaver Valley CF - 5802V -Electronic Document Control g11,340
% | Beaver Vailey - SO0MV -Miscellansous Nuclear Additions & Improvemants 1,737,000
6 [ Beaver Valley - 5700V -Miscellaneous Projects ‘ 1,364,874
7 | Davis-Besse - 57005 -Miscellanecus Projects 373,953
8 | Davis-Besse - 50012 -Plant Process Computer 253,122
9 | Davis-Bessa - 5D021 -Precipitator Control 176,482
10 | Davis-Besse - 50400 -Provide For Facihily Improvement 232914
11 | Cavis-Besse - SD009 -Replace Atmaspheric Ventilator Valves 140,004
12 | Davis-Besse - 50005 -Repiace Dads/Spas 310485
13| Davis-Besse - 50023 -Replace on-ine [on Ghromatograph 127,655 |
14 | Davis-Bessa - 50014 -Rerack Spent Fusl Pool 2,083,326 |
15 | Davis-Besse - 501073 -Spent Fuel GCask Racks 29118
76 | Davis-Besse - 50006 -Upgrade 300 Mz Sysiem 302,18
[ 17 | Davis-Bassa - Dry Fuel Storage 847,554 |
18| Eastem Fegion - 19007 -New DUsiness GaT.o56 |
19 | Eastern Region - 1905Y -14D Line Bianket 254,047
1 20| Eastern Reglon - 15077 -1 & Sub Blanket 150,117
21 | Eastiake #2 - SK201 -1999 Outage 202,621
22 t Eastiake #2 - GK203 -Fiyash Handiing 101,525
23 | Eastake #3 - SEI03 -1999 Outage Capital 221,080 |
24 | Castiake #3 - G304 -Nox Lomphance 537,350 |
25 | Eastiake #3 - 5Ka01 -Siemans-Allls Swilchgear 24BATT
26 | Castiake #5 - CESGU -replace 4160V | ranaformer 110,967
27 | Eastlake #5 - SKU0UZ -Replace Conoois 332,370 |
28 | Eastiake - S99EL -Miscellanecus Easilake Projects <100,000 245,348 |
29 | Eastiake - S03EL -Miscellaneous Instrumentation 257,875 |
30 | Castiake - SROUS -NPDES Piping, vaives & Pumps 260,514
31 | Castake - SECUZ -Westom Gowt Projects 1233470
32 | Lake Shore - SLS0T -1F Infrastzuciure 203,060
33 | Lake Shore - LS T4 -Wasieen Coal Projects 118,650 |
34 | Mansheld #2 - 5131 -Install Secunty Equipment 154,435
35 | Mansfield #3 - 51320 -install Secunity Equipment 208,526
35 | Mansiield CF - SUBOM -Gypsum Plant Piping 6,358,982
|37 [ Mansfield - 500MM -Miscallanecus Producton AGditons & Impravements-5100,000 Less 47,055
38 | Northem Region - 503N -Accident Damage 454,903
39 | Northern Region - 10J0N -Arcade Tower 11KV Service 134,879
40 [ Northem Region - 1045N -Center Fodge Rcad ebuid 140,531
41 | Northem FRegion - 11535 -Headquarters 5.222.0
42 | Northem Region - 1504N -Line Relocation 906,783
43] TOTAL 58,213.549

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Reoort o Date of Repant Year of Neport
L i (&} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) 7 ‘
Cleveland Electric Wuminaung Company, The nginal ; Dec. 31, 1999
(23 A Resubmission /

CENERAL BESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, {c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, {d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (g) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
overhead is directly or indirsctly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A,

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

* Por conatruction overhead, refer to attached footnotae.

Allowance for Funds Used During Comstxucticn (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents financing coatsa capitalized to construction work in progress during the construction peried.
The Company capitalizes AFUDC at a rate which is the lesser of the rate computed by applying the formula
perscribed by FERC, which provides for both an equity and debt component of AFUDC, or the embedded cost of
long-term debt outstanding at the beginning of the calendar year. Accordingly, the Company used the lower
embedded cost of long-term debt race during 1999.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate grantad in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate sarned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formuta (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio{Percent} Percentage
{a) (b) {d)
1] Average Short-Term Debt &
Computation of Allowance text
2] Short-term (nterest E
3{Long-Term Debt 2,668,732.864 d
4| Preferred Shock P 400,400,000) 9.52 -] 8.00
5{ Common Equity c 1,008,237 443 24.73 ¢ 12.59
5] Total Capitalization: 4,007.370,305 100%
7t Averaga Construction Work in W 38,956,983
Progress Balance
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds O 5
s+ e —) 5.18
w D+P+C w !

3. Rate for Other Funds b c
- St yreq 3 3.93
w D+P+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actuaily Used for the Year:
a. Rata for Borrowed Funds - 7.99
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218
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ame o] Respondent
Cleveiand Electric luminating Ca. (PUCQ)

This Report is:
(1)[5 E?An Original

~ ELL

{2) QA Resubmission

i
ceoun

Thate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

}

of P{greny

Land and Rights:

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other itams of property held
for future use.
2. For property having an ariginal cost of $250,000 or mora previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in column (a). in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred o Account 105,

in Utilit’y Service
(c

End of Year
{d)

Westwood Fly Ash Land Investment

06/30/1997

= 938,414

East Point By-Product Disposat Site

~G8/531/1892

* 503,622

Initiated in May, 1962

787,181

Other Minor Land items

* 809,941

0373171906

* 35.535

[ 8]
—a

Cther Proparty:

North Park Fly Ash Site Improvements

06/30/1987

* 8,982,498

Waestwood Fly Ash Site Improvements

06/30/1997

* 4,928,436

Davis-Besse Turbine Rotor "A”

1173071904

0473072004

2,329,012

Minor Other Property ltems

* - 231653

47

Total

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)

Page 214

H

19 526,352
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Name of Respandent This Repor 15, ~Date of Report vear of Regort
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998 j
(2) A Resubmission i
CONSTRUCT |UIWQRK'WPROGRESSTEEEL TRIC TACCouUnt 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (10?)_
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projacts last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accoynts)
3. Mincr projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less} may be grouped.
Line Uescription of Frojact Gonstruciion work in progress -
vy Electric (Account 107)
(a) __ (b)
1| Northern Region - 1066N -N & 5 Cloggsville by-pass 150,774
7 [ Northern Region - 1900N -New Business 7,420,458
3 | Northern Region - 1901N -Storm Damage ; 541,860
4 | Northern Region - 1908N -Street Light Project 558,563 |
5 | Northern Region - 1905M -T&D Line Blanket 2,483,323
5 | Northern Hegion - 307N -TAD Sub Blanket 177,131
7 | Perry #1 - 5812P -install Activity Resource Management 276,288
8} Perry - 5814P -Conceptual Design-Adhrs To Rhr 764 479
g | Perry - 5819P -Faciities Capital Addition 373,030
10 | Perry - S9SMP -Miscellanecus Nucisar Addiions & Improvements 394,074
11 | Perry - 5700P -Miscellaneous Perry Projects 151,334
12 | Pery - GB3ZP -Power Upgrade Project 524,004
13 | Perry - 5818P -Security Computer Upgrade 349,779
14 | Pemy - 5821F -1 EC/OEF Ventiation System 280,277
15 | Sammis #7 - 57205 -2000 Boller Outage 5184
16 | Sammis - E9GME -Miscellaneous Projects 15T
17 | Sammis - SNOCS -NOX Compliance 246,954
18 | Seneca - 5995N -Miscellaneous Projects 131,624 |
19 | System - 595GT -Capital Assets 240,948
~20 | System - 11155 -FirsiEnergy EMS Gonsolidation 250,304
21| System - 1074C -Ganeral Plant Gonstruction Projects 506,505
22 | System - SDF 15 -Install Digital Fuel Tracking System §37,053
23 Systgm - 5Y2KD -Year 2000 Project 785,574 |
74 | System - G080 - Valus Based Management 1,133,506
25 | System - 8005 - Customer Re-Engineenng - Feaature Design 1,220,724 |
76 | Transmission - 50050 345KV stap-up | ransfarmer Project . 2.595,781
| 27 | Al Other - 737,200
28
28
30
3
32
33
M
s
6
[ 37
33
39
40
41
42
431 TOTAL 58.213,549

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO}

This Report is:
(1} X An Original

(2} __A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
I Dec 31, 1998

S ———

FOQOTNOTE DATA

ACCOURT 106,

COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC

{Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of
Plant Costs)

Acceount

Balance
Beginning
of Year
Column (b)

—— . o B

326,794
14,305,134
(14,218, 621)
51,064,576
4,736,209
21,925,319
7,523,653
21,438,307
4,796,003
11,312,174

657,776

—— et

123,876,115

4,305,094
17,123,069

91,722
823,762
644,311
110,356

1,524,760

Additions
Column (c)

Retirements

Column (d)

137,044
24,496,044
3,592,067
1,069,985
4,059,022
3,443,205
147,709
1,425,072
(348,075}

490,759

38,515,291

22,273
{16,764,623)
132,849
(91,722)
(823,752)
(644,311)
{110,356}
140

24,623,074

GR TOTAL $ 362,845,008

- e -

(18,279,512

$(52,010,800)

$

Transfers

Column (d)

{10,2735)
(1,855)

e e -

{35,083)

$

{253}

(598,898}

Balance
End of Year
Column (g)

326,794
14,489,269
10,277,423
54,654,748
5,806,194
25,984,341
10, 966,858
21,584,016
6,221,075
10,964,099
1,148,535

——— v e S v

162,436,602

4,305,094
358,193
132,849

1,524,900

6,321,036

$ 310,270,403

|Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 85 Column: f

]

Purchase {Sale} of generating unit ownership interests reflects the exchange of generating
assets between Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and Duguesne Light Company.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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{‘Nime of Respondent
Lo}

\eveland Electric luminating Co. (PUCQ)

This Report [s.
{1 @A" Criginal

ACCUMULATED PROVT

4] A Resubmission i
srcn'FR‘DE'PRECNTUN'CFEEEu RIC UHLITY PLART (AZcount 108y

Year of Report

Uate of Re:
(Mo, Da, Y‘r))tm
Dec. 31,

1994

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Expiain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d}, excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Unifarm System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. [f the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include alf costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balancss and Changes During Year

Na !::;n (Clg;'%)_ - E%r‘;l@ Tor El{téj)m i;se Lea: ( L? ars
1| Balance Beginning of Year 2,667,202,835 2.650,731,176 16,471,65
2| Depreciation Pravisions for Year, Charged to
3] (403) Depreciation Expanse 416,861,487 416,861,485
4| (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas, to Cthers
§| Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,003,722 1.003,7
§| Other Clearing Accounts 615,142 615,142
7] Other Accounts (Specify):

8
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 418,480,351 418,480,351 .
lines 3 thru 8) -
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11} Book Cost of Piant Retired 19,204,112 19,204,112
12| Cost of Ramoval 1,882,311 1,882,911
"7 130 saivage (Credit) 2,033,427 2,033,427]
. 14] TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 19,053,598 19,053,596
of iines 11 thru 13)
15| Other Debit or Cr. [tems (Describe): -243,353 685 -243,353,685
164
17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 2,823,275,805 2,806,804,248 16,471,659
9, 14, 15, and 16)
Saction B. Balances at End of Year According to Functionsl Classification
18 Steam Production 514,691,123 500,780,129 13,910,994
191 Nuclear Production 1,562,707 501 1,560,378, 2,329,012
20| Hydraulic Production-Conventional
21} Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 25,923,729 25.923.72q
22| Cther Production 3,455,523 3,455,523
23] Transmission 257,278,218 257,158 432 121,784
24| Distribution 421,879,524 421.759.65q 109,869
25{ General 37,340,289| 37,3402
26{ TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 2,823,275,908 2.808,804.2 18,471,659
FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-43) Page 219
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Oniginat (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Elactric luminating Company, The (2) __A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedufe Page: 221 _Line No.: 1 Column: ¢ |
Details concerning Purchases, Transfers, Retirements and the

Adjustments of Non-Utility Property :

Qther Property

Construction Work in Progress
HPS83 WE WR#667661 LORAIN RD.
MAQO1 SALES FORCE AUTOMATION
MAQQS APB1200 BILLING SYSTEM

Avon Plant

Land Items
Avon Lake Unit 5
Building

Avon Lake Unit 5 Yards & Yard Lighting
Package Boiler - Complete

Purchases

106

Total Purchases

Transfers
Account
Charged
{Credited)
{121)

{121)
{121

Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service ({121}

Total Transfers

Ajustments

Total Adjustments

Purchases, Sales
Transfers, etc.

$ 121
393,099
137,431

5,795,048

e e =

6,325,699

(1,532,967}

{111, 90%)
{13,849, 317

(B3,774)

{15,677, 963}

Total purchases, Salas
Transfers, Retirements

and, Adjustments

(9,352,264)

[Schedule Page: 221 _Line No.: 3 _ Column: d

Included in Miscellaneous Land, Structures, Right of Way

Lloyd-Jordan Trans Line structures on right-of-way

transferred from A/C 101 in 1972 and 1974.

House &

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respandent This Repornt 1s: Date of Report Year of Repor,
Claveland Electric lluminating Company, The o An Original (Mo. D2, Y7} Dec.31, 1939
(2) A Resubrmission i b ———

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1, Give a brief description and state the tacation of Nonutility praperty included in Account 121,

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an assocated

company.
3. Fumish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.
4, List separately ail property previously devoted ta public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted

to public service (Line 44), or (2} other Nonutility property (Line 45).

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
No. of Year Transfers, ete. of Year
{2} {0} ) {d)
1
2
3} Miscellaneous Land, Structures, Right of Way
4} Lloyd-Jordan Trans Line structures on right-of-way 30,843 30,840
Juniper-East Trans Line - Land Northfield, Ohio 66,275 66,275
6 EasHake Plant - Land: Eastlake, OHio 156,442 196,442
7|  Paingville Twp, - Land 860,572 860.572
8 Galaxie Supply Line 132KV 284,79 284,791
9  Juniper-Macedonia Line 345 KV 248,017 248,017
10
1Y Surplus Right-of-Way Land
12] Juniper-Canten Line 345 KV 386,603 386,603
13| Various Land, 132KV, 1,151,737 1,151,737
14} Pemry-Macedonia Line 345 KV 1,080,601 1,080,601
15 Pemy Hanna Project 345 KV 598,440 €98,440
16} I )
17} Process steam delivery systermn - Avon Lake, Ohio 1985 8,335,648 8,335,649
18
19
20] Harding Substation 705,000 705,000
21
22} Perry Unit #1 Land & Land Righte-Future Use. 207 415 207 415
23
24| Avon Plant-Excess Land, Nov 1997, 1,289,477 -1,299,477
25
26| Eastiake Plant Common-Purchase iand for scrubbars 1,269,106 1,259,106
27]
28} Avon Lake Plant Unit #3-Former Fly Ash Site, Sept 1997 164,015 -164 M5
29
30 Construction Work in Progress 530,651 530,651
3
32
33
34
35
3
37
35
39
40
41
42
43
44] Minor ltermn Previously Devoted to Public Service 600.927 83,774 517,153
45 Minor itern Previously Devoted to Public Service 50,993 50,993
48 TOTAL 17,536,903 -9,352,264 8,284,633

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95)
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Name of Respondent This Reporf Ts: —{Jate of Repoft Year of Repor
Claveland Electric Hiurninating Company, The (1) (X)An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
(2) A Resubmissign 1 T —
TNVESTWE ANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investmants in Accaunts 1231, investments in Subsidtary Campanies.

columns (e),(.() and (h)

date, and specifying whather note is a renewal.

Agcount 418.1.

T | — DBECTIION SrinvesmenT
No. (a)

Date Acquired

Mafurty
tb) %

2, Provide a subheading for eich company and List there under tha information called for betow, Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describa each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investmant advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlernent. With respect to each advance show whether the advanca is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column {e) should equal the amount entered for

Beginning of Year
(@

Centerior Funding Gorporation

0531798

Common Stock

10

quity in Undistributed Subsidiary Earmings

258,629

116,376,333

Subtaotal

116,117,714

1
2
3
&
5{ Equity Advances
6
7
8
9

Tolede Edlaon Capital Corporation

10

11} Common Stock

2,663,650

2] Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings

55,08

13

14 Subtotal

T 2.1187

15

16

17

18

19

20

2

22

23

24

[~ 25

28

27

28

2%

30

31

33

4

38

[ a7

38

39

40

#

4ZTTGlaT Cost of Account T3y 125.244@

TUTAL

118,836,454
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"Naﬁﬁr Respon_denl o Eh)ns R”’ﬂ’,“ Ia:ri ginal Rﬂf gfaivigtr:)on Vear of Reporl
Cleveland Electric Numinating Company, The @) m A Resubmission Y Dec. 31, 1999
: CoGUnt YZ3T) {Cantniaa)
4. Far any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in & footnots, and state the name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
5, 1f Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquited, designate such fact in a fostnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
5. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investrments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. in column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or [oss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
{or the other amount at which cairied in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment
includible in column {f.
8. Report on Line 42, cofumn (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
Eamings of Year End of Year Dis of X Line
% ) @ PR No.
1
2
10 3
8,583,971 6,048 408 1,376,934 4
6,204,694 122,587,027 5
b
8.583,971 -743,714 123,957, 971 7
8
E)
10
2,663,653 m
15,769 -34,299 36,55F 12
- 13
15,769 -34,298 2,700,210 i 14
15
16
17
- 18
19
20
21
22
73|
4
25
26
27
28
29
30
K}
32
33 |
34
35
B
37
a8
39
40
41
8,589,740 -778,013 126,658,181 42
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-89} Page




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Claveland Electric luminating Co. (PUCO) (2) . A Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 6 _ Column: h |

Account 224 - Changes to this account were due to debt issued, retired, or
transferred as follows:

PUCO

Certification

Number Series Qutstanding

$9-1162-EL-AIS 5.80% Due 2033 27,700,000
7.00% Due 2009-B { 15,000)
7.00% bue 2008-C ( 15,000)
8.10% Due 2023 (27,700,000)
9.25% Due 199% (10,000,000)
9.30% Due 159% {25,000,000)
9.25% Due 1999 (42,500,000)
B8.29% Due 1999 (10,000,000}
7.67% Due 1999 { 3,000,000}
7.25% Due 1999 (12,000,000}
7.77% Due 19%9 (17,000,000}
7.85% Due 1999 {25,000, 000} -

{144,530,000)

|Schedule Page: 256.2 _Line No.: 8 Column: &

. During the year, Bonds and Other Long-Term Debt were retired prior to maturity. Premium
paid and other unamortized costs from Ferc 181/226 were tranaferred to Ferc Account 189,
'"Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt".

. Ferc 181 Ferc 226 Ferc 189
Series Issue Cost Discount Premium Paid Total Loss
8.10% Due 2023 448,592 227,232 554,000 1,230,224

[Schedule Page: 256.2  Line No.: 9 Column: a |

Ferc 427 Allocation Details:

Amount
Ferc Page 257.2 Total Line 33 211,736,081
Other Interest 106,452
211,842,533

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 {
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Yearof B
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (*) n Original (Mo, Da, Y} Dec. 31 epo:tggg
€ ' {2) Resubmission i b 2

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224} (Continued)

10. |dentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11, Expiain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expenss, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a foutnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year, With respact to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates,

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge.

14, If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote. '

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i}, Explain in a footnote any ditference between the total of column (i} and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16, Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERICD {Total a"!““-g" o without Interest for Year !:‘nc
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrf:; amm$ held by Amount o
{d) (s) (h (@ {H
11/01/1982 11/01/1999 11/01/1992 11/01/1998 1,635,417 1
03/04/1993 03/03/2003 03/04/1993 0032003 10,000,000 775,000 2
03/05/1993 03/05/2003 03/05/1963 0052003 5,000,000 387,500 3
031171992 08/01/2001 03/11/1983 08/01/2001 10,000,000 T 742,000 4
09/13/1980 121312013 08/13/1990 12312013 326,620 5
R Y LT 138,917,331 6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
28
7
23
29
ki
31
32
2738278376 211708t 33
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Name of Respandent This Report is: Date of Report 7
(;eveland Electric llluminating Co. (PUCO) 8; B?;%S:g::::“m (T‘;’ Da. Yo D::: ;: ?epoisﬁ
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by baiance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt, ' '
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission autherization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. include in columin {a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued,
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt ariginally issued.
7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originaily issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted,
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamartized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts,
Line Class and Series of Cbligation, Coupon Rate Princlpal Amotint Total expanse,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authoiization numbers and dates) Of Dett issued Pramium of Discount
(a) (B) (©
1{7.85% Series due 1359 25,000,000 171,541
2{7.75% Series due 2003 10,000,000 76,832
3| 7.75% Series dus 2003 5,000,000 35,418
4]7.42% Series due 2003 10,000,000 148,275
5| Levelized Annual Interesr Expanse Blended Rate Calculation
8| Subtotal 2,040,628,376| 45,190,237
7
8] Note to Insinxction & SR ,
9 | Nofe {0 Instruction 15 (FERG 437 interest Expenaes Dstails)
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
7
28
2
30
3
crd
33| TOTAL 2,980,628,375 59,474 909

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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[Name of Responftent o ahus Re! Arrt\ Ia'riginal ?Nalg? Bf' R P rt Year of Repart
Cleveland Electric [fluminating Company, The 2 |_| A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, _1:5_93
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accoum 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Cantinued)
10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,
11, Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expenss, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. in a footnote, give expianatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledges
and purpose of the pledge.
14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominaily issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,
15, If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired bafore end of year, include such interest
expense in column {i}. Explain in a footnote any differsnce between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 43G, Interest on Debt to Assaciated Companies.
16, Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Oate of AMOCRTIZATION PERIOD (Total amau(:]'ltu Wt&nﬁﬂlmng without ntarest for Year Ll:i?
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To re o e nnaany T oY Amount '
(@ (o) 0 (9) et @
082611997 08/01/2020 08/26/19397 08/01/2020 1§,500,000 981,862 1
DBI25/1957 08/01/2020 08/28/1997 D8/01/2020 52,560,000 3799832 2
Q8/26/1997 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 47 500,000 1 ,067-.558] 3
0719/1989 07/20/1999 07/19/1989 07/20/1999 ~- 511,318 4
07/25/1989 07/26/1998 07/25/1989 07/26/1989 1,323,958, 5
8
06/09/1988 05/Q1/2028 06/08/1938 05/01/2028 5,093,376 322,120 7
10/01/1998 10/01/2030 10/01/1998 10/01/2030 44,300,000 2,126,800 8
10/01/1898 10/0172030 10/01/1998 1000172030 23,255,000¢ 1,024,113 9
10/01/1998 10/01/2030 10/01/11958 10/01/2030 23,255,000 1,068,820f 10
10/01/1998 13/01/2030 14/01/4998 10/01/2030 12,085,000 5859101 11
: 12
O7a7H899 06/15/2033 o70T71999 06/15/2033 27,700,000 812,256 13
14
07/28/1989 07/29/1559 Q7/28/1989 07/29/1999 2,316,388) 15
05/30/1991 060172001 05/30/1991 Q6/01 12001 15,000,000, 1,380,000} 186
08151991 08/16/2021 08/15/1991 08/16/2021 7,500,000 7140000 17
08/15/1991 08/15/2001 08/15/1991 08/15/2001 5,000,000 4525001 18
10/24/1991 11/01/2001 107241981 11/0172001 15,000,000 1,302,000 19
11/15/1891 1115/1960 1171511861 11/15/1909 723072 20
11145/1991 11/15/2001 1115190 1115/2004 3,000,000} 256200 21
11151991 11152001 F115/1981 111572001 5,000,000 4275001 22
11/158/1891 11/115/2001 11451901 11152001 3,500,0008 299.800] 23
os/18/1997 07/01/2000 08/ 81967 07/01/2000 175,000,000 12517.453; 24
06/18/1997 07/01/2004 08/18/1997 070112004 260,000,000 215353201 25
06/18/1897 07/01/2007 08/18/1997 Q71012007 120,000,0004 8578833 26
27
07/08/1992 071302002 Q7/08/1992 07r30/2002 28,000,000 2276400[ 28
07/08/1992 07:30/1958 07/08/1992 Q7/30/1999 133,588 29
07/29/1892 07730/2002 07/29/1992 0773002002 5,000,000 3925000 20
09/30/1992 10/01/1969 09/30/1992 10011999 652500 M
10/27/1992 11/01/1998 101271992 11/01/1999 1100750 32
A 2Tz s 2n7seoe| @
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Name of Respondent This Report s Date of Report Year of Repart
Clevetand Electric luminating Company, The N n Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec.31, 1999
(2) [T]A Resubmission i —_—
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particuiars (details) cancerning long-term debt inciuded in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bands, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission aytherization numbers and dates.
3. Forbonds assumed by the respondent, inciude in column {a) the name of the issuing company as welt as a description of the
bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) hames of associated companies from which advances were received,
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column {¢) shaw the expense, premium of discount with respect to the amount of bonds or ather lohg-term debt originally issued,
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium {in parenthesaes) or
discount. indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should nat be
netted.
8, Fumnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Unifarm System of Accounts.
Line Class and Series of Cbligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amourt Tetal expensae,
No. (For new issus, give cammissian Authorization nuimbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b} ]
116.10% OH Air 2020 15,900,000 202518
216.00% OH Air 2020 62,560,000 796,824
3 5.00% OH Air 2020 47,500,000 605,008
4| 5.25% Series due 1999 10,000,000 - 75,862
519.30% Sweries due 1999 25,000,000 189,658
8
7|5.375% Series due 2028 5,993,378 135,354
8 4.60% Series A due 2030 46,300,000 377,109
9| 4.40% Serles A Due 2030 23,255,000 272,409
+ 10]4,80% Serias A Due 2030 23,255,000 272226
11 4.60% Series B Due 2030 12,085,000 275,022
12
13| 5.80% Perry Water Series A Due 2033 ( 98-1162-EL-AIS) 09-24-38 27,700,000 Krepcyk]
14
15[9.25% Series due 19839 42,500,000 322,418
16| 9.20% Series due 2001 15,000,000 113,062
17| 9.25% Series due 2021 7,500,000} 70,837
18| 9.05% Serias due 2001 5,000,000} 39,354
19]8.68% Series due 2001 15,000,000} 118,062
20 8.29% Series dus 1998 10,000,000 75,580
21 8.54% Series due 2001 3,000,000 1,612
22| 8.55% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,355
23| 8.56% Series dus 2001 3,500,000 27,548
2417.19% BM Series due 2000 SLOB 175,000,000/ 35886833
25| 7.67% Series dus 2004 SLOB 280,000,000 £.599,580
26|7.13% Series dus 2007 51.0B 120,000,000 §,037,753
rad
2818.13% Series dus 2002 28,000,000 218,208
29| 7.67% Series due 1559 3,000,000 21928
30|7.85% Series due 2002 5,000,000 39,105
31}7.25% Saries due 1939 12,000,000] 89,020
32| 7.77% Series due 1999 17,000,000} 126,876
33| TOTAL zsw.m.ﬂu‘ 59,474,909
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Narne of Respandent This Report s: Date Bf R;port Year of Report
Cleveland Electric ljuminating Company, The 5% n Original (Mo, Da. Y1) Dec.31, 1999
{2) Resubmission 1 —_
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10, ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Exptain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company. (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. if the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particuiars (details) in a footniote including name of piedgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominaily outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. Hinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expenss in column (i). Explain in a fooinote any differance between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (dstails) concemning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
AMORTIZATION PERIO Lin
Nominal Date Date of ERIOD (Total amount ommh g whthout Intarest for Year Mo
of Issue Maturity Date From Date Ta eon e amoggt) by Amount '
@ (¢) 0 @ i @
1
06/23/1993 08/01/2003 06/23/1993 06/01/2003 106,000,000 7,375,000 2
05/1511895 Q5152005 05/15/1995 051572005 300,000,000 28,%00,000 3
= - "
DB/05/1932 08/01/2002 08/15/1952 0B8/0%/2002 195,000,000y 14,868,750 5
i B
10/01/1998 1Q/01/2008 10/01/11958 10/01/2008 125,000,000 8,575,000 7
02/21/1993 01/01/2023 02/21/1983 010172023 150,000,000 13,500,000 8
9
870,000,000 72818750 10
11
12
13
10/2311997 11/1/2009 10/23/1997 11/01/2009 150,000,000 11,114,042 14
101231997 11/01/2017 10/23/1987 110172017 300,000,000 23,574333) 15
09/01/1979  108/01/2009 09/01/1979 09/0172009 925,000 65518] 16
09/01/1979 09/01/2009 08/01/1976 09/01/2008 925,000/ 85514 17
18
05/01/1995 05/0272025 | | 0S/01/1965 Q50212025 53,800,000 4.108,875| 19
07/15/1935 07115/202% 0751995 071152025 45,150,000 3489125 20
Q3/01/1988 030172015 03x1/1988 030142015 30,835,0008 1,759, 7211 2
03/01/1988 c3012018 03/01/1988 03172018 72,795, 15604761 2
10/01/1594 10/01/2023 10:/01/1964 10/01/2023 48,100,000 3,888,000 23
08/01/1995 08/01/2025 0801/199%5 080172025 40,900,000 3,149,300] 24
08/01/1985 DB/01/2025 08/01/1595 08/01/2025 2,900,000 23300] 35
10/01/1989 10/01/2023 1/01/1589 10/01/2023 1,662,000 26
ri
05/M15/1992 1231/2013 05151992 1213112013 78,700,000 6,296,000] 28
29
02/05/1993 07/01/2023 02/02/1983 Q710172023 30,000,000 2,085,000] 30
A
08/26/1997 08/01/2020 Qar2a/1997 08/01/2020 54,600,000 33718227 32
E————— zrisamam zvrmon|
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( Nama of Responaant This Raport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(

eCATIC irvati b)) n Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
fuminating Sompany, Th ‘ . 1699
Tievelang El V] \ng pRANY " @ Resubmission I Dec. 31,

LONG-TERM DEBT {Accaunt 221, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt inciuded in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances {rom Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column {a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the
bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

8. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the nama of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other |ong-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c} the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or
discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be
netted.

8. Furnish in a footnote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated
with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts,

Line Ciass and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and datas) Of Dabt (ssuad Premium or Discount
(a) {b} {c)
1| ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS
2{7 3/8% Series due 2003 100,000,000 810,549
319 1/2% Saries due 2005-B 300,000,000 8,285,158
% -. 578,000 D
5(7.625% Series due 2002 245,000,000 1,965,047
6 . 490,000 D
7]6.86% Series due 2008 125,000,000 1,557,868
8[9.00% Series due 2023 150,000,000 1,439,650
i) 1,110,000 D
. 10{SUBTOTAL 920,000,000 14,284,672

12{ ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

13

14]7.43% Series Due 2009 150,000,000 3,400,212
15{7.88% Series Due 2017 300,000,000 6,800,424
16]7.00% Series due 2009-B 1,000,000 24733
17]7.00% Series due 2009-C 1,000,000 24,733
18 -309,000 P
19]7 5/8% Series due 2025 53,800,000 1,117,755
20|17 34% Series due 2025 45,150,000/ 875,538
21| Var. % Series dus 215-A 39,535,000 653,311
22| var. % Series due 2018 72,785,000 1,143,085
23(8.00% Series due 2023 48,100,000/ 1,025,018
74| 7.7% Series due 2025 40,900,000 857,068
25|7.7% Series due 2025 2,900,000 51,833
26(8.10% Series dus 2023 27,700,000 638,131
27 321,320 D
2818,00% Serles due 2013 78,700,000 3571.58Q
29 1970848 D
30{6.85% Serles dus 2023 30,000,000 509,070
31 192,800 D
32(6.10% OH Water Air 2020 54,600,000| £95,438
33| TOTAL 2,960,628 378 59,474,909
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Narme of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of R\e(poﬂ Year of Report
Cleveland Electric fuminating Co. (PUCO) (1) [X]An Original ‘“/“I" Da, ¥n) Dec.31, 1999 W

(2) =]A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOGK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount an capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particuiars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Cine Class and Serles of Slock Balance af End of Year
No. () {b)
1 |Acoount 214;
2
3 |Common Stock:
4 |Balance 1/1/99 and 12/31/99 - no activity during the year 396,474
5
&
7 |Preferred Stock:
8 |Balance 1/1/99 and 12/31/99 - no activity during the year
9 {Series L 131,177
10 [Series Q 432,737
11 |Series R 491,174
12 |Searies S 50,226
13 |Series T 250,867
14
15
16
17 T
18
19
20
21
221 TOTAL, 1,792,655

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Clevefand Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) {1 Bﬁom Original (Mo, Da, Y} Dec.31, 1998
2 A Resubmission I —

QTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.}

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective otfer paid-in capitai accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting eniries effecting such
change.

{a} Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b} Reduction in Par or Stated vaiue of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resate or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210); Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and dabit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the repartad amounts.

S, '{gg"‘ An(b unt

Account 210:

Balance at 1/1/99 and 12/31/99 - no activity during the year 836,246

1
2
3
4
§ | Subtotal - Balance at 12/31/99 836,245
6
7
a
9

Account 211:

11] Balance at 1/1/99 and 12/31/99 - no activity during the year 83,118,290

12 .

13{ Subtotal - Balance at 12/31/99 - 83,118,200

40] TOTAL 83,954,536

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
‘ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric [lluminating Co. (PUCQ) (g) A Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 5 Column: a |

Series on lines 6, 7, 10 and 14 are listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

lines 8, 9 and 11 through 13 are not listed,

Series on

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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[Name of Respandent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCQ)

This Report Is:
N ﬁgn Criginal
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(tho. B2, Y1 Dec.31, _1989

CAPITAL STOCKS (Accaunt 201 and 204} {Continued)

non-curmuiative.

5, Stateina footnote»if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (dstails) in column (a) of any nominaily issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds
which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

CUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line
(Totai amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts heid by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.
Shares Amount Shares . Lost Shares Amourt
(e U] @ ) (i )
79,590,689 1,243,104, 496 1
2
75,590,689 1,243,104, 496 3
4
5
500,000 50,600,000 Py
450,000 45,070,650 7
90,000 8,000,000 8
3,000 3,000,000 g
474,000 46,404,600 10
21,430 21,430,000 11
$0,000 50,000,000 12
55,250 54,510,000 - 13
200,000 96,850,000 - 14
15
i8
17
18
1,843,680 376,285,250 19

(8|88 |98 R|Big[2S[B|B|NF RV B[R0S

42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-4%)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric liluminating Co. (PUCO}

This Report Is:
) ﬁﬂ! Crigina!
{2) A Resubmission

te of Re
Ph:o. Da, er)ort

I

Year of Renort

Dec. 31,

1899

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning commaon and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. |f information to meet the stock exchange
reporting requirement autlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form {i.e.,
year and company title) may be reported in column () provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Saries Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
(a) (6 © )
1| Comman Stock (Account 201) 105,000,000
2
3| Total Common Stock 105,000,000
4
5| Preferred Stoek (Account 204)
B8] $7.40 Series A Cumulative 500,000 101.00
7| $7.58 Series B Cumulative 450,000 102.28
8| $7.35 Series C Cumuiative 260,000 101.00
9| $88.00 Series E Cumutative 60,000 1,000.00
10| Adj. Rate Series | Cumulative (7.00% avg.) 500,000 100.00
11| $81.50 Series Q Cumuiative 75,000 1,000.00
12| $88.00 Series R Cumulative 50,000
13| $50.00 Series S Cumulative 75,000 .
14] $42.40 Series T Cumulative 200,000 ) " . 500.00
15| Undesignated as to series 1,840,000
18
17 | Preference Stock (Account 204) 3,000,000
18
19| Total Preferred Stock 7,000,000

B B HEH B EE R R B R R R

52|88

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1291)

Page 280




Yl

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yt}
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) (2)- A Resubmission N, Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA,
[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 _Column: b
Balance at
Beginning Balance at
of Year End of Year
Line 7 Electric - Other:
FAS 109 25,839,190 32,883,733
Injuries and Damages (566,970) (393,899)
Gain on Sale/i easeback 96,633,023 88,402,357
S/ Lease Payments 34,398,265 35,321,561
Vacation Accrual 2,014,747 4,995,320
Beta Drive Lab Lease 813,626 B34,525
C5U Setttement 176,502 217,119
Bad Dabt Reserve 173,553 (222,670)
Non Qualifled Decommissioning 136,894 136,804
Trust Interest Income
QOther Taxes 151,190 2,701,903
Removal Cost 4} 293 667
inventory Write-off 790,803 1,656,706
Capitalized iterns 199,394 1,282,044
Refueling Qutage Accruat 0 861,356
Health Benefits 3,632,079 3,632,079
Dumyp Site Clean-up Costs 1,729,584 1,763,061
AMT 124,458,742 71,129,996 .
Supplemental Executive 169,548 2,391,382 . .
Retirement Programy Deferrad )
Comp
UCR-Capitalized v} 618,629
Qverheads/Intarest
Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund a 170,855
Investment Tax Credit 49,755,320 43,988,285
Bruce Mansfield Hedging 0 0
Transaction
Perry & Beaver Valley O&M Cost 168,878 168,876
Excise Tax 250,825 288,327
Health Benefits - FAS 106 15,007,123 19,053,671
Demand Side Managament 313,904 313,904
Amortization of CRG Carrying 2,161,043 3,411,473
Charges
Amortization Premium Discount 1,587,698 1,587,696
Deabt
Market Revaluation 721,743 721,743
Severence Estimate 10,726,295 10,726,295
Miscsllaneous 4779.860 _ 2203081
Total 79220887 _ 334240021 |
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Claveland Electric llluminating Co. (PLICO) (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y7} Dec. 31, 1999
(2) A Resubrrission I —_—
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INGRME T 3 (Account 180)

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

e Descriplion and Location Balance of begining talance at End
No. of Year of?&ar
{a) {b} (c)
1| Electric
Nuclear Fuel Disposat -159,614 1.581.459
3l Nuclear Plant Decornmissioning 6,554,653 6,801,153
4| Deferred Fuel - Rule 21
5t Pension and Rightsizing Costs -5,460,558
&
7| Gther 379,220,857 334,240,024
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Totat of lines 2 thru 7) 385,615,896 337,162,075
10
11
13
13
14]
15 Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 -
17 - 402,488 . 680,714
18] TOTAL {(Acct 180) (Total of iines 8, 16 and 17) 386,018,382 337,842,789

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-88) Page 234
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Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Originai {Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevetand Electric iuminating Co. (PUCQ) (2) _ A Hesubmission I Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 233 _ Line No.: 1 Column: d

Financing Related Costs

Account
Charged amount

e —— - ———

181 $16,865,023

426.5 166,135
507 55,824
$17,086,982

|Scheduie Page: 233 Line No.:5 Column:d

Materials Under Ceonsignment

Account

Charged Amount
253  $14,279,873
151 7.048,314
154 7,097,017

$28,425,204

{Schedule Page: 233 Line No.:7 _Column: d

A/R Sales Suspense - Financing

JAccount

Charged Amount
123 §135,293,277
142 22,600,793
173 54,646,271

$212,540,341

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondent This Report |- Date of Report Year of Report I
Clevetand Electric llumnating Co. (PUCD) ") n Ongmnal (Mo, Oa, r) Dec, 31, 1999
(2) Resubmission !t ! m———
MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DESITS (Account 186)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for congerning miscellaneous deferred debits,
2. For any deferred debit being amoitized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Deffared Debits Beginning of Year —é?,‘;?“é‘é Amourt End of Year
{a} (b) {e) {d () L]
1| Financing Related Costs 18,945,879 foctnote 17,086,982 1.858,897
2
3| DB & PY Nuciear Fuel Prop Tax 3,511,570 2,408,928} 518 2,314,082 3,606,416
4
5| Materials Under Consignment 43,619,759 8,526 463/ foctnote:. . 28,425,204 23 721,018
6
7] A/R Sales Suspense - Financing -15383,770 179,707 666} fnotnote =+ 212540341 -48 216 445
B8
9] Mingo Logan Mine Closing Costs 774,180 501 205,448 567,732
10
11{ Ohio Real & Personal Prop Tax 126,464,000 8,155,414| 523 1,976,187 132,643 227
12
13| Church Square Mall Agreement 77,183 418 10,296 68 887
14
151 Minor ltems -395,230 385,230
16
17
18 .
19 -
[ 20
21
[ 2
23
24
25
o]
27
28
23
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47 {Misc, Work In Progress 615,460
48 Deferred Regulatory Comm.,
Expenses {(Sea pages 350 - 351)
43 | TOTAL 178,427,207 114,863,192

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)
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ame of Respandent THs Report 1s;_ gﬁéﬂ Bfaﬂs'l?;)ﬂ Year of Repart
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) (1) (X]An Original P Dec. 31, 1999

€2} A Resubmission i
UTHER HQSUWURYTSSEFS(ACGOUN TBZ.3}

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for conceming other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies {and not inciudable in other accounts)

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a)

3. Minor items {5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.

Tine Description and Purpose of Tebits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets ATEOUIT Laatie 11| S End of Year
Charged
(a) : {b) {c} (d) (e)

Berry # 1 - Deferred Expenses
(Amortize over Life of Related Property) 5 T | R T T B}

Beaver Valley # 2 - Deferred Expenses
{Amortize over Life of Related Property) 20730 6,806,681 78,554 655

Deferred Fuel Expense . -9,770,398

D] Of ~| B ] K| | N —

Customer Receivable for Fulure Income | axes
(Amortize as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 11,087,878 | 407.30 90,429,214 815,029,672

Y
o

-
-t

AFUGC Recoverabie from PUGO
Jurisdictional Customers
{AmoriZe as Costs are Recovered from Customers) 407.30 1,875,207 13,350,468

"y
N

sy
L2

—
o

-
i

DOE “Tecontamination & Decommissioning
{Amortize through 12/2007) A0 T.04Z 828 10,154,738 |

-
&

—
-4

e
(=]

Y
€0

Rate Stabilization Program - 1892
(Amortize as Costs are Recoverad from Customers) 407.30 8,238,552 213,513,562

]
L=

N
-y

Empicyee Posiretirament Banent Gost
{Amortize 12/95 through 1172012) 407.30 3,508,152 50,351,122

M

]
[~

¥

Emission Allowance Inventory Camying Charges ' 225710

N
L

M
"3

N
~

Forward Refunding
(Amortize 9/50 through 12/2013) 427.10 326,820 1,808,627

N
=]

N
L]

Deferred Fuel Tor Untilied Revenues 8,055,000

&
[=)

(2]
pury

Sale and Leaseback Costs
(Amortize as Costs ars Recovered rom Cusiomans) 407.30 B.o17,580 109,118,779

[
N

o
(%)

b

W
o

Ferry # 1 Deferred O & M, Nuclear Disposal
and Insurance Gost Fre 11/17/87
(Amortize over Life of Relatsd Property) 17,951,567

[ )
o

(%4
-~

(]
(-]

[~
0

n
[ =]

s
pey

=
N

~
[~]

44 | TOTAL 14,087,878 |- 126,545,798 1,404 818,878
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84} Page 232
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) A Resubmission I/ Dec 31, 1953
FOOTNOTE DATA

fSchedule Page: 228 _Line No.: 1~ Column: | |
The EPA allocates 70,265 per year through 200% and in 2010 the EPA allotment changes to
69,378 per year until the end of the program.

[Schedule Page: 228 _Line No.: 36 _Coiumn: j |
The EPA is withholding 3,155 emission allowances for auction through the year 200% and in
2010 the EPA is withholding 3,152 emission allowances for auction.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87) Page 450




Name of Respon.den! | ;I'?h}is Re Aﬁ g’igmal {Dh?é? B;l.?\e;?;m Year of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2} gA Resubmission I Dec. 31, 1999
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld aliowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and salesftransfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or fosses from allowance sales,
2001 2002 Future Years Totals Line
Na. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt, Na. Amt. Na.
( {9) k! {} () {k) 0 {m)
70,265.00 70,265.00; 450,567.00 758,952 1]
=
Al
5 |
i)
7
8
10,000.00 1,120604 9
10
11
12
13
- 14
10,004.00 1,129,600 15
18
17
182,800.00 968, 18
19}
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
70,265.00 70,265.008 27776700 922,619 29
30
31
32|
a3
kL)
-8,518 35
3,155.004 3,155,004 12,738.00 36
a7
38
3,155.001 6,426.00 9
3,155.00 3,155,008 -3,155.00 6,310.00 40
41|
42}
43}
3,155.00 478,230 6,428.00 971,897 44
478,230 971,897 45
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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{Hame of Respondent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

Y

This Re, I5:
{1} An Original

(2} {[]A Resubmissian

Date of Re
(h?o? Da, Yl’?)o"t

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

-

Aliowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances.
2. Report alt acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the aliowances transactions by the period they are first efigible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (i}-{(k}.
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line
No.

Allowances Inventory
(Account 158.1})
{2}

Current Year

2000

No.
{b)

Amt.
{c)

To.
d

Amt
(e}

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

239,772,000

758,952

70,265.00

Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

DjaiN|{O|n|alwe]-

Enron Capital & Trade Res

1,129,500

—
(=}

-
-

—
%)

-
w

'y
Y

—
L4

Total

—
o

-
-~

Relinguished During Year:

—
[*-]

Charges to Account 509

B

QOther:

%]
Q

]
-

Cost of Sales/Transfars:

N

N
o

R

]
[+.]

3

N
~d

[
m

Total

3

Balance-End of Year

[ 7]
[=)

w
-

Sales:

w
[ 3

Net Sales Procesds(Assoc. C0.)

66,972,004

922,619

70,265,

iNet Sales Proceeds {Other)

Gains

BGRB8

Losses

Allowances Withhetd (Acct 158.2)

38

Balance-Beginning of Year

3.273.00]

-5,51%

3,155,

37

Add: Withheld by EPA

38

Deduct: Retumed by EPA

39

Cost of Sales

3.273.00

40

Balance-End of Year

41

42

Sales:

43

Net Sales Proceeds {(Assoc. Co.}

3,155.008

44

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

3.272.004

495,667

45

Gains

495,667]

46

Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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[Narme of Respondent This Reportls: Gate of Re
Cleveland Eiectric llluminating Company, The 1) iﬁﬁnn Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y?)Ort Year of Report
Y. (2) DA Resubmission IN Dec. 31, 1999
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of ptant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in colurmn (a),
estimates of amaunts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the ciass of matertal.

2. Give an explanation of impartant inventory adjustments during the year {in 2 footnote) shawing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separatsly debit or credits 10 stores expense
clearing, if applicable.

Line Accaunt Batance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
| Use Matertal
| (3} (b} {c) )

1| Fuet Stock (Account 151) 11,428,858 9,784,105 | Electric
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152) ) 442,588 | Eleciric
2| Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)

4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154}
5] Assigned to - Construction {(Estimated)
6
7
8
9

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated) 24 625,016 26,030,153 | Electric
Transmission Plant (Estimated) 200,000 372,829 | Electric
Distribution Plant (Estimated) 1,200,000 ' 657.290 | Electric
10 | Assigned to - Other
11{ TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 26,025,016 27,060,272

12 [ Merchandise {Account 155)
13 | Other Materfals and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuciear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not .
applic to Gas Util} - -
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163} 1,084,800 | Electric
18
17
18
‘19
20 TOTAL Materiais and Suppiies (Per Balance Shest) aT.453.874 38,371,765

FERC FORM NQO. 1 (ED. 12.98) Page 227




{ﬁame of Respondent This Re is. ?l\%e BLRSE}M Year of Regart
Electric Hluminating Co. {PUCO ) An Original T Dec. 31, _1 %%
Cleveland 9 Co. { ) (2) A Resubmission I

RECONCILIATION CF REB:

RTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABL

INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year, indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of 3 group which files a consolidated Federal tax retutn, reconcile reported net income with taxable nst income as if a
separate retum were 10 be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consalidated retum. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members,

3. A substitute page, designed {0 meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instuctions. For electronic reporting purpeses complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page In the context of a footnate.

Line Pariculars {Defails) Amount
No, (a) {b)
1 {Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 21,377,897
2
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 [Contribution in Aid of Construction 4,116,524
& [Nan-Qualified Trust Gain 2,436,835
7
8
¢ [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum
10 [Federal Income Tax - Current Liability 91,860,097
11 [Nuclear Fuel Depletion 32,911,856
12 |Federal Income Tax - Adjustment for Prior Period -3,856.410
13 [Other -14,109,715
14 lincome Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum
15 jAmortization of Bruca Mansfield Sale/Leaseback Gain -15,181,5412
16 |Amortization of Prermium/Discount on Debt 3,186,114
17 |Pension Expense -15,228,545

32
a3
34
35
]
37
38

40 Joasis of each membaer's United States Federal tax liability.

44 Treasury Regulation 1.1502-33(d)(2)Xi).

39 iBasis of Allocation: Federal Income tax liability is allocated on the

The total

41 [Federal income tax liability of each member will be no mare than if it
42 jwere to fila separate retums. This is in accordance with S.E.C.
43 [Rule U45(b)(6) as amended. Internal Revenue Code Saction 1552 and

18 |Other -10,854,084
19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

+ 20 [Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book 301,185,356
21 |Net Gain/Loss - Early Redemption of Debt 6,032,599
22 |Removal Costs -11,511,018
23 IMACRS/ACRS Retired Property -5,181,453
24 {Sale/Leaseback Payments - Excess of Tax Over Book -7,992,422
25 [ESOP - Compensation Expense 5,014,610
28 [Other 1.007.667
27 [Federal Tax Net Income 187.214,295
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 [Net Liability @ 35% 135,525,003
30 [Altemative Minlmum Tax Credit <41 664,806
31 Federal income Taxes Provided for Books 91 860,097

"FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electri¢ lluminating Co. {PUCQ) (2) _A Resubmission N Dec 31, 1969

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 13 Column: b

Particulars (Detailsg)
{a}

e = - M M e e e R G ek e e e e A e e e -

State Income Tax - Adjustment for Prior Period
Estimated Investment Credit

Deferred Income Taxes

Penalties

Amortization of Sale/Leaseback Coste
amortization of Net Regulatory Asset
Amortization of Carrying Charges

BM/BV Sale/lLeaseback - PUCD Defarred

Civie and Political Activities

.Excise Tax

Accrued Vacation

Meal Expense

Deferred Compensation Expense

Long & Short Term Disability
Envircnmental Cleanup

Property Tax Expense - 92 Rates
Amortization Prepaid Premiums
Injurieg and Damages

Asbestos Removal

Savings Plan - Minimum Contribution
Interest Capitalized UCR
Decommissioning Deduction & Bock Depreciation
Bad Debts

- Enerqy Management Program
Postretirement Benefit

Total

31,162
-16,314,009
-83,209,644

11,785

739,860
39,420,990
9,201,431
9,917,580
328,000
106,089
5,658,294
256,009
1,270,558
-56,047
160,000
2,558,400
-1,207,916
489,588
464,000
200,000
1,059,326
1,938,482
-3139,059
301,448

12,903,918

-14,109,715

[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450




Name of Respondent This Report Is- Date of R$mn Year of Report
Claveland Electric iiluminating Co. (PUCO) () An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, _1999
{2} [C]A Resubmission e

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts dunng
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actuat amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{b)amounis credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts,

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Tire Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR s TR Adjust-

No. See instruction 5 Taxes Accru B T I
¢ o ) (Aceauri 298 {|ndud§°ﬁ‘ai‘\c);o§3§?165) D Qiine ments
a (-

(d) (8) N

Fadaral:

Income 32,883,850 71,986,687 85,043,242

Excise Tax

1999 -101,6545 1,564

Highway Use Tax

1
2
3
4
5] 1998 122,623
6
7
8
9

1998

10| 1999 T40 904

12| FICA T

13} 1988 123,555

14} 1999 X 8,799,142 7,552,144

16{ Federai Unemployment Tax

© 4711988 £1,348
18{ 1999 111,648} 111,813

20! Subtotal 33,191,376 80,796,572 62,709,967

22| State - Ohio:

23| Excise Tax

24| 1998 54,001,798

25| 1989 78,196,761 76,475,487

27| Ohio Unermployment Tax

28| 1998 9,498

29| 1999 141,121 137,610

31} Sales & Use Tax

32} 1998 1,688,852

33| 1999 1,480,378 847,143

35| IFTA & Motor Fuel Usa

a6 1998 46,925

3711999 -39,925 2,734

38

39( Subtotal 1,746,275 54,001,708 79,778,335 77,468,034

40

41) TOTAL 184,268,083 54,001,798 284,938, 258,019,284

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-9¢) Page 262




Name of Respon.dent » (1’1!1}:5 Re g:_t‘ g.ﬁgmm ?ﬁf 8\; [Rgg,oﬂ Year of Report }
Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. (PUCO) @ A Resubmission ‘7 Dec. 31, _1999
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
5. If any tax (exciude Federal and State income taxes}- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in calumn {(a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f} and explain each adjustment In a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
?y %finulth;sde:de on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrofl deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing autherity.
8. Report in columns (i) through (I} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounis 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to ulility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned 1o more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
'—_ﬁrmﬁcﬁrm¢ DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
i 336, (Inch e Account 165) {(AccountA0aT. 400.1) | - (Aecodns 409.3) Eamings (oot 439) Other Ne.
i ) () 0 ® 0
1
19,827,295 75,615,870 -7.629,183 2
3
4
5
19,114 -101,645 &
7
8
g
164 740 10
11
- 12
- . 13
1,370,553 10,781,893 -1,982,751| 14
15
16
17
61,183 176,212 -64,564 18
. 19
21,278,145 164 90,473,070 -9,676,498{ 20
’ 21
22
23
24
52,283,524 78,136,761 25
26
27
28
13,008 -18,768 159.889| 2%
30
31
32
2,323,087 751,263 7291151 33
34
35
6
4,208 -39.925 37
as
2,240,302 52,283,524 78,889,331 889.004| 39
40
169,467,657 52,283,688 293,250,937 -8,313,969| 41
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98) Page 263
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
i inati {1} An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevetand Electric fluminating Co. (PUCQO) " Dec. 31, 1599
(2} []A Resubmission I —_—

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPATD AND GHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do notinclude gascline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed materlal was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnots and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, Laxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter tha amounts in both columns (@) and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(bYamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the totat tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Cirie Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR pRET) B8 Adjust-

No. (Ses instruction 5) ‘{axes m?czrgg? (Indug;e%a:d)Tang1 65) I@:ﬁg Iy:er:i)'r:_g m(ef;als
c e

(a) b}

State - Pennsylvania:

Prepaid PURTA

1998 7,604,725

1559 5901 1783949

Real & Pers. Property

1998 255,113

1699 748,105 1,003,218

Diwi~vlinlalwina] -

Y
[=]

Comporate Net income Tax

sy
—

1938 1,401,395

12| 1999 1,938,840| 2,347 440 -

13

14| Comporate Franchise Tax

15| 1958 657,546

16] 1999 . 1,129,837 556,215
A7
18| PA Unemployment Tax
19| 1998

20| 1969 2,073 2,485
21 ‘
22} Property Taxas - Swap
23| 1988

24} 1999 31,287
25
26| Subtotal 9,918,779 3,844,161 5,693,307
27
28| State - West Virginia:
291 Franchise Tax

30f 1998 (441

31] 1999 1,560] 336
32

33{ Subtotal 775 1,580

g

35

38]

37

38|
39

40

41 TOTAL 184,268,083 54,001,758 234.935.9«‘ 290.019,2u]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 2621




Name of Respondent ;I'ihis Reportis: me 82%50" Year of Report 1
Cleveland Elsctic Muminating Co. (PUCO) (2; ﬁnﬁgzgl‘:nr:ission ! Dec. 31, _1999
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column {a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
?y %a;ir;t?;sc?:de on this page entries with respect to deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes 1o the taxing authority,
8. Report in columns (i} through (/) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column () only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operaticns. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 403.2 and 409.2. Also shown in calumn (1} the laxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax appartioned to more than one utility department or account, state in & footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANCE ATEND OFYEAR ___[DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Tine
(Taxes aootusd | ik i Acbount 165) |(Account SERS 409.1) | orareny pomms B R Other No.
() th) () h ) 0
1
2
3
5,814,795 -5,981 4
S
5
7
748,105 8
9
10
11
992,795 1,998,890 -60,650) 12
- . 13
14
15§
1,231,168 1,129,837 16
17
18
' 18
412 2,073 20
21
22
23
31,287 31,287 24
25
8,069,633 3,872,924 -28.763] 26
27
28
29
30
1,999 1,560 n
32
1,998 1,560 33
34
35
36
37
33
39
40
169,467 657 52,283,688 293,250,837 -8,313.969 41
FERC FORM NCQ. 1 (ED. 12-36) Page 2634




Name of Respandent

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Re
Y

Is:

ﬁxﬂn Criginal

2 A Resubmission I
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND GHARGED DURING YEAR

Date of Re
(Mo, Da, Y?}on

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

Kind of Tax

BALANGE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

1. Give particulars (details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasaline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts (o which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accried taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and (). The balancing of this page is not affected by the Inclusion of thasa taxas.

3. Include in column {d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and cther accounts through () accruals credited Lo taxes accrued,
(bJamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to cument year, and (¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be asceartained.

Line : _C% TE;E Adjust-
No. {See insiruction 5) {%&ﬁﬁgﬁf in dug;eﬁamxgts 168) Q".f‘ %Lf;g ments
(a) (b} (©) (d}) {e) (n

1| Local:

2| Ohio Real & Pers. Property

3| 1987 13,294,330 2,730,207

4| 1998 126,116,548 -3,966,508 122,149,640

5{1989 121,753,041

8

7] Subtotal 139,410,878 120,516,340 122,149,640

8

9| Miscelianeous:

10| Ohio Franchise - Misc.

14] 1698

12| 1999 -

41] TOTAL

184,268,083}

54,001,798

2u,9aa.oa4

298,019,284

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)




.-

lﬁne of F!espon.dent o El;r;m Re At;t‘ 'Slriqinal (Dhgg? Sfa R$‘,’,°“ Year of Report 1
Cleveland Electric uminating Company, The @ A Resubmission /7 Dec. 31, ﬂg-
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)
5. If any tax (exduge Federal and State income taxes)- covers mare then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter ail adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- nots, Designate debit adjustments
es.
?y %ﬁ?\lt{];\ilude an this page anlf'les with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes coliected through payroll deductions or otharwise pending
transmittai of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8, Report in columns (i} througth (H how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other ulility departments and
amounts charged o Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {1} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
8, For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.
BALANGE AT END OF YEAI% DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(axessorie’ | oo in Account 165) |(Acoount 4081 408.1) | ©(hosmumid06.s)”  |Eamings hcooums G5 Oher | Ne
ook {h) @ 0 () U]
1
2
16,024,537 3
4
121,753,041 119,981,650 534,690 5
8
137,777,578 119,881,650 534,680 7
8
9
10
11
32,402 -32,402) 12
i : 13
14
15
16
17
18
) 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
a0
3
32
33
kP )
35
36
37
a8
33
40
169,467,657 52,283,688 283,250,937 -8,313,969 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondant

Cleveiand Electric Illuminating Co. (PUCO)

is:
(1} An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX

REDITS {Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255, Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column (i)
the average period aver which the tax credits are amortized.

Account
Subdg'ssions

Line
No.

Electric Utility
3%

Balance at 8
of Yeareglnmg

{b)

Deferred for Year

Allacations o
Current Year's Ince

ACCIuN NG, Arount
{c) {3}

Ane

Adjustments

Account NC.
(&)

A
{

QuUNt
)

(g}

4%

19,551

4114

19,551

7%

10%

132,255,348

14,688,719

16,965,733

1,220,503

TOTAL

Other {List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL}
10TBT

1
2
3
4
5
6]
7
8
9

149,241,632

15,927,073

11|Electric Utility

4,998,778

411.4

386,924

12

13

154,240,410

16,314,004

14|

15

16

17

18

19

208

21

» 22

23

2

25

265

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

G

7

38

39

4

41

42]

43

44|

45

464

47

4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-39)
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Name of Respondent This Repan 15 Date of Reir-‘ﬂﬂ Year of Raport

. - {1} [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 1969
Cleveland Electric lilumnating Co. (PUCOY 2) s Resubmission ’ 31, _19%8

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED TNVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) {continued)

Balance at End Ayerags Feriod ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Tine
to Income No,
h i

35 years

117,569,629 39 years
15,744,930 38 years

133,314,558

il i R R 1o 1]

10
4,611,842 11
12
137,626,401 13
14
15
16
17

20
21

23
24
25

27
28
29
30
31
32
33

35

37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267




..

Name of Respondent ' This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co. (PUCO) {2) iA Resubmission Iy, Dec 31, 1959
FOOTNOTE DATA
{Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 5 Column: f B

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

e e A EE W E R = —

Account No. Amount
(e) ()
411.4 5,633,134
411.5 9,053,585
|Schedule Page: 266 _Line No.: 6 Column: b
6%

|Scheduie Page: 266 Line No.: 6 Column: f

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

i R ettt

Account No. Amount
(e) %3]
411.4 944,393
411.5 276,410

|Schedule Page: 266 Line No.: 11 Column: e -

Amortization of net cash proceeds over the life of the property. -

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-34)

Page 1269

[ﬂme of Respendent This Resortia: Date of Report Year of Report
Cleveland Electric liuminating Co. (PUCO) m n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
2 Resubmission i1 —_—
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253) _
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other defarred cradits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor tems (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes,
Line Description and Other Balanca at DEBITS Balance at
No. Deffered Credits Beginning of Year Conta Amount Credits End of Year
(@) ® Aot () (@) ®
1| Reai & Personal Property Tax 126,464,000 186 9,239,929 19,948,134 137,172,205
2
3| Ohio Schoeal Council Prepayment 103,921,415 142 21,410,314 10,680,448 93,191,549
4
5| Crawford Fitting Demand 198,126 142 77,657 120,469
6
7| Accumutated Deferred Rent -
8| Bruce Mansfield 56,190,410 21,967,707 13,126,335 47,349,038
9
10| Shippingport Capital Trust
11 { Minority intersst 26,836,101 124 1,217,403] 25,618,898
12
13} Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 134,242 830 128 18,831,087 71072453 192,483,996
14
15| Materiats Under Cansignment 48,159,672 186 31,014,496| 11,147,821 28,292,797
16
17| Accrued Pensions 2174574 25,608,575 11,214,543 -15,568,606
18 - "
19} Minor ltems 2,344,701 1,798,447 1,358,714 1,804,968
20
21
=
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
a9
40
Yl
42
43
44
45
46
47| TOTAL 496,182,481 _ 131,165,515 144,548 248 509,565,114




-

Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1Y XAN Original

Cleveiand Electric lfiuminating Co. {PUCO) (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
X

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1859

FOQTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 8  Column: c

Accumulated Deferred Rent -
Bruce Mansfield:

Ferc Amount
232 17,217,259
507 4,750,448

21,967,707

[Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢

Accrued Pensions:

Ferc Amount
186 6,542,674
926 19,085,501

25,608,575

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450







,n

Narne of Respondent
Cleveland Electric liluminating Co. (PUCO)

This Report |s:
(1 An Original

Date of Re|
{Mo, Da, Yr‘:‘)ﬂﬂ

i

Year of Raport
Dec. 31, 1999

(2} A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFFERE‘D““‘:NCOIME:}T—“—“*”ES TACCEIERATED AMORTIZATION PROPER

{Account 281}

property.

2. For other (Specify) include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizabie

Line Account
No,

(@)

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{0}

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Defense Fadilities

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

le}

Amounts Credited
10 Account 411.1

{d)

Pallution Control Facilities

7,769,817

-580,634

Qther

TOTAL Electric {(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

7,769,817

Olojl~Nldln]siiNn] =

Gas

10| Defense Facilities

-980,684

LS

11] Pollution Control Facilities

12| Other

13

14

15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17{ TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 7.769,847 -980,684

18| Classification of TOTAL

19} Federal Incoms Tax 7,647,432 -961.777
" 20|State Income Tax 122,385 -18,907

21]Local Income Tax

NOQTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98)
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:T\lame of Respondent

Cleveland Electric Wuminating Co. (PUCD)

This Re
(1)

{2) A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXESL_—"'—_““—ACCELERAT.'ED AMORT

ort Is:
An Onginal

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

te

Year of Repart
Dec. 31, 1999

FATION PROPERT Y {(Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

(&) 4]

Credited
[i=}]

Debited
th) i

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits
to Accaunt 410.2 | to Account411.2 Account Amount Account Amount

Balance at
End of Year

(k)

Lina
No.

6,789,133

6,789,133

wlo|~vwN|ajrja ||

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

6,789,133

5,685,855

19

-

103,478

20

21

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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P

Date of ﬁe_porl

Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
o Geti Mo, Da, Yn)
i 4 (P m Bﬁmﬂm Criginal { .
Cleveland Electric Buminating Co. (PUCO) 2 ‘& Rasubrmission Iy Dec. 31, 1599
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - CTHER PROP {Account 2862)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization
2, For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Batance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
No. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
o Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) {b) c) (d)
1|Account 282
2| Electric 749,204,583 -111,683,758
3|Gas
4
5/ TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 749,204,583 -111,683,758
6|Non Operating items -2,563,542 -449,083
> -
B
9] TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 746,641,040 -112,132,841
10{Classification of TOTAL
11| Federal incoma Tax 738,286,383 -110,423,737
12| State income Tax 8,354,857 -1,709,104
13{Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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e

Name of Respondent This Repor Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Cleveland Electric Numinating Co, (PUCO) () [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec.31, 1999
(2) A Resubmission i

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - GTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use foolnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Aocount Amount End of Year No.
Credited Debited
(e} 0 (@) ) i) ) &
1
-31,333 1410.1 3,845,952 447 453,179 1,081,092,718 2
3
4
-31,333 3,849,952 447 453,179 1,081,092,719 5
620,229 410.1 108,689410.2 964,497 -1,536,589 6
7
8
588,894 3,958,641 443 417 67 1,079,556,130 9
10
579,921 3,898.3 440,895,11 1,065,439,281] 11
8,975 60,337, 7,522,558 14,116,749 12
13
NOTES (Continued) -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)} Page 273




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
i inati (1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Clevetand Electric llluminating Co. (PUCO) (2} A Resubmission ' bec 31, 1558
—
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 274__Line No.: 2 Column: ] —

Credits
Account Amount
Debited

(i} (i)

281 31,806,829
283 433,322,025
410.1 10,324,325

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Cleveland Electric fluminating Co. (PUCO) 3;

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Re|
{Mo, Da, Y?}m

1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Accaunt 283)

recorded in Account 283.

2. For other (Specify).include deferrais relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

10{Gas

11

. CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at Amounts Debiled Amounts Credited
No. Beginning of Year to t410.1 to Nt 411.3
{a) {b) )
1| Account 283
2| Electric
3| Property Tax Acceteration
4]Tax Benefit Transfer Activity
5| Property Tax Deferral CRG Agre 23,924,734
6{Nuclear Fuel Trusts - Interest 18,568,412
7| Reacquired Debt Expanse - Net 28,654,570 -5,935,645]
8| Other 806,265,001 -14,006,108]
9 TOTAL Elactric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 877512717 -19,041,753

12

13

14

15

16

17} TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)

18

’ 191TOTAL {Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18)

877,512,117

20| Classification of TOTAL

21]Federal Income Tax

829,162,676

-18,941.7

-19,637,

22| State Income Tax

48,350,041

.303,948}

23| Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)




Name of Respondent This Regart Is: Date of Report Vear of Report
. i b {1) An Qriginal (Ma, Da, Y1}
i;eveland Electnic Hluminating Co. (PUCO) (2) A Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 155G
ACCUMULATED UEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued)

4. Use footnotes as required.

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277, Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.

CHANGES DURING YEAR RO IUSTMENTS —
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Accour)\t 410.2 | to Account411.2 élr:mlim g :unt % cé%? ;J:d[ Am?um o 0: o at ine

8

3
2
=
4

23524734| 5
18,668,412{ 6
2,114,453 20608472 7
441,263,436 11,087,878 362,083,335| 8
443,377,889 11,087,878 425,280,953f §
101
1}
12
13
14
15
S 18
17
18

425,280,953

436,620,020 372,904,851
’ 6,757,869 11,087,878| 52,376,102| 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
Cleveland Electric lltuminating Co. (PUCO) {2) __ A Resubmission Iy, Dec 31, 1999
FOQTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: b |
Balance at Amounts Debits Credits Balance at
Beginning Debited to End cf Year
Footnote of Year Account 410.1 Acct, Amount Acct, Amount
No. No. .
{b) (e} {g) {h} (i) (4 (&}
Line 8 Other -
Blectric:
Bond Interest Levelized 1,739,746 0 1,739,746
pension Plan Accrual 380,917 0 380,917
Avon 8 Decommissioning 22,566 0 22,566
Loss
Carrying Charge 4,856,026 0 54,856,026
Grogs-Up Perry and
Beaver Valley
System Development Cost 2,108,600 ¢ 2,108,600
Sale/Leaseback PUCO 42,092,695 0 42,092,695
AFUDC - In CWIP 4,02%,000 0 4,029,000
Amortization Perry & 21,169,691 0 21,169,651
Beaver Valley
Deferrsd Q & M
Carrying Charge 31,703,420 Q 31,703,420
Deferral CRG
Agreement "
Savings Plan Minimum 742,604 (70,701) - 871,903
Contribution
Hedging Loss - Bruce 6,939,685 - 0 410.1 223,075 6,716,610
Mansfield - Net
Miscellaneous 3,874,556 {8} 410.1 22,585 3,851,583
FAS 109 Adjustment 636,605,495 {13,935,399) 410.1 3,888,522
. 281 3,806,82%
282 433,322,025 181,652,720
Chio Restructuring - i82 11,087,878 11,087,878
Taxes
806,265,001 {14,006,108) 441,263,436 11,087,878 362,083,135

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llurminating Co. (PUCO)

This Report is-
(1} Iﬁzn Ongenal
{2} [T Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

OT

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

by classes.

1. Reporting below the parttculars {Details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of reguiatery agencies {and not includabte in other amounts)
2, For regulatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amortization in column (a).
3, Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts lass than $50,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Liakilities

{a)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(b)

Amount

{e)

Credits
(d)

Balance at
End of Year

{e)

Payable to customers for future income taxes

407.40

51,181,006

360,612,015

(Amortized as customers receive related tax

benefits through rates)

EPA Emission Allowance Auction Procesds

897,500

Bruce Mansfield Plant Sale/Leaseback Activity

507

15,181,512

245,508,084

wiw|lo|onfaluw]le]—~

{Amortized over lease term)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

138

19

.20

R kM

26

27

28

30

K}

32

33

35

36

37

39

41] TOTAL

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-84)

Page 278

66,362,548

607,017,599




-

Name of Respondent
Cleveiand Electric luminating Company, The

This Re
(1

E

Is:
An Qriginal

A Rasubmission )

(2} I
ECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400}

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, ong customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month,
3. if increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, expiain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

Cne Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b {c}
1{ Sales of Electricity
2| (440) Residential Sales 598,957,032 573,256,374
3] (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
41 Small (or Carnm.) (See Instr. 4) 617,170,031 605,738,046
5[ Large (or ind.) (See Instr, 4) 508,585,131 501,448,982
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 18,435,819 18,064,151
7] (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 (443} Interdepartmentai Safes
10| TOTAL Sales to Uitimate Consumers 1,743,148,013 1,658,507,553
11](447) Sales for Resale 63,544,378 4817 679
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,806,692,269 1,748,825,232
13{ (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -
14| TOTAL Revanuas Net of Prov. for Refunds 1,506,602,380 1,746,825,232
15| Other Operaling Revenues
16| (450) Forfeitad Discounts 3,120,432 4,006,468
47| (451) Miscallaneous Service Revenues 2,958,417/
_1.3 {453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19/ (454) Rent from Electric Property 9,179,351 7,260,260
20/ (455} Interdeparimental Rents
21/ (456) Other Elsctric Revenues 27.810,11% 24,283,932
22
23
24
25
26{ TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 42,869,325¢ 35,550,660
27 TOTAL Eleciric Operating Revenues 1,849,581,714 1,782,375.892

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)

Page

300
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report is;
(1) An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
I

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 1959

(2} A Resubmission
E_ﬁgm-r'c'nzv“ i RATIN NUES (Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification {Smalt or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.

(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)
5. Sea pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5.and 8, see Page 304 for amounts reiating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD Line
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Numnber for Previous Year No.
(d) (e) {f) (g}
1
5278117 4,949,087 667,870 669,24 2
3
6,508,752 6,352,506 69,200 71478 4|
8.068,911 8,024,427 5271 59200 s
165,841 165,306 218 248 8
7
8
a8
20,021,621 19,491,326| 742 357 746893 10
2,607 480 1,274,891 5 8 11
22,629,101 20,766,217 742362 . 746,858 12
- L 13
22,629,101 20,766,217 742,362 746,958 14

Line 12, column (b) includes §
Line 12, column (d) includes

35,245

11,122,428  of unbilied revenues.
MWH retating to unbiiled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)

Page 301
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Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

() A Resubmission i
bALEFQEEEUFHYCTWmﬂEUUEES

Name of Respondent THis Repar 15! Date of Repor Tear of Report
th) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31, 1999

—

applicable revenue account subheading.

customers.

if all billings are made monthly).

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reportad on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-3014. if the sales under any rate schedule are ciassified in more than one revenua account, List the rate schedule and saies data undsr each

3. Where the same customers ars served under more than one rate schedule in the sams revenue account classificatlon (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in coiumn (d) for the special schedule should denate the dupiication in number of reported

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

5. For any rale schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto,
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

No. (@ ) (©) of Clgipmers k0 i EE:&EEEI"
1| Hesidental Servica:
ZResidental Service 5,047,317 572,168,374 85rE100 . 1.573 01134
3 General Commerdal 47 870 5,947 45 5,501 8,702 0.1242
4] Large Commercial 7350 7444052 22?% 343,448 0.0981
lactric Large General Servic 2,365 198,634 5 0.0640
Low Load Factor 71,2400 221, 0.978
7l Gutdoor Lighting 3 3243, B.1357|
8] Small/Large School 3| 23,44 1 213,000 8.7101
o industrialMed General Service 57,772 6,027,852 1.251,765 G.5857]
0 Unblied 25 3.661.6é o3
Ti[Total 527811 R : 7554 T 0.9135
12| Commercial Service:
[ 13| General Gommercial 1127120 135,503,351 50, LK 0.1
14| Large Commercial T.911.31 88 ETT.4 7. 253,561 0]
1%/ IndustrialiMied General Service 7,118,050 T72,111.74 B 2.221.94% . 0.081
16/ Large Indusinal 53.151.%1 12,732,582 0.0
17 aciric Large anaral Senvic 20,208,911 i 304 0.67
"T8| Cow Load Factor 537.1'5& )
7% Outdoor Lighting £.640.21 BA3H
Z0| Emergency 28,010 rif 71,000 0.8
21 SmalliLarge School 20,602,550 301 304 525 (K]
Unbilled 4411 7408 044 3.1
Total 6,508,752 BI7.170.00 59,565 53.027 5.0
Z4| Industrial Service:
General Commercial 36,404 4,674 44 1.& 29,834
76 Large Commercal 7&3%*55.771'% ,
echic Large Genersl Servic 262,458 19,748,451 145* 1,787,
SmalLarge Scivool 2,090 157,061 X
79 Low Load Factor 3, 1,210,493
30 Industriaiiied Genaral Service kI N PRLETRKT 6,540,100
1| Large indusiriallLarpe General 56 14157 58,054, (X X
[~ 32 Commerdal Strest Lighting 2, 5500
Chitdoor Lighting 13, 1,352.13
Citfter Coniracts 1,785, 61,5182 ¢ 445 283250
nbiled 21,779 Bi.7
Total 5,068,511 £08,588,131 &.3ﬁ 1.543.50
ubllc Service & Highway Lightng 165,541 18,435,819 P! '}
0
T TUTAL Bled i TIBIY 27 O7s T.08ET
42 1ol Unbilled Hav.(See Inskr. BY 0.
3 TOTAL 20,021,521 73‘!.'{7# ] o.oeg

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent This Roport 15:

{1) X An Original

Cleveland Electric luminating Company, The (2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
11!

Year of Repart

Cec 31, 1989

rA—

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 1 _ Column: ¢

Cleveland Electric

Estimated Fuel Revenue Included in Total Revenue on p. 304 due to Fuel Adj. Clause

Residential Service:

Residential Service $68,603,482
General Commercial $650,639
Large Commercial $1,031,645
All Electric Large

General Service $32,145
Low Load Factor 416,854
OQutdoor Lighting $317,844
Small/Large School $2,895
Industiral /Med General Service $912, 988

Commercial Service:
General Commercial
Large Commercial
Industiral/Med
General Service
Large Industrial

515,319,590
525,978,184

528,788,656
$11,075,871

All Electric Large General Service $3,483,823
Low Load Factor $22,372
Outdeor Lighting $659,357
Emergency $3,860
Small/Large School $2,630,217
Industrial:
Ganeral Commercial $522,659
Large Commercial 510,710,474
All Electric Large Ceneral Service $3,567,820
Small/Large School 528,529
Low Load Factor 544,934

‘Industiral/Med General Service
Large Industrial/Large General Serv
Commercial Street Lighting

Cutdoor Lighting

Other Contracts

Public Service & Highway Lighting

Total

§51,397,093
519,242,346
$449
$189,837
$24,262,083

§2,254,078

$271.650,824

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450




Name of Respondent This Heport I5. (%?ée CO)L R$9}0ﬂ Year of Report
iai ' . YT,
Cieveland Electric Hurninating Company, The (N An Original hy Dec. 31, 1999

{2y [ |A Resubmission
SALES FOR REGALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327),

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of tha service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only {0, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interruptad for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain defiveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-tarm firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eartiast date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services whera the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

{U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years,

) . FE Actual Demand (MW
L“"? e ﬁg‘m:m'::zﬂ‘:’mmm S%i:ugi? Tsaﬁ’R:ﬁ%aé'; DMﬁ?n% (mgl Monthly g Dema"# Mon;?;" ;'E'QSemand
(@) . __ib) {c) {d) (@) 1))

1 | Cleveland Public Power RQ 12 238.9 228.5 228.5
2 | Painesville Electric Co. RQ
3 | Welishoro RQ 13.6 13.6 136
4 | FirstEnergy Com. 0s
5 [ Ohio Edison Company 0s
& | Pennsylvania Power Co. oS
7 | The Toledo Edison Company ) 0s
8
5 T

—a
o

iy
-

-
L8]

-t
w

-
F-9

Subtotal RQ o 0 0

Subtotal non-RQ O 0 0

Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30)




name of Respondent ?Qh;s Figrrt‘ [é,:n ginal Rﬁe Bfa ngon Year of Repart ]
Cleveland Electne Numinating Company, The @ 1A Resubmission ! Dec, 31, 1999

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be piaced in the above-defined categories, such as ali
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-pericd adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Pravide an explanation in a footnote for gach adjustmant.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number ane. After listing ali RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longar) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-colncident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average

monthly coincident peak (CP)

401.iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data.

demand in column (f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and {f}. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (§0-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawaits.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j}. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount showsy in column §). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedula. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reparted as Requirements Sales Far Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE SR Total ($) Line
Sold Deman;:ls ?harges Energy( ;:)harges arm arges (i) No.
@ (h) i) ) (k)

197 544,430 544,430 1

3,700 26,361 26,361 2

118,230 3,823,356 3,823,356 3

2,233,719 54,264,923 54,264,923 4

42,712 862,691 862,691 5

66,831 1,253,440 1,253,440 6

142,091 2,769,175 2,769,175 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
122,127 4,394,147 4 394,147
2,485,353 59,150,229 59,150,229
2,607,430 63,544,376 63,344,376

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311




..

Name of Respondent : . This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The {2) . A Resubmission Y Dec 31, 1908
FOOTNOTE DATA

[scheduie Page: 310 _Line No.: 4 Column: a

Associated Company.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: 4 _Column: b

Applies to all OS classifications in the remainder of this column.

term transactions in accordance with interconnection agreements.

Daily or weekly short

[Schedule Page: 310 _ Line No.: 4 Column: ¢

FlrstEnergy Sales Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.:5 Column: a

Assogiated Company.

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 310 _Line No.: § _Column: a

Agssociated Company.

|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 8 COIumn.

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement

|Schedule Page: 310  Line No.: 7 Column: a

Associated Company.

|Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 Column: c

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




name of Raspondent

G\eve\and Elachic lurming

{ 176,824 524 191,481,570
17,613,748 18870438

’m §8a.501

-_'"'mﬂ
’

4

’

, . 131,100,848
’ I;ﬁﬁ;
-ﬂ

(ED. 1293} page 320

FERC FORM NO. 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The 50 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1999
¥a) A Resubmission t _—
ECECTRIC DPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, expiain in footnote.
s Ao RV PP Ve
(a) {b) {c)
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation {Continued)
§2 | Maintenance
53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 43,383 31,933
54 |{542) Maintenance of Structures 6,133 13,522
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways 110,844 §8.57%
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 118,855 119,054
57 {(545) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Hydraulic Plant 72,322 19,156
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 351,337 242,240
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power {tot of lines 50 & 58) 1,917,658 1,754,548
60 (D, Other Power Generation
61 {Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 577 659
631(547) Fuel 291 1,420
54 | (548) Generation Expensas 657,364
85 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 10,891 159,310
66 {{550) Rents
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Totai of lines 62 thru £6) 669,123 161,389
68 [Mainterance
69 | {551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 325
70 { (552) Maintenance of Structures
71 {{553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 1,807,711 12,273
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellanacus Othar Power Genaration Plant 12,218 -2,223
73 | TOTAL Maintsnance (Enter Total of lines 89 thru 72) 1,919,926} 10.375¢
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 2.589.049 . 171,764
75 | E. Other Power Suppily Expenses
76 { (555) Purchasad Power 183.298,750 207,042,872
77 | {556) System Control and Load Dispatching 2,810,803§ 2,354,147
78 | (557) Othar Expenses 408,588) 13,023,258)
78 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 188,528,130] 222,920,277
0 | TOTAL Power Production Expensaes (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 671,543,830 882,470,613
81 |2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
&2 | Operation
&3 | (560) Operation Suparvision and Engineering 1,948,088 640,
84 |(581) Load Dispatching 1,201,883} 1,280,138
85 | (562) Station Expenses 2,237.9031 2,277,741
86 | (563) Overhead Linss Expanses 543,858) £11,357
87 | {(564) Uinderground Lines Expenses 84,704 J21,0644
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 1 {566) Miscetianeous Transmission Expenses 1,754 452 1,067,683
90 [{567) Rents 5,086,220 7,269,275,
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 13,733,874 13,367.561
92 | Maintenance
93 | {568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 202,768 922,284
94 1(569) Maintenanca of Structures 2,204,413 29,605
95 {(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 544,041 1,919,109
96 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,741,381 3,185,402
97 1{572) Maintenance of Linderground Lines €19,800% 422,667
98 | (§73) Maintenance of Misceilansous Transmission Plant 58,0371 -298,561
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Totat of lines 93 thru 98) £,371,1404 5,190,503
100 [ TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 19,105,014 19,558,364
101 ] 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
102 | Operation
103 | {580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 6,780,241 3,025,080
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name of Respondent This Repor 1. Date of Regort Year of Report 1
{Cleveland Electric uminating Company, The {1 An Original (Mo, Da. Y7) Dec. 31, 1998
(2} A Resubmission H —_—
ELECTWWQ\JWWCM&M“)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previgusly reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Accgunt &‘r}gﬁwg& P@%ﬂgt\r’%‘ar
No. {a) (b} (c)
104 | 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
105 | (581) Load Dispatching 2,335,528 1,171,171
106 | (582) Station Expenses 659,232 1,756,025
107 | (583) Overtiead Line Expenses 978,968 4,013,370
108 | {584) Underground Line Expenses 396,485 292 481
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signai System Expenses 30,296 78,796
110 | (586) Meter Expenses 21,642 1,136,209
111 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses 1,029,484 2,232,064
112 1(588) Miscstlanacus Expenses 10,245,820 15,316.055
113 [{589) Rents -13,194 33,760
114 | TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 22,468,800 29,055,012
115 | Maintenance
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 172,572 4,449,445
117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 2,523,831 98,364
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 112,918 2,495,862
119 {(593) Maintenance of Qverhead Lines 25,071,034 24,765,044
120 | {594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 3,528,900 1.653.021
121 [ {585} Maintenance of Line Transformers 492,653] 736,600
122 | (598) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,498,604 4,101,101
123 {(597) Maintenance of Meters 2,620,662 383,726
124 1(598) Maintenance of Misceilaneous Distribution Plant 1,437,451 -7.645,770
125 ] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 37,458,625/ 28,017,493
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp {Enter Total of lines 114 and 125} 59,927,225 57,072,505
127 |4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 | Operation
129 1{301) Supervision 3,635,539 1,048,801
130 [ {902) Meter Reading Expenses 4,571,504 2,559,878
131 }(803) Customer Records and Collaction Expenses 17,261,838 8,093,350
132 | {904} Uncollectible Accounts 18,385,530 14,235,788
133 | (505) Miscellanacus Customer Accounts Expenses 891,428 307,825
134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 44,745,938 28,251,752
135 |5, CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Operation
137 }{907) Supervision 1,808,673 12,755
138 | {508} Customer Assistarce Expenses 5,745,166( 7,824,797
139 | {909) informational and Instructional Expenses 3,825 87,486
140 | {510) Miscellansous Customer Service and Informational Expensas 1,048,403 133,384
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Totai lines 137 thru 140) 8,805,087 8.058,422
142 [6. SALES EXPENSES
143 [Operation
144 |(911) Supervision -
145 {(912) Cemonstating and Selling Expenses 12,059,190 5,383,757
146 | (913) Adverlising Expenses 2,338,308) 2,255,441
147 1({916) Miscellanecus Sales Expenses 555,265 -38,832
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 14,950,781 7,600,406
143 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 | Operation
151 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries 16,108,574 24,713, A78
152 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 17,473,838¢ 15,843,812
153 { (Less) (922) Administrative Expanses Transfermed-Credit 3,591,846{ 2,515,966

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-93)

Page 322




-

Name of Respondent This Report 15: Date of R&por! Year of Report
Claveland Electric |lluminating Camgany, The ) An Original (M. Da, Y1) Oec, 31, 1998
@) A Resubmission —
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTEN finued)
if the amount far previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnots.
o e Smenryes. PrEL Vaar
(b) {c)
154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 {(923) Outside Services Employed 5,694,258 5,610,799
156 | (924) Property Insurance 18,165 -200,247
157 | (925) Injuries and Damages 4,830,454 3,574,260
158 |{926) Employes Pensions and Benefits 18,317,586} 24,608,884
159 1(927) Franchise Requirements i
160 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,327,338| 1,516,452
1611(929) (Less) Duplicats Charges-Cr. 1,233,447
162 | (830.1) General Advertising Expenses -154 2,088,954
163 |{930.2) Miscailaneous Generat Expenses 30,814,119 987,675
164 {(831) Rents 3,249,814
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 184) 85,042,948 75,994,652
o6 [Varerance S ———
167 §(935) Maintenance of General Plant - 3,103,177 2,840
188 I TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of iines 165 thru 167} 98,148,123} 75,597,492
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 83, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168} 917,023,758} _ 877,009,554
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payrell period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such
employes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utitities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
aftributed to the electric department from joint functions.

. 3. Payroli Pericd Ended (Dats) 11/08/1000
2. Total Regular Full-Time Empioyeas 1,884
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees . §
4. Total Employees 1,702
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Clevetand Electric llluminating Company, The M An Original ‘T’?‘ Da. Y1) Dec. 31, 1999
(2 Resubmisston —

3 NER (Account 555)
D Echanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Alsa report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.} and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the saller.

3. In column (b), enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

(Name of Respondent Thrs Moot Ia- Date of Report Year of Report
A

RQ - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the suppiier plans to provide on an ongoeing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource ptanning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties o maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for ail firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
vear or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "Intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years. "

- -

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbatanced exchanges.

QS - for other service. Use this category only for those servicas which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
noh-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

i i Statistical FERC Rate Ave Actugl Demand (MW}
L;‘ne Name of l::ompat:y A?ﬁf"P:ch Authority , Senadule of Monthty Bill yx Torerags
0. {Footno ations) cation Tariff Number Demand (M\m Monthly w Domanl Monthly CP Demand

(a} (b} (<) (d} () ]

1 | Clevedand Public Power 12 238.8 228.5 228.5
2 | Dayton Power and Light Company
3 | FirstEnergy Corp.

4 | MM Cuyahoga Eneigy, LLC
§ | Ohio Edison Compeny.
]
7
8
9

Pennsylvania Power Co.
PJM Intarconnection Association
The Toisdo Edison Company

22| 8| 8| 8| 8| 3|3

Total
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(flame of Ragpondent This Repor fs; Date gf Rspon Year of Report ]
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The 1 An Originat (M‘;' 2, Yr} Dec, 31, 1999
(2) A Resubrnission /
PURCHASED P . t BEG]. (continued)
ﬁ gudg\évp erc g?: ange.l. ¢

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

in column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERG jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a menthly (or longer) basis, enter the
monthly average billing demand in column{d}, the average monthiy non- coincident peak (NCP} demanding in column (), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f).
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered houry (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered
demand during the hour {(60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered
to the respondent. Raport in column (h), and (i) tha megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for
settlement. Do not report net exchange.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identifted in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, antar NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minuta integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (8) and (f}
must be in megawatts. Fooinote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

€. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {f). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the setfermnent
amount for the net receipt of energy. if more energy was delivered than recelved, enter a negative amount. if the setffement amount (I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2} excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnots.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totallad on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10, The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

% Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Megawatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES - COST/SET TLEMENT OF POWER ' Line
Purchased MegaWa_tt Hours | MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Othar Charges Total (j+kH) No.
@ i ) i} ) & oS
13,314 208,12 209,120 1
4,598 4508 2
947,394 44,539,407 44539407 3
22,414 318,984 38081 4
1,494,123 23,394,268 233942660 5
294,312 4,332,002 42332002 6
118,230 4,440,849 4,440,645 7
1,158,50. 106,069,839 106,069,635 8
]
10
1
12
13
14
4,048,297 183,304,348 4,59&i 183,209,750
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.80) Page 327
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Originat {Mo, Da, YT)
Claveland Elactric llluminating Company, The {2) -i Resubmission /! Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNQTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 2 Column: b

|

Applies to all OS classifications in the column.

in accordance with interconnsction agreements.

Daily or weekly short term transactions

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:2 _Column: |

Refund in accordance with FERC Docket

for the time period of July 1536 to December 1997.

ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3 Column: a

Agsociated Company.

{Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3 Column: c

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 5 Column: a

Assoclated Company.

{Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[Scheduie Page: 326 Line No.: 8 _Column: a

Asgociated Company.

|Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

{Schedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 8 Column: a

Associated Company.

{Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 _ Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Joint Dispatch Agreement.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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Name of Respandent . This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
Cleveland Elsctric lluminating Company, The m An Original (Mo, Da. ¥r) Cec. 31, 1999
{2) [ | A Resubmission i TN e
TRANSMISST R Y H HEHS (Account 450}

ON O LR 3 4
{Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling')

1. Report alt transmission of electricity, i. ., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, quatifying facilities, non-traditional utifity suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities fisted in column {a). (b} and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in cotumn {b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public autherity that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in cofumns (a), (b) or {©)

4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term” means one year or longer and "firm” means that service canriot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilatarally get
out of the contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Line Payment By . Energy Received From Energy Deliverad To Statistical
No. (Company of Public Authority) I(Company of Public ﬁfuthonty) (Cpmpany of Public Mmmw) Ciaqmﬂ-
(Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
{a) {o) () (d}
1 | Cleveland Public Power PASNY Cleveland Public Power s
2 |Cleveland Public Power Cincinnati Gas & Electric Cleveland Public Power os
3 |Cleveland Pubilc Power Eastemn Kentucky Power Coop Cleveland Public Power os
4 ICleveland Public Power Ohio Power Co. Clevaland Public Power oS
5 [Claveiand Public Power FirstEnergy Corp. Cleveland Public Power oS |
6 | Cleveland Public Power NIPSCO Energy Clevaiand Public Power os
7 {Claveland Public Power Dayton Power and Light Cleveland Public Power 0s
8 {Clavetand Public Power PJM Interconnection Association Claveland Public Power 0s
~ 9|Clevaland Public Power Michigan Electric Power Co. Cleveiand Pubiic Power [o]]
10 | American Municipal Power - Ohio Unspecified Unspecified OS
41 | FirstEnergy Corp. Unspecified Unspecified LF
12
13
14
15
16
17
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328




Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric llummnating Company, The

This Report [s:
3l An Criglnal

{2)

HRANSMISSTON OF

EL
{Including transactions re

Date of R
(Mo, Da, ‘?l%on

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

]

{Account 456K Continued)
ered 10 as ‘wheeling’)

contract.

0OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardiess of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote for each adjustment.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in & footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as idantified in column (d}, is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point® transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. in column
{g) report tha designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as spacified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatls, Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Pint of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Lins

Scfledule of (Subsatalﬁon or Other {Substation or Other Demand —TegaWai Fours | MegaWatFous 1 No.

Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Deliverad
(8) [43] 0 {h) 1) )

185 189 1
244 244 2
160 16 3
844 844 4
109 _ 1od s
120 120 6
5 7
4 4 8
2 4 9
Unspecified Unspecified 10
. Unspecified Unspecifisct 11
12
13
14
15
18
17

1 1,873
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 329
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Mame of Respondent This e Ty Date of Report Year of Report
Cleveland Electric fluminating Company, The M An Original (Mo, Da. ¥r} Dec.31, 1999

ti
TRAN ; ccount 456) (Conunued)
{Including transactions refered to as ‘wheeling)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and deliverad.

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. in column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column {(h}. In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. {n calumn {m), provide the total revenues from ali other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n} as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide expianations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges} Total Revenues ($} Line
(s) (5) 8) {icH+m) No.
(k) {1} {m) {n}

454,323 454 323 4
597,966 597,966 2
392,762 392,762 3
2,068,461 2,068,461 4
268,758] 266,766 5
283,032 293,032 5
12,733 12,733 7
10,260 10,260 8
7.798 7,798 9
156,338 156,338 10
. 1,615,656 1,615,656 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
a 5,376,093 0 5,878,005
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) lA Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 328 _ Line No.: 11 Column: a ]

Associlated Company.

[Scheduie Page: 328 _Line No.: 11 Column: d

The company does not have an agreement for these transactions; however, it must wheel
power by law under Ferc Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: e |
FirstEpergy Corp. Sales Tariff.

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: i |
No MWH's physically came in or left Company's system.

{Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 11 Column: j |
No MWH's physically came in or left Company's system.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450




Name of Respondant . {Jate of Rep
Cleveland Electric liluminating Compary, The ﬁ"(‘? )F[E‘”A':'om (";"}v Ba VB ;:r ;', Rm:tsss
@) A Resybmission ! —
MISCELLANEGUS c@m—'-ex'ﬁm' 830.2) (ELECTRIC)
i o "
1 | Industry Association Dues 297,936
2 | Nucisar Power Research Expenses
3 | Other Experimental and Ganerat Ressarch Expanses 315,183
4 | Pub & Dist Info to Stichidrs...expn asrvicing outstanding Securities 1,.478517
5 | Oth Expn >=5,000 show purposs, recipient, smount, Group if < $5,000
8 | Administrative and General Expenses - General 85,748
7 | Administration Costs for Board of Directors 58,031
8 | Directors Fees and Expenses 215,643
g | Arsa Development -137,700
10 | Bank Service Charges and Fees 115,782
11 | Casualty insurance Amoriization 100,204
12 | Distributed Labor Costs - Other 239,958
13 | Memberships - Civic 122,853
14 { Memberships - industrial Associations 98,357
15 | Memberships and Dues - Other 10,841
16 | Power Marketing Generai Expenses 518
17 | Reguistory Fees - Ohio Consumers Councif 818,225
13 | Reguiatory Fess - Ohio Power Siting Board 117,839
19 | Sales Tax Paid rzk -]
20 | Transfer of Charges betwesn Administirative and
i | General Expanses and Other Work in Progress - 111,021
22 | Miscellanecus Administrative and General Expenses - v
23 for Jointly Owned Base Load Units:
24 Duquesne Light Company - Compary's portion of
25 Beaver Valley Power Station 6,979,142
.28 Pannsylvania Pewer Company - Company's portion
27 of Bruce Mansfieid Plant _ 4671,172
‘28| Toledo Edison Company - Company's portion of
20 Davis-Besss Power Station 15,008,532
30 Ohic Edison Company - Company's portion of
kil Sammis Plant 91,443
32 | All Others (S ems) 8,255
kX ]
M
s
]
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
4
45
48 | TOTAL 30,8141 19f

FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED. 12.34) Page
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1 Name of Responaent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Co, (PUCO}

U

This Report 18
N {ﬂhn Original
(2 A Resubrnission

{Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

Udle of e
(Mo, Da, \A’aF'})’;“’t

'

Ui :

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1989

-

3}

included in any sub-account used.

state the method of averaging used.

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: {a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b} Amertization of Limited-1erm Electric
Plant (Account 404); and (¢) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405),
2. Reportin Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis usad
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report al! available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (¢} through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottorn of Section C the type of plant

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances,

For columns (c), (d}, and (e} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the waighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4, if provisions for depreciation wera made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by appiication of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant iterns to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
No Functional Classification pense Limited Term Eiec- Other Slactric. Totai
- {Account 403) tric Plant %\oc 404) Plant {Acc 405)
(a) (b) {c (d) (@

1| Intangible Plant

2| Steam Product Flant 39,641 455 2,325,758 41,967 211
3| Nuclear Preduction Plant 320,675,018 7,922,207 337,598,123
4| Hydraulic Proguction Plant-Conventional

5[ Aydraulic Preduction Plant-Pumped Storage 1,217,727 1,217,727)
61 Qther Production Plant 281,781 281,781
7| Transmssion Plant 15,135,091 166,564 15,301,675
8| Distribution Plant 39,191,802 358,018% 39,547,620
@[ Generat Plant 3,917,263 1,408,835 5,326,098
10| Common Plant-Electric
TT[TOTAL 428,060,635 12,179, 441240,238

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Column C represents amortization of the cost of the following:

No changs in basis or method of amortization has been mada from the precading year.

Leasehold improvements over the life of the lease; Davis Besse intangible engineering costs over the remaining life; software costs amortzed over a
seven year period; and AFUDC - debt gross-up pursuant to SFAS 109, emortized using the composite functional rates of the associated propesty

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
Claveland Electric flluminating Co, (PUCO) (2) __A Resubmission i Dec 31, 1899
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 338 Line No.:3 Column: b !
Includes nuclear plant decommissioning in the amount of $11,712,564,

Includes an additional provision for depreciation of $217,025,040 applicable to nuclear
production accounts recorded in accordance with the Company’s agreement to accelerate
capital recovery of Nuclear Plant under its® PUCO Regulatory Plan.

|Schedule Page: 336 Line No.: 11 Column: b ]
Includes $486, 784 for depreciation expense assoclated with Balance Sheet Account 102,

[Schedule Page: 336 _Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ |

Inciudes $6,944,655 for amortization of the gross—up to plant-in-service for the debt
component of AFUDC recorded net-of-tax. '

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1




Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of ngon Yeay of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The M An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1599
(2 A Resubmission
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INGOME DEDU UNT

Report the information specitied below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide & subheading for
each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425): Describe the nature of iternis Included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
amartization charges for the year, and the pericd of amortization,

(b) Miscellaneous Incoma Daductions: Report the nature, payes, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life insurance; 426.3, Penaities; 426.4, Expendituras for Cartain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each eccount tota for the year {or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by
classes within the abave accounts.

{¢) Interest on Dabt to Associated Companias (Account 430) -- For each associated campany o which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rata respectiveiy for (a} advances on notes, (b} advances on open account, {c) notes payable, {d) accounts payable, and
{8) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of cthar debt on which interast was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) —~ Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred
during the year.

e

Line Item Amount
No. (a) (b
1| Misceltanecus Amortization (Account 425)
2
3| Miscallanecus Income Deductions
4] Donations {Account 426.1)
5| Consarvation Programs 339,852
81 School Activities 87,274
7| Project Reach 95,377
8 Civic 241,819
9] Special Events 113,444
10| All Cthers (5 items) 78,975
11 - =
12} Total 428.1 937,341
13
141 Life Insurance (Account 428.2)
15
18] Penaities (Account 426.3)
17 | Ohio Gross Receipts Tax 10,751
18 All Others (5 items) 1,034
19 '
20| Total 426.3 11,785
21
22| Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political, and
23 Related Activities (Account 426.4)
241 Salary and Expenses of Empioyees Who ame
25 Registared Lobbyists 349,800
281 All Othera (3 items) 872
rd
28| Total 426.4 370,872
29
30| Cther Deductions {Account 426.5)
31| Accounts Receivable Financing Sale Costs 20,508,974
32{ Sale of MAS Inventory 3,757,192
331 All Others (11 items) 171,722
34
35} Total 428.5 24,430,888
36
37
as
39
40
4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 340
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{ Name of Respondent This Report Is: ’ Date of Report

Yoear of Repart

Claveland Electric liluminating Company, The m ﬁgﬂ Criginal {Mo, Da. Y1) Dec. 31, 1989

{2 A Resubmission i
PARTICULARS coucé'_nmm%mﬁmﬁm AN ACCOUNTS

Repart the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for
each account and & total for the account. Additienal calumns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect 1o any account.

(2) Miscallaneous Amortization (Account 425). Describe te natura of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the tatal of
amortization charges for the year, and the parlod of amortization,

{b) Miscelianecus Income Deductions: Report tha nature, payee, and amount of ather income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, |ifa Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Gertain Givic Political and Ralated Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichaver is greater) may be grouped by
classas within the above accounts.

(c} Interest on Debt lo Associated Companies (Account 430) — For each associated company to which Interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate faspecﬁvely for (a) advances on notes, () advances on opan account, (C} notes paynbi-, (d) ACOOURtS peyable, and
{e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurved during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred
during the year.

Line Hem Amount
No. (a) {b}

Interest on Dabt to Associated Companies

{Account 430}

Chio Edison Company -

Notes Payable - 4.90% - 5.63% 115,835

Toledo Edison Company -

Notas Payable - 4.90% - 5.62% 2,257,650

I IR I ESEA B

FirstEnergy Comp. -

—
(=]

Notas Payable - 4.94% - 5.48% 772,304

—

b
i

l

-
)

FirstEnergy Yentures Corporation -

-
[

Notes Payable - 6.50% . 76,283

-
E-

Total 430 3,221,882

-
[}]

-
o

"t
-~

Other intarest Expense (Account 431)

oy
[+-]

Customer Deposits - 8.00% 360,000

-
(o]

Capital Lease Interest - 9.50% 798,153

3

All Cthers (17 ftems) 57,079

N
—

8

Total 431 1,215,232

8

[}
F

i3

[
[

L8| 8i819[8]8| 8| 8[8]2] 88|88
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Rame of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

{2}

s
{1

eport Is:
An Criginal

A Resubmission

REGULATORY L

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yo "

rf

Year of Hepor
Deg. 34,

1599

Line
No.

Description

Fumnish name of regulatory commission or body the
d(r.aé"ket or case number and a description of the gase)

(@)

Assessad by
Regulatory
Commiasion

b

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. '
2. Repart in columns (b} and (c). only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amourits
deferred in previous years.

Exgens&s
of

Utility
{c)

ToGT

Umgt :“‘l'

{b) + (¢]
@

in1 Acosount
Baginglzl('l'q g* Year
e)

T) Regulaiory Commission Fees

AJ Public Utiities Commission of Ohio

2,260,862

B) Federal Energy feguiatory Commaskan

63,405

2.260,%
G L)

2) Miscellaneous

357

3.0M

BEL

TOTAL

ZIH T8

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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arme of Respondent TRERePoR e Pﬂ}éﬂ g&%gutt Year of Heport
Cleveland Electric luminating Company, The g; mﬁnﬂgnjl::i‘sslon o Dec, 31, 1999
s -
REGULE B (Conliniuéd])

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

3. Show in column (k} any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. Listin column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column (), (g}, and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or othar accounts.
5. Minor itams (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

ANMORTIZED DURING YEAR

Uaferred to

AFIUUNT

(h

Account 182.3
(i

wontra
Account

Amount

{i) (k)

Daférred
Account 3833
End D('I[)Yﬂ‘r

Line
Mo.

Electric 928

2,260,862

Eilectric g28

63,405

[Electric 528

3,071

—af
- O O] @ ~ G} ] &) W N -4

pry
L&

-
[

—
E Y

-
i

-
oy

-
)

-
oo

—
w

20

SRR

2.327,33q_

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1296}
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Namhe of Responcent

) THS Heport 15 8}? SI.R‘Q'?}"“ Year of Repor
Claveland Electric llluminating Cormpany, The (" An Original 1 Oec. 31, 1998

{2) A Resubmission I

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technologicai research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify
recipient regardiess of affiiiation.) For any R, D & D work caried with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost chargeable to
cthers (Ses definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in columnn (a) the applicable classification, as shown balow:

Classificationy:
A. Elactric R, D & D Performed Intemalily:
{1) Genaration
2. hydroelectric
i. Recreation fish and wildlife
ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-{usl steam
¢. Intemal combustion or gas turkine
d. Nuclear
#. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejaction

{3} Transmisaion
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
{5) Environmant (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and inciude items in excess of $5,000.)
(7) Total Cost incurred
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externaily:
{1) Research Support to the elacirical Research Council or the Electric
Power Research institute

Line Classification Description
No, {a) (b)
1|A. Electric R, D & D Performed interaily
2| (1) Generation Eastlake Unit #3 Combustion Optimzation
3 Eastiake Unit #5 Precipitatar Modiications (Quthet Luct)
y) Eastiake Unit #5 Pracipitator improvements
5
B[ () Distribution fectronic Bill Preseniment and Payment (EBPP}
¥
81(5) Environment Forced Oxidation Gypsum (FOG) -
g High Carben Fiyash
10
11|B. Electic i, O & U Performed Extarnaly
TZ[ (1) Research Support o the Elecinic EFT - Resaarch Subscription
13 Power Research instiute EPR( - Research Subscripfion
4 EPAT - Fesearch Subscrption
5 EPRI - Hesearch Subscription
168
17 EFRI - Energy Folicy Integration & Coordinaton
8 EPAT - Low Lavel RWSAD - Liqud & Dry
13 EPRI - Mercury IGR Stack Samping
20 EPRI - Mofor Operated Vaive Ferformancea Prediction
2 EFRI - Nondestructive Evaluation Genter
2 EFRMI - Opacity Reducton Study
23 EPF] - Second Forward Gurve Forecasting
24 EPRI - Steubenvile Monftonng / PM 2.5 Speciication
| 25 EPRI - Y2K Embedded Software Project
26 EBRI - Miscefianeous uncer 35,000 (6)
27
28
29| (3) Mesearch Support 1o NucHar Power Group
a0 BWR - VIP Materals Research for Components
31
32
33
34| Totai
35
ar
B

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-37)
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Namé of Responcent

Inis Repart Is: Uale of RepaX Tear of Keporl j
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The M

E:_']An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 1999
4] A Resubmission I ’

RES TION AC TIVTIESRGnued)

{2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

{3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

{4) Research Support ta Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. include in column (¢) all R, D & D tems performed intemnally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Qther, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D & D
activity.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in coiumn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column {g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Qutstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregatad for R, D &0 activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (¢), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
HEu‘ll
7. Report saparately research and refated testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs incurred Intsmaily | Costs Incurred Extarnally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamartized Line
C““(';s Yoar Current Year Aeount — AU Accumutation No.
@ (8) {f (@
1
218,920 16711 218 9201 )
466,554 211577 70610 678,131 3
258,330 75,533 10610 333,863 L)
5
385,363 54310 385,363 ]
i
80,268 0711 80,288 _ - 4
150 18810 150{ 9
10
1§
170,344 51010 170, TZ
; 143,429 50610 1484 T3
~ 607,812 50710 01 14
533,249 92110 833,24 5
i1:3
16,500 §2110 18,500 T
2% 500 23410 FLY ik
21,780 50610 21, 9]
7.500 51710 ¥ 2
32,500 51710 235G T
112,100 18610 TiZ60f 22
12,245 52110 122400 Z3
16,560 92110 18, L)
12.7"50| 52110 12 PL]
18,900| 92110 13,050 4,950 28]
af
0]
49
€2,765 52410 62,784 ki g
kil
<>
o]
o453, 954 2,555,850 3.377, 117,200 %]
kLY
35
-
-
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Name of Respondent 1his Report Ts! Date of RYepoﬂ Year of Hapord
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The M An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999

{2) A Resubmission I
DIWM&

Report below the distnbution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Censtruction, Plant Remavais, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. in determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct resulls may be used.

- i ‘ - — Ao or ]
;:;:: Classification Dggﬁié’l:}rorﬁll %a[ ;%':1 “Rg.?ﬁ J&r Total
(a) (o) % (@)
11 Electric
2 | Operation
3 | Production 20,175,221
4 | Transmission BO3,774
5| Distribution 8,835,288
6| Customer Accounts 8,682,421
7 | Customer Service and Informationat 189,200
8] Sales 2,965
91{ Administrative and General 2,059,804
13| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 40,648,773
11| Maintanance
12 | Production 13,591,780
13| Transmission 2,078,793
14} Distribution 13,936,166
15| Administrative and Genaral ] 638,850
16 | TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 30,245,589
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18] Production (Entes Total of lines 3 and 12) 33,757,001
19| Transmission (Enter Total of (nes 4 and 13} 2,712,567
20| Dmstribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 22 T 454
21 Custormar Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 8,682,421
22 | Customaer Service and Informaticnal (Transcribe from line 7) 189,2
[~ 23 Sales (Transcribe from iine 8) 2,
24 | Administrative and Genaral (Enter Total of tines 9 and 15} 2,698,754
25| TOTAL Oper, and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 70,854, 17,887, 88,7
26| Gas
27 | Operation

28 | Preduction-Manufactured Gas

29 | Production-Mat. Gas (Including Expl. and Cev.)
30 | Other Gas Supply

31| Slorage, LNG Terminaiing and Procsssing

32} Transmisaion

33 | Distribution

34 | Customer Accounts

351 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales

37 [Administrative and Genensl

38 | TOTAL Operaticn (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 37)
39| Maintenance

40| Producion-Manufactured Gas

41| Production-Natural Gas

42| Other Gas Supply

43 | Storsge, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 | Transmission

45 | Distribution

48 | Admintstrative and General

47| TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of ines 40 thru 46)

FERG FORM NO. 4 (ED. 12-88) Page 384



ame of Respandent
Cleveland Eisctric lluminating Company, The

thls Heport Is.

1) An Criginal
@) A Resubmissian

Daie of Repor
{Mpo, Da, Y%o

[N

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

OTSTRIBUTION UF SALARIES ANDWAGES (Lonlinued)

Line

Classification

Direct Payroll

A
Payroli charged for

Cistribution : Tatal
No. (a) (b) Cleann;ic) unts @
48 | Tatal Operation and Mzintenance
49 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50 | Preduction-Naturat Gas {Inctuding Expl. and Dev.) (Total ines 28,
51| Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Pracessing (Total of linag 31 thru
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 ] Customer Service and Informational {Line 35)
57| Sales {Line 36}
58 | Administrative and General (Linas 37 and 46)
53 | TOTAL Opswration and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58}
60 | Other Utility Departments
61 | Opmration and Maintenance
62 | TOTAL All Utilty Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 70,894,362 17,867,506 88,762,358
|~ 63 [ Utifity Plant

64 [ Construction (By Utility Departments)

65

Electric Plant

7

892,

66| Gas Plant

67

Other

68

TOTAL Construction (Total of tines 65 thre 67)

69

Plant Removai (By Utiiity Departments)

70

Electric Plant

7,602,051 1,980,349 5,882,300
*«4, nlzl,ozl Ia_. 5|5|5I. 56'!

71

(Gas Plant

72

Other

73

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

112,028

556,565

74

Other Accounts (Specify):

75

Non-Utility Plants

621

76

Jobhing Contract & Preliminary Survey

831,181

77

Qther Incoma

5,078

78

Clearing

-19,969,373

79

g

89

90

21

92

93

95

TOTAL Other Accounts

20,806,253

-19,969,373

836,880

96

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

100,038,103

*20 038,103

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveiand Electric Hiuminating Company, The

This Re
M
2)

5. |
An Original

Date of Re
(Mo, Da, YE}m

I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1599

A Resubmission
ELEﬁﬁIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and whesled during the year.

Lrilr: Item MegaWatlt Hours L;;Le ftem MegaWatt Hours
: (@) (0} ' (@) b}
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2tGeneration (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales o Ultimate Consumers {including 20,021,621
J|Steam 11,654,02 Interdepartmental Sales)
4[Nuclear 8,111,764 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 122,127
5[Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
8}Hydro-Pumpad Storage 417,364] 24|Non-Requiremants Sales for Resale (See 2,485,353
7[Other 3,410 instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Lsss Energy for Pumping 550,612 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9| Net Ganeration (Enter Total of iines 3 19,636,058 26(Energy Used by the Company (Electric 44,095
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10| Purchasas 4,048,297] 27|Total Energy Losses 1,012,059
11|Power Exchanges: 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 23,685,255
1zlReceived 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13{Delivered
14|Nel Exchanges (Lins 12 minus line 13)
15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16jReceived 1,67
17|Deiivared 1,674 - .
18{Net Transmission for Qther (Line 18 minus
ling 17)
19| Transmission By Others Losses
. 20|TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8, 10, 14, 18 23,685,255
" |and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The M An Original Dec. 31, 1999
(2) A Resubmission —_

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. f the respondent has two ar mare powar systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each nom-integrated system,
2. Report in column (b) the system’s energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.
3. Report in column () 2 monthiy breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total an Line 41 exceeds tha amount on Line 24 by tha amaunt of losses incurred (or estimated) in
rmaking the Non-Requirements Sales for Rasala,
4. Report in column (d) the system's monthty maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net anergy for the system defined as
the difference between columns (b) and (c)
5. Report in columns {e) and {f) the specified information for each monthiy peak foad reported i colurmn {d).

Name of Respondant This R Is: Date of Report Year of Report
! ﬁm o (Mg, Da, Y1) po
!/

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Non-Requirments MONTHLY PEAK
Sales for Resale &
No. Month Total Manthly Energy Associated Lossas Megawalts (See Inatr.4)|  Day of Month Hour
{a) (&) {c) (d) (&) i\

29| January 1,996,313 45,830 3,457 7 Spm-7pm
30} February 1,642,638 31,340 3,272 2 Tpm-8pm
31| March 1,780,496 32,578 3,240 9 11am-12pm
32| Aprit 1,755,571 128,784 3,026 23 12pm-1pm
33 May 1,868,796 256,612 3317 18 12pm-1pm
34 June 2,080,878 208,941 4,414 4 1pm-2pm
35 July 2,378,429 188,877 4,433 30 1pm-2pm
36| August 2,102,367 304,478 3,851 17 3pm-épm
37| September 1.967,969 270,939 3,533 2 Jpm-4pm
38) October 2,048,021 347,561 2,397 13 -12pm-1pm
3N November 1,937 408 296,754 3,282 30 Gpm-Ypm
40| December 2,121,389 371,659 3,396; 2t Spm-7pim

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b
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[Name of Respondent

Cleveland Elactric liluminating Company, The @

THis Report 1s;
(1} An Original
DA Resybmission

Uate of Repoit vedr ot Repor
{Mo, Da, Yr)
I Dac. 34 , 1999

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are stsam plants with mstalled capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Reportin
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant lsased or operated
as a joint facilty. 4. If net peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specfying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignabile to each plant. 8. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis repart the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fue! bumad convarted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuei bumed {Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expsnae accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8, i mare than one
fuel is burned in a plant fumish onty the composite heat rate for ail fusls bumned.

Line tem Plant Plant
No. Nama: Ashtabuia Name: Avon Lake
{a) (b} (©)
1|Kind of Plant {Intermal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam| Steam
2 |Type of Constr {Conventional, Outdoar, Bailer, etc) Conventional| Conventional
3 [Year Originally Constructed 1953 1947
4 |Year Last Unit was Instatled 1958 1870
5 [Total installed Cap (Max Gen Narne Plate Ratings-MwW) 344.00 830.00
6 | Net Peak Demand on Piant - MW (60 minutes) 261 730} -
7 |Plant Hours Gonnacted to Load 3873 7252 |
B |Net Continuous Plant Capabilly (Megawatis) 332 717
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 332 717
10} When Limited by Condenser Water 33 717
11 jAverage Number of Employess [L] 138
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 768428000 3196826000
13|Cost of Piant: Land and Land Rights 42611 L)
14 | Structures and Improvements 1]
15| Equipment Costs 180882084 0
16} Total Cost 1 0
17 108t par KW of Installed Capacity (ine 5) £68.8503 0.0000
.18 |Preduction Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1787415 1764769 |
19| Fuel 11607308 52691021
< 20| Coclants and Water (Nuciear Pants Onky} 0 0
21| Steam Expenses 1608623 4181223
22 | Steam From Cther Sources 0 3]
23| Steam Transferrad (Cr) 0 1]
24 | Electric Expenses 167317 1020090
25| Misc Steam {(or Nuciear) Power Expansas 9846188| 3309557
26| Rents 0 [¥]
27 | Allowances 121489 210611
2B Maintanance SUpervision and Engineening 154%': 725421
29 | Maintenance of Struciures 7r1678] 190@7‘
30 | Maintenance of BolNY (or reactor) Fiam 3249078
31 | Maintenance of CRctic Pant Sa7739 7991
32 | Maintenance of MISC Steem (or Nuciear) Plant 11 715004
33[ Total Production Expenses 24354741 59576580
34( Expanses per Net KWh 0.031 00219
35 [Fuei. Kind (Coat, Gas, OF, or Nucean Coal [o] ] Totsl Cosl oF Total
36 | Unit (CoaHons/Qi-bamelGas-mci/Nucear-indicate) Tons BBL Tons [:TH
37 | Quantity (units) of Fusl Burmed 358043  (B104 G 1296208 | 12607 ]
35| Avg Heat Gont - Fuel Sumed (Dtwindicate @ nuciear) 12154 138506 [ 12802 137600 ]
39 Avg Cost of Fuevunii, as Detvd §.0.D, quring ysar 30.410 20416 0.000  |36.520 23.611 0 000
40| Average Cost of Fuel par Unit Bumed 36372 20.416 0.000 37.67% Z3.011 3 600
411 Average Cost of Fuel Bumned per Million B1U 1278 3412 0. 1.461 3690 3000
42 | Averags Cost of Fuel Burned per K\Wh Nat Gen 0.000 0.000 0.01% 0.000 0.000 6ot
43 | Average B1U per KWh Net Generation 0.000 0.000 11427.000 [0.000 0.000 10416 000
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ame of Hespondent TR - Ualeof Repart
Cleveland Electric luminating Co. (PUCO) mls—Repg‘?‘ ]‘3”9"“".’ , (Mo, Da, ¥ TewrTHRupor 1
{2 DA Resubmission it Dec. 31, _ffi
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)
9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S, of A, Accounts. Production expenses do nat include Purchased Power, System Cantrol and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Suppiy Expenses. 10, For {C and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 548 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, “Maintensnce of Electric Plant " Indicate plants
designed for peak load sarvice. Designate automatically oparated piants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fue! stearn, nuciaar
sieam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipmant, report sach as a separate plant. However, if 8 gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, if a nuciear power generating plant, briefty explain by
factnote {a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed o research and davelopment; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components af fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fue! anrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant,
Plant Plant " Plant Tine
Name: Bruce Mansflekl Name: Beaver Valley #2 Name: Pamy #1 No.
(d) (e} 0]
Steam Nuclear Nuclear 1
Conventional Conventionai Convantional 2
1978 1987 1987 3
1980 1987 1987 4
511.00 217.00 562.00 5
502 209 552 3
8591 7158 7851 7
483 20 535 8
483 201 E3E[ 9
483 201 524 10
0 0 851 11
2803611000 1407220000 2922864000 12
1289073 351677 1351839 13
2727926 46490564 302937589 | 14
65053078 1221809879 1484262144 15
71070075 1268602060 1788552572 18
7139.0804 £846.0924 3182.4779] 17
£97080 5156671 7978967 | 18
48704174 7070132 16400088 | 19
[+] 153258 525701 20
7123707 2196560 4885765 | 21|
0 [} 0 22
i} 0 G| 23]
329234 -119288 196751 24
1888078 7916411 20370838 25
45656624 33264 82131 28
19467 0 [+ 27
34T 2499957 4308377 | 28
140548 227698 317623 | 29
4896073 1907765 6533484 | 30
368474 1565500 723832 M1
21397 3353044 3598250 | 32
109902604 31970924 65780674 | a3
0.0392 0.0227 00225 34
Coal Qil Total Nuciear Nuciear 35
Tons BBL MMBTU MMBTU 38
T165423 7838 0 15197371 () 0 30611343 ] 0 37
12178 138226 1} [+] 1] 0 [+] 0 0 Ja
19610 20.487 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 39
41653 20.497 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 40
1668 2514 6.000 0.488 0.000 0.000 0.538 0.000 0.000 4
5.000 0.000 0.017 0.005 0.040 0.000 0.008 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 1G141.000 10805000 | 0.000 0.000 15473.600 | 0.000 0000 43
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Name of Respondent

TRs Hepon 18, Tate of Report [ YearofRepod
i inati (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electris Hiuminating Co. (PUCD) 2) Ha Reszbmisslon 1y Dec. 31, igg;
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more.” Report in
this page gas-turbina and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a foctnote any plant leased or cperated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is nat available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, repart on line 11 the approximate average number of amployses assignabie to each plant. 6. Ifgas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned convarted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel buned (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fusl burned (Line 40) must ba consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If mors than one
fuel is bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for ali fuels burmed.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Nama: Davis-Sesse #1 Name: Linseg Nuclear Chgs
(a) ) (c)
1 |Kind of Plant {Intemai Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclesr Nuclear;
2 |[Type of Constr (Conventional, Qutdaor, Bailer, etc) Conventional
3| Year Originally Constructed 19
4 iYear Last Unit was Instalied 1677
5 {Tatal Installed Gap (Max Gen Name Elale Ratings-Mv) 475,001 0.00
6 |Net Peak Dsmand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) rr.> 0
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 8301 0
B {Net Continupus Plant Capability (Megawatls) 454 D
9] When Not Limited by Condenser Water 454 0
10| Whnen Limited by Condenser Watar 449 0
11 jAverage Number of Employees 1)
12 [Net Generation, Exciusive of Piant Uss - KWh 3781680005 ]
13 |Cost of Plant Land and Land Fights 11WI - 0
T4 | Structures and Improvements 138732218| § 0
15| Equipment Costs ET1223841 i)
18] Total Cost [i]
17 [Cost per KW of Instailed Capacity (line 5) 14—9'1315‘] 0.0000
“18 Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & kngr 101 i)
19| Fue) 1 T0576B3E|
- 20| Coolants and Vater (Nuclear Plants Oniy) [:rr 703 0
211 Steam Expenses 4017, ¢
22| Steam From Other Sources o] Q
23] Steam Transfemed (Cr) 0 [i]
24 | Electric Expenses 48034 o
25 | Misc Steam (or Nuciear) Power Expenses 14332479 )
26 [ Rents 0 ]
27| Allowsnces [+ 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3 0
29| Maintanance of Structures 1 i)
30| Maintenance of Boller (of reactor) Plant 1] 0
31| Maintenance of Clecinc Piamt (1T )
32| Mainienance of MG Sem (or Nuciear) Piant 3518251 0
33| Totat Production EXpeness BTABSE] 10578838
34| Expenses per Net KWH 0.0788) .0000 ]
35 |Fuel: Kmd (Coal, Gas, O, or Nuciear) Nuciear
36 [ Unit {Coal-tons/Oi-CamelGas-mciNuciearIndicate) MMBTU
37 | Quantity (Gnits) of Fuel Burmed 39998045 [0 0 9 a9 0
38 Avg Heat Cont - Fusl Burned (DIU/indicate if nucwar) 0 ) D 1] 0
30| Avg Cost of Fueluni, as Delva 1.0.D. duning year 0.000  |0.000 0.000 0.000 0.005 0.000
4D | Average ost of Fuei per Unit Bumed 0.000 3.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
31 Average Gost of Fuel Burmed per Miion BTU 0,600 0000 o000 (0.000 5.000 B.000
47| Average Cost of Fuel Bumned per KWn Net Gen 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 .000 0.000
43 | Average 57U per KWh Net Generation 10577.000 [0.000 0000 [0.000 0.000 0.000
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ame of Hagpandent i Repar T3 Tate of Heport Year of Report.
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The :2) :nRS;iS::iission (Toi' Da, Dec. 31, ﬂ
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Confinued)
9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. ot A. Accounts, Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For IC and GT plants, repart Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically cparated plants.  11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fusl steam, nuciear
staam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as @ separate piant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in & combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12, if a nuclear power genarating plant, briefly expiain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data conceming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report pariod and cther physical and operating characteristics of plant,
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Eastiake Name: Lakeshore Name: Avon Lake G. T. No.
{d) (&) N
Steam Steam Gas Turbine 1
Conventional Conventionai Convantional 2
1953 1962 1973 3
1972 1962 1973 a
1257.00 256.00 3200f &
1248 240 29 [}
8759 206% 126 7
1233 245 29 []
1233 245 29 g
1222 243 24 10
226 34 0 11
4553469000 245252000 17686000 12
989382 2280261 0 13
80704930 23012228 - g 14
612765035 73955655 o 15
594459347 99248444 0 16
E52.4738 387.6892 0.0000 17
. 6462254 881817 47 18
58126255 4436932 103404 [ 19
N 0 s} 0] 20
4017025 934004 0] 21
0 [} 0 22
0 ] 0] 23]
1278340 120583 93350 24
5061528 1326674 [i] 25
0 0 0} 26
5g4421 6773 of 27
641951 139845 [i] 28
826363 1322 | 29
13833138 3413950 0| 30
2643659 348730 254844 | 31
10563989 592538 O] 32
SB465481 12604485 451684 | 33|
0.0209 0.0514 0.2558 34
Coal Ol Totsd Coai Ol Totat O 35
Tons BBL Tona BBL BBL 38
1657984 34700 0 115813 5265 [\ 4598 ) 0 37
12742 138342 0 13078 137380 [+] 137579 [+] 0 38
29.870 19.773 0.000 39.920 18.010 0.000 21.120 0.000 0.000 9
30.914 19773 0.000 37.026 18.010 0.000 21929 0.000 0.000 40
1.200 4.038 0.000 1603 3.119 0.000 3601 0.000 0.000 a1
0.000 0.000 0.013 0.000 0.000 0.020 0.050 0.000 0.000 2
0.000 0.000 10333.000 0,000 0.600 12544.000 | 18250.000 | 0.00 6.00G 43
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“Name of Respondent m., p?\n TR a;;o Ba %o Year of Report
* - n Original v L
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @ ["_'}A Res&bmissian ' Dec. 21, _1?2
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants 3re steam plants with instailed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Repart in
this page gas-turbine and intenal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than ons plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of smployses assignable to each plant. 6. if gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content o the gas and the quantity of fusi bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 37) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned {Line® 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one
tuel is pbumed in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line Item Plant Plant
No. Mame: Eastiake G. T. Name: Lake Shore G. T.
(@) {b) {e)
1 |find of Plant (Intemal Comb, Gas | urb, Nuclear Gas Turtine Gas Tubine
2 | Type of Constr {Conventional, Outdoor, Baoiler, etc) Conventional Conventional
3 [ Year Originaily Constructed 19 1968
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 973 1966
5 {Total Installad Cap (Max Gen Name Plats Ratings-MW) 32.00 4,00
6 [Net Peai Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) ﬁf &
7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 173{ 111
8 INet Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 28 4
91When Not Limitsd by Condenser Water 2 4
10{ When Limited by Condenser Waler 24 4
11 |Average Number of Employeess 0 1]
12 |Nst Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2215000| 437000
13]Cost of Plant. Land and Land Rights 0] ; 0
14 | Structures and Improvements [1] [+]
18 | Equipment Costs 42 437738
18] Total Gost 437738
17 {Cost per KW of instatied Capacity (iine 5} 133. 105.4345
~18 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 443 a7
19| Fuel 178138 20690
.20 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Piants Only) 0| 0
21] Steam Expenses 0 ]
72 | Steam From Gther Saurces 0 0
23| Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 1]
24 [ Elaciric Expenses 78034 15408
75 Lh_ﬂisc Staam (or Nuciear) Pawer Cxpenses 1795
26 | Rents 4] ]
271 Allowances 0 Q
281 Maintenance Supervision and Enginesring 0
29| Maintenance of Structures o
30 | Maintenance of Boller (or reactcr] Fant 0 )
37 [ Maintenance of Electiic Fiam eedlk 15114
32 | Maintenance of Misc Staam (of NuGear) Plant 10202 2013
I 33| Total Producion CXpenses KTV 4) 53107
34| Expenses per Net KW 6.1 0.1218
35 [Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, O, of Nuciear) oF o
36| Unt (CoaHons/Ol-DarrelGas-mcUNUCear-indicate) BBL
37 | Quantily {units) of Fuel Burned 7603 0 1] 1182 . |0 0
35 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burmed (btwindicata ff NUCear) 738338 0 4 e [0 0
39| Avg Cast of FueUunit, as Datvd 1.0.b. during year 23430 5.000 6.000 17.580 0.000 0.000
30 | Averags Cost of Fuel par Unit Burmed 23.430 0.000 0.000  [17.960  |0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Milion B1U 4.034 3.000 0.500 [3.1%%  [0.000 0 000
42 | Avarage Gost of Fuel Gurmad par KyWh Nat Gen 0.080 6.000 0.008 0.047 0.090 7 000
23| Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 79543.000 |0 5,500 18778.000 {0.000 0 000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98) Page 402.2




(Nam® of Respondent (T1h)|s Repor &~ Rﬂagﬁggod Year of Repor
\ F—— rigi , D&,
Cleveland Electric luminating Company, The 2)  Ros 3bmission 1y, Dec. 31, _1—993
STEAM-ELECTRIC SENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Panis)Continued)
9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Lead
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos,
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Electric £xpenses,” and Maintenanca Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate autematically oparated plants, 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internai combustion or gas-turbine equipment, repart sach as a separate plant, However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in s combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly expiain by
footnote {a) accounting method for cast of power generated including any excass costs attributed to research and development; (b} types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other infarmative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and othar physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Nama: Sammis ¥7 Name: Name: Ne.
(d) (e) U]
Steam 1
Conventional 2
18N 3
1971 4
194,00 0.00 0.00 5
189 4] 0 )
7503 0 0 7
187 0 0 8
187 0 0 ]
187 i 0] 10
0 1] 0 11
~ 78440000 6] 6] 12
591018 0 Y] 13
25696475 [+] - 0 14
143871710 0 [+] 15
170159201 0 0 16
877.1083 5.0000 0.0000] 17
37832 [i] o] 18
956095 0 0 19
[} 0 a 20
21689 [+] 0 21
"] 0 0 22
[+} 0 o] 23
9764 0 0 24
189902 0 o] 25
0 0 ) 26
13172 [} [5] 27
20728 ) of 28
10228 0 0 29
194100 0 0 0
26119 0 [¥ 31
7862 0 o o2
1472674 0 o 33
0.0188 0.0000 0.0000 34
Coal Qil Total 35
Tons 8BL 38
36053 0 4] 0 [+] [5; 0 0 [1] 37
G627 0 0 i} i i} ] (] ] 38
26,440 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 39
26540 0.000 ©.000 0.000 0.600 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.666 40
1247 8.000 4.400 0.060 0.000 0.600 0,060 0.600 0.000 41
0.060 0.000 0.013 0500 0.06G £.000 0.060 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 10046.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.006 0.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.2
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Name of Respondent . This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Originai {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The (2) __A Resubmission I, Dec 31, 1998
FOOTNQTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: ¢ |
The cost of the Plant, 30, reflects the exchange of generating assets between Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company and Duquesne Light Company on December 3, 1999.

ISchedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 5 Column: d ]
Operated as a jointly owned facility. .

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.:5 Column: e |
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 5 Column: f i
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

[Scheduie Page: 402 __Line No.: 10 Column: f ]
Limited by condenser water temperature only.

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 19 Column: b |
Includes $565,576 of natural gas for package boiler used for heating and process steam.
This amount is not included in the calculation of unit costs shown at the bottom of column
(b).

{Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 19  Column: ¢ |
Includes $3,560,113 of natural gas for package boiler used for heating and process steam.
This amount is not included in the calculation of unit costs shown at the bottom of column
{c] . .

{Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: -1 Column: f - |
The cost of the Plant, 50, reflects the exchange of generating assets between Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company and Duguesne Light Company on December 3, 1989.

|Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.:5 Column: b !
Operated as a jointly owned facility.

. . |Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: 5 Column: d I

Operated as a jointly owned facility prior to December 3, 19989.

- |Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 19  Column: ¢ |

Represents unsegregated fixed charges related to fuel for Beaver Valley #2, Perry ¥l and
Davis-Besse #1.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1




Name of Respondent This Repor 1s; —Dale of Repotl Year of Hepor
Cleveland Electric Numinating Company, The (3} [x]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1998
{2) DA Resubmission 1N S
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Laige Flants)

1. Large plants and pumped starage plants of 10.000 Kw or more of installed capacity {name plate ratings)

2. If any piant is leased, operating under a licensa from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in

a footnote. Give project number.

3. Ifnet peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends mare than one generating plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
{ant. .

g, The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expanses

do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as “Other Power Supply Expenses,”

Line
No.

@)

FERC Licensed Project No. 2280

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

Year Originaily Constructed

Year Last Unit was installed

Total installed cap {Gen name plate Rating In MW)

Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

Net Plant Capability {in megawatts)

Average Number of Empicyess

| | ~Nf @] O] ] W] ] -

Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

-
[=]

Energy Used for Pumping

-
-

Net Output for Load (lina 9 - ine 10) - Kwh

12 [Cost of Plant

131 Land and Land Rights

14 | Structures and Improvements 7,377,007
15| Resarvoirs, Dams, and Waterways 73,305,898
16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 20,421 568
17 | Accesscry Electric Equipment 2,890,086
18 | Misceilaneous Powemiant Equipment 1,860,194
19] Roads, Rairoads, and Bridges

20| Total cost (ot 13 thru 19} 105,854,753
21] Cost per KW of instalied cap (line 20Aine4) 225.7031
22 |Production Expenses

23| Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,086,143
24 | Water Tor Power . 10,000
25 | Pumiped Storage Expenaes

26 | Electric Expenses 331,085
27| Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expsnses 153,851
28| Rents 14,738
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 43,3383
30 | Maintenanca of Structures 6,133
31| Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 110,844
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 118,655
33 [ Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant 72322
34| Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (23 thru 33) 1,917,658
35 | Pumping Expenses

38] Total Production EXp {lotal 34 and 35) 1.917,658
37| Expenses per KWh (ina 36/ine 9) 0.0046

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Cleveiand Electric lluminating Company, The (2) ___5 Resubmission X Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 408 Line No.: -1 Column: b

Operated as a jointly owned facility prior to July 26, 1333.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Repord Ts; Tiate of Repont Year of Repoit
Ciaveland Electric Hluminating Company, The () [X]An Original (Mo. Da. YD Dec.31, 1999
{2} DA Resubmission rf
CS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominai voitage of 132
kilovoits or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group fotals anly for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines inciude all lines coverad by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expanses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all volitages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whather the type of supporting structure reported in column (a}is; {1) single pote wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or stesl pales; (3) tower;
ar (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of sach type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction nesd not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line,

&. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the fine designated; conversely, show in calumn (g) the pale miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for anather line. Report
pole miles of line on lsased or partly owned structures in column {g). In & footnote, explain the basis of such sccupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

cal al afa]l af sl =lrs]ra) a] n] calrafal slral 2] o] af =

Line DESTENATION Hm:ﬁézr“, Type of % 5 ) i ggg sjpl 5) Number
No. other than unds nd lines
80 cycle, 3 phass) Supporting repart Circuit miles) of
From To Operating Designsd | Structu of Lin of gnoﬁar ¥ Circuits
™ | Designated ne
(a) (b) (©) @ (@ i/ @ )
1| Ashtabula Penalec Co. Tie 345,041 345,00 Steel Tower 14,92
2[Avon Beaver (O.E. Ti¢) 345,00 345.00{ Steel Tower 6.42]
3|Avon Beaver No. 2 (O.E. Tie) 345.00 345.00]|Stwesl Tower 0.2 ki
41 Avon Junipar 345.00 345,00|Steel H Frame . 4354
5 Eastiake Tap Eastlaka 345.00 345.00|Stwel Tower 1.49)
6! Eastiake Tap Juniper 345.00 345.00|Sheel Tower 35 i
7|Eastlake Tap Nursery (T13179) 345,00 345.00]Steel Tower 13.85
§[Harding Fox 345.00 345.00[ Stenl Pols 5.20
9] inland Harding . 345,00 345.00| Sl Poie 210 215
10[Juniper Canton (O.P. Tie) 345 345.00} Slesl Tower 54.8%
11[Juniper Chamberiin (O.E. Tie) 345.00 345.00{ i 227
12| Juniper Harding 345,00 345.00|Steel Pole 4.24
13{ Junipar Harding 345,00 345,00 Stoal Tower 3.51(
14] Juniper Star (O.E. Tie) 345,00 345.00{Steel H Frame 11.38
15| Nursery (113179) Parry 345,00 345.00{Sieel Tower 521
16/ Parry Ashtabula 345.04 345.00{Stesd Towsr 2
17 | Pamy Harding 345.00 345.00 2.10
18] Perry Harding 34504 345.001 52.84
18| Perry Inland 3H5.00 345.00|Steel Tower 43,
20| Perry Inland 345.00 345.00]Sieal Pole 11.%
Z1|Expenses for 345 KV LINES
22| TOTAL 345 KV LINES 280, 62.63 T
23[Seneca Glade 230.0G 230.00)Steel Tower Q. 1
24| TOTAL 230 KV LINES .68 [
25 i
26| Ashtabula Ashtabula-C (LPC) 138.00 134.00{Wood Pole 0.58{ 3
27| Ashtabuls Ashtabula-C (LPL) 13800 138.00{Wood Pole 1.1 1
28[Ashtabuls Pitts.- Gann, Dock 138.00 138.00|Sieel Tower 124 2
2G| Ashtabuin Pits.- Gonn, Dock 138.00 138.00[Siee Tower 16.51 2
A0tAvon Dawson 138.00 138.00 | Steel Tower 1.75 b
31|Avon Dawson 138.00 138.00{Steel Pole 7.1 2
32{Avon Lorain 138.0q 138.00]/Sinel Tower 1327 2
33[Cadillac ord 138.04 138.00[Stwel Tower oM 2
34| Cadillac Ford 138.00 138,00} Wood Pole 0.07] Fl
35[Cadillac Ford 138.04 138,00 Steel Pole a 2
36 TOIAL 3,007.85 7N 213
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ame of Respencent This Repar 5; Tale of Report Vear of Repon
Clevetand Electric [luminating Company, The (1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yn) Dec. 31, 1989

(2) [ Resubmission ri —_—
RANSMISSION TINE STATISTICS [Conunoned)

7. Do not report the same transmissian fine structure twice., Report Lower voltage Lines and highar voltzge lines as one line. Designate in a foatnote
you do not include Lower valtage lines with higher voltage lines. Iftwo or more thansmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, repart the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other tine(s) in coiumn {g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the tespondent is not the sole owner. If such propart} is leased from another company,
giva name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent apsrates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-awner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bame by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whathar lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for vear, and how
determined. Specify whether lessae is an associated company,

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j} to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LTNE TCiUae T CUTmT (7 L2, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor Construction and|  Total C ' i R Total

ardMaterit | Land - [Cogetucton nd  TotafGost T~ Qperatlon [ Waltenanca [ Reris Egnes |
{i )] (k) ® {m) (n) (0) ()] Na.

054 ACSR 493,397 883,168 1,376,565 1
554 ACSR 1,009,275 863,001 1,872,276 2
B54 AGSR 75718 615,545 691,261 3
B54 ACSR 5573567 31,381,908 36,955,475 4
[54 ACSR 410,014 410,014 - 5
k54 ACSR 4,289,132 5,769.914] 10,059,046 - - |8
054 ACSR 3,233,934 2,848.4871 5.082,426{ 7
ACSR 2,108,577 3134454} * 5,302,981] 8

54 ACSR 443,289 1,733,229 2,181,512 9
BS54 ACSR 4,057,504 3617,723 7,475,231 10
" 54 ACSR 455,718 455,71 11
954 ACSR 12
934 ACSR 2,702,398 20,156,423 22,858,821 1
B854 ACSR 1,161,027 5,475,056 6,636,083 1
B54 ACSR 521,504 2,801,016 3322611 15
p54 ACSR 1,926,044 1,175.789 3,101,830 16
854 ACSR | 17
B854 ACSR 1,090,364 7.663,004] 8,753,365 18
k54 ACSR | 9
54 ACSR 7,610,173 43,028,112 50,638,284 20
| 430,2 54,02 3,832,773 4,417,024 21

36,300,934 132,072.561] 168,373,499 430.?@ 54.0237 3,832,772 4417024 1

2435 ACRS 146,319 146,319 421 E] 478 23
146,319 148,319 421 55 479 4

]

795 ACSR ]
1192 ACSR 15,143 64,490 79,833 i
1192 ACSR 28
795 ACSR 86,579 2,375,053 2445524 3
795 ACSR 3
785 ACSR 610,419 895, 1.606.304 31
795 ACSR 203,504 638,550 02,465 3R
636 ACSR 33
795 ACSR U
795 ACSR 35
57,238,341 350,257,442 407 435,783 1511329 190,808] 3970.854) 587298 38
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[Namis of Respondent TFs Reportls: DJ“ sz '3%0 Yewr oTReponr
Cleveland Electric fluminating Company, The {1} (X]An Original { r.;, ' Dec. 31, 1989
@ [JA Resubmission f
TRANSHTSSIONUNE STATIS LS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominat voltage of 132
kilovaits of greater. Repor transmission lines below these voltages in group totals onty for #ach voltage.

2. Transmission lines inciude ail lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for il voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reportsd in column (e) is: (1) singie pois wood or steel; (2} H-frame wood, or steel poies; (3) tower,
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than une type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of constniction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of canstruction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the fine.

6. Reportin columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of sach transmission line. Show in column {f) the pole mites of line on structures the cost of which is
reporied for the line designated; conversely, show in column {(g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther jine. Report
pole miles of line on (sased or parify owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect o such structures are included in the expenses raported for the line designated.

Lie PESTERATION Toe e Tosof | CENOIGEgmes 1o
No. ather than undergrolnd lines
€0 cycls, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) ot
From To Operating Designed | Structure | ofLine of#qgiﬂar Circuits
(@) ®) @ @ ¢ o) ) )
T{Cadilac Ford 138, 138.00]Steal Towsr 0. Fl
2| Crystal Avon-Fowies Tap 138.00 138.00 0.10 2]
3| Oell Tap Dell 138,00 138.00|Stael Pole 101 2
4| Eastlake Nash 138.00 136.00{Steei Tower 5.75} 2
5] Eastlake Nash 136.00 138.00Stesi Tower 169 I 2
6| Eastiake Tap Eastiake 128.00 138.00{Steel Towsr 2 - Fl
7|Eastlake Tap Eastiake 138.00 138.00{Sleel Tower 421 2
8} Eastiake 18p Eastlake 138,00 138.00(Stel Tower 1.34) F
9| Emity Galaxio 138.04 138.00]Stesi Pole 0.48 1
10| Emily Galaxie 138,00 138,00Wood Pole 489 1
11[Emily Tap Emily 138,00 138.00{ Steel Pole 048 1
—12|Emily Tap Emily 138.00 138.00!Wood Pole 250 1
131Ford Tap Ford Motor Go. 138.00 138.00]Steet Towss 1.97 2
14[Fowies Clinton 138.00 138.00[Stnal Towsr 9.57, 2
T5|Fowies Chnton 138,00 138.00{St0ni Tower 8.21 2
16| Fowies Clinton 138.00 138.00(Swnai Towsr 0.21 2
17|Fowles Dunbar 138.00 138.00] Steai Pole 4, 2
1B{Fowles Galaxie 138,00 138,00 940 1
16| Fowles NASA 138,00 138.00{Stoel Towar 8600 2
20| Fowiss NASA 12804 138.00| Stmel Tower 451 2
21| Fowies NASA 138.00 138.00{Stoel Tower 2 2
22| Fowles Pleasant Valley 136.00 138.00{Steat Tower 178 2
23[Fowies Pleasant Vailey 133 138.00{Stel Tower Wzl 2
24| Fowies Pleasant Valley 13804 138.00{Steel Pols 1.83 2
Z5[Garfieid Tap Garllekd 1300 138.00] Steel Pole 047 2
26| Garfieid Tap Garfield 138, 138.00 | 5eel Pole 0 2
27| Carfeld Tap id 138, 138.00]Steel Tower oﬁ 2
28| GMC Tap Gen_ Motors Com. 138,00 138.00{Steel Pols 0. 2
28] Marding Jennings (LTV Cast) 138,00 138.00]Steel Tower Dg[ 2
30| Hazsl Horizon 138.00 138.00{Tunnel 0.2y 2
31{inca (T2456) Linde 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 169 )
32{Inca (T2456) Linde 138, 138.00{Seei Pole 224 2
33|inca (T2456) Newburgh 138,04 138.00]Stesl Tower 245 2
34iniand Jordan 138.00 133.00{Steel Pole 5.35 2
35| Iniand (1 2600) vy 13800 138.00{St0al Tower 0.9 2
% TOTAL™ 3.001,351 nn ek
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ame of Respendent This Repor Is. Date of Raport Year of oot
Cleveland Electnic liluminating Campany, The :;; ] :nﬂ‘g:t?:n:ilsslon (l:doj. Da. Yo Oec. 31, p$999
HAN‘S%STUNTINE'WWS {Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice, Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote f
you do not include Lawer voltage lines with higher vaitage lines. iffwo or more transmission line structures support lines of the same valtage, report the
pole miles of the pamary structure in cofurn (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column {g)
8. Designate any transmission (ine or portion thereof far which the respondent is not the sole owner. if such property is laased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year, For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole cwner but which the respondent operates or sharas in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details} of such matters as parcent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bomne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affectad. Specify whethar lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
8. Designate any transmussion line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of leass, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether [essee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to {) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF TINE I I T CRTImT {7 L, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Sizeof . Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor st T ol e 5 - vee
andManas | Land  [Cosmcton snal” Tor Cost | Goeratan T Maenance [ Roris T L
® 0 () 0] (m) (n) {0) ) No.
795 ACSR 43,879 1.289.626' 1,333,505¢ 1
795 ACSR 76,018 76,018{ 2
795 ACSR 231,089 359.610) 500,699 3
795 ACSR 4
1192 ACSR 27917 1,113.814) 1144973 - 5
1033 ACSR - : 6
795 ACSR 7
1192 ACSR 236,854 a74,721| 1,111,575 )
1192 ACSR | 9
1192 ACSR 1,174,589 1,174,589 10
1192 ACSR | 11
1192 ACSR 166,473 1,565,7 1,732,226 12
foCcU 431,939 1,737] 623,676 13
636 ACRS 14
1192 ACSR 15
1590 ACRS 345,860 2,973,103 3,318,964 16
795 ACSR 1.421,704 1,591,815 2,713,520 17
954 ACRS 841,215 841,215 18
fi36 ACRS 19
4/0 CU 20
795 ACSR 126,833 1.326.328 1,453,161 Fii
pocy 74
795 ACSR 23
795 ACSR 119,000 1,418, 1,596,685 u
1192 ACSR 25
795 ACSR Y.}
1192 ACSR 268,92 1,048, 1.315,0108 rig
WO CU 4,199 " 116,082 28
795 ACSR 184,463 2,726,080 2910542 pe')
2000 CU 174,719 3786534 3,961,253 3]
795 ACSR ki
795 ACSR 850,154 1,084,177) 1,934, R
795 ACSR 181,098 327.23% 508,331 n
795 ACSR 58,918 1,200,568 1,259,907 34
795 ACSR 286,79 255,400 542,190 kL]
57,238,341 350,257 442 407 495,78 1,511.329[ 190300! 3.970.3541 &6?2.3&5‘ 28
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Name of Respondent This Report 13, Tate of Report Year of Report
Cieveland Eiect;'ic illuminating Company, The M An Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31 ep::ggg
{2} A Resubmission i '
TRANSMISSION LINE S1ATISTICS

substation costs and expensas on this page,

remainder of the fine,

3. Report data by individuat lines for il voltages if so required by a State commission.
4, Exclude from this page any transmissian {ines for which piant costs are inciuded in Accaunt 121, Nonutility Property.
5. indicate whether the typa of supparting structure reported in column () is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel paoles; (3) tower;
or (4} underground construction If a transmission fine has mare than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines, Minor partions of a transmission line of a differsnt type of construction need not be distinguished from the

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cast of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission iine having nominal voitage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only far each voitage.
2. Transmission lines inciude ail iines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

6. Report in columns {f) and (g} the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) the poie miles of line on structures the cast of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reparted for ancther line. Report
pole miles of lina on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). 1n a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether axpenses
with respect to such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the line designated,

Line CESIGRATION

VOCTRAGE RV

tE 11 )
o (i whre et [T R, | Number
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Bircut miles) of
From To Oparating Designed Structure of Ano Circuits
Des n e
{a) (5] {c) {®) 'fo ) (hy
1[ivy Inland 138,00 138.00{Sleal Pole 0 27‘ 2
2]Jennings Clark 138.00 138.00{Wood Pole 1
3} Jennings Clark 138.0 138.00{Wood Pole 0.15 2
4| Jennings Horizon 138.00 138.00| Steel Tower 208 2
5}Jennings Horizon 138.00) 138.00{Tunnel 0.29 2
6]Jennings J & L Stes! Co. 138.00 138.00]Seel Tower 0.1 - ) 1
71 Jennings J& T Steel Co. 138.0d 138,00 Swwel Tower 0.1 1
Bl Jennings Linde (Str. 2410x) 138.0d 138.00|Sweel Tower 1.3 2
9] Juniper Hiilside-inca (T2456) 138, 138.00]Steel Tower 0.4 2
~10] Juniper Hillside-Inca (12456) 138, 135.00(Stwel Tower 7.70 2
1] Juniper Hilside-inca (12456) 138.00 128.00{Undenground 0.24 2
. 12[Juniper Norhheld 138.00 138,00 Stwel Tower 0.34 2
13{ Juniper Northield 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 444 2
14| Juniper Cak (T2554) 138.0d 138.00]Sweel Tower 9.1 )
15[ Juniper Ok (12554) 138.00 138.00]Simel Pole 6. 2
18] Juniper Pleasant Valley 138.00 138.00{ Steei Tower 0. 2
17]Juniper Fleasant Vallay 138.0d 138.00|Swel Tower 7.2 p)
18| Keith 1 ap Keith 138.00 138.00]Sweel Pole 1.7 2
19]Kendall Kelly 138.0d 138.00{Steel Pole 238 2
20| Kenycn Keith 138.00 138.00]Sinel Pole 1.87] 2
21{Kepler Kenyon 138.04 134.00{Siesl Pols 25 2
[ 22| Lakashore AC-AZ 13800 138,00 Linderground 9.00 1
23[Lakeshore inland {(Leased) 138.00 133.00]Stesi Pole 560 1
24{Lakeshore Iniand {Owned) 138, 138.00{ Stesl Pols 0: 1
25 Lark Kepler 138.00 133.00{Sieel Pole 394 2
26] Leroy Center Nursery 138.04 138.00! Stent Tower 6.80¢ 2
27 Laroy Canter Sanborm 1380 138,00} Sieal Tower 3::3 Z
28] Lester Tap Laster 138,00 138.00] Sl Pole 2
29| Liberty Latk 138, 138.00{Stnel Pole 832 )
30[Lioyd Jordan 138.04 138.00{Sinel Pole 7.50{ 2
31| Lorain Fowles 138, 138.0015teel Tower 40.34) 2
32 Lorain Fowies 138, 138.00 | Steet Pole 042 2
33{Lormin Johnscn Tap 138, 138.001Wood Pois 1.54] 2
34| Lorain Ohio Edison Co. T 138, 138.00] Siwel Tower 513 2
35[Lorain Ohio Edison Go, 1m 138.0d 138.00Stee Tower 1.&1 1
3B TGTAL 3,007 25 mn 213
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Name of ReSDOH"iieﬂf o '{I'1h)|s Rep%r; ](?}hg ingl le;? SL.R#J)OH Year of Repoil
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The ) A Resubmission ' Dec.31, 1999
Ofbnued) —
7. Do not report the same transmilssicn line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one lina. Designate in a footnote i
you do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voitage lines. 1t ¥wo or more transmission fine structures supgort lines of the same voltage, repart the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the ather lins(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is ieased from anocther company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission (ine other than a leased line, or portion thareof, for
which the respondent is naot the sole cwner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succingt statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particufars (datails) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Spacify whather lessar, co-owner, of
other party is an assaciated company.
9, Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lesses, date and terms of leass, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to (1) on the book cost at end of year.
COST UF TINE TINCIUTs T CTIum F LG, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor Land Construction and|  Total Gost Operation Maintenance Rents Total
and Material Line
0) o ol o 0 B R ) Bagises  Ino.
1530 ACSR 203,685 203,685 1
K0 CU 2
735 ACSR 31,028 31,311 62,339 3
1033 ACSR 4
2000 CU 963,411 1,463,798 2,427,201 - 5
GO0 ACSR - - &
#o CU 7.063 43,028 50,090 7
795 ACSR 110,940 500,334¢ 611,274 8
1033 ACSR 9
795 ACSR 10
- #500-1C 164,194 1,566,49 1,730,697 § 11
1033 ACSR | 12
795 ACSR 23,544 724,153 747699 13
B54 ACSR { 14
795 ACSR 736,504 1,632,584 2,369,0864 15
BS54 ACSR i 16
795 ACSR 61,154 456,245 517,404 17
1192 AGSR 397,719 807,111| 1,204,826 18
795 ACSR 607,729 650,150 1,257 875 19
1192 ACSR 333,144 668066 1,001,215 20
1192 ACSR 549,70 1,008,196} 1,557,897 2
2500-1C . 3,564,938 3,584,938 2
1192 ACSR 2.233.968 2,233,968 )
1192 ACSR 37047 370,477 2
1152 ACSR 962,943 2,069,269 3,032,212 5
795 ACSR 114,757 712,445 821,202 26
K CU 241,699 945,615 1,191,306} z
795 ACSR 122.247 83,362 211,608 ]
1192 ACSR 1338442 2,713,956 4,052,408 29
795 ACSR 540,270 1,728, 2.569.06% 30
795 ACSR ky
795 ACSR 620,880 1,962,368 2,583,244 32
795 ACSR G6. 93923 160,152 33
536 ACSR 34
735 ACSR 35
57,238,341 350,257,442 407 495,783 1.511.33! 190.008’ 3.970.854! 5.6?2.98% 36
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Tyame of Respondent TRIS Repor Ts: Tats CTRepon Vear of Repor
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (1) An Oniginal (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1989
) ] A Resubmission I
TRANSHTSSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and sxpenses for year. List each transmission line having nominai voltage of 132
kitovolts or greater. Report transmission lines balow these voitages in group totals only for each voltage.

2, Transmission (ines include alf lines coverad by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for ail voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exciude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) singia pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poies; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction if a transmission fine has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of & transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

8. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission iine. Show in column (f) the pols miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reportad for another line. Report
pole mites of line on isased or partly awnad structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such accupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are incltuded in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Tine DESIGNATION Hr%li‘ éﬁfﬁ t‘\ :r‘;) Type of LE#?J“ gtr ;?l ) Number
No. . other than ) dndersoun lines
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Sircuit miles) of
” - [ Streire) Circuits
From To Qperating Designed Structure D.%f Lrla?pd of ol @l
(@ (6} te) @) (o) ) @) (h)
{[Lorain Ohio Edison Co. T 138.00 138.00[Wood Pole 1, 1
2| Mayfiski Leroy Center 138.00 138.00]Steel Tower 1.2y 2
3| Mayfieid Lioyd 138.00 138.00[Sh0l Towsr a.ssL p:
4|Mayheid Lioyd 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 22.28] 2
5[ Mayheld Lioyd 138.00 138.00{ Sl Tower .18 ] !
6[Nash Nursary 138.00 138.00| Steel Tower 5.08 -- . 2
7|Nash Nursery 138, 138.00{ Steei Poie 234 2
8] Northfield Mayfield 138, 138.00{Sieet Towse 35.3% pl
9/ Pawnes Leroy Clr - Mayheid 13800 138,00 Sinel Poie 373 Fl
10| Finegrave Tap Finegrove 138,00 138.00] Stoel Tower 0.58 2
“11| Pleasant Valley Jennings 138.00 138.00 | Sieel Tower 0.33 2
12[Pleasant Valley Jannings 138.04 138.00Stmel Tower 10.17) 2
T3] Pleasant Vailey Jannings 13800 130.00{Stesl Tower 0.03 2
14| Preasant valiey Jennings 130.00 138.00 Tower 7.29 2
15]Pisasant Vailey Ohio Edison Co. T 13.00 138.00{Steel Tower 0.27] 1
16| Pleasant valiey Ohio Edison Co. 1w 138.00 138.00{Steel Tower 5.86 1
17| Pleasant Vailey Ghito Edison Go. 1 130,00 138.00] Stesl Towsr 513 i
18| Republic St. 12p Republic 5t. Co. 134,04 138.00]Stesl Tower 0.54 2
19] Sanbomn Ashtabuis 133, 138.00]Steel Tower 0.4 2
20| Sanbom Ashtabule 138.00 138.00]Steel Towsr 15.79 2]
21| Solon Kandall 138.00 133.00{Steel Poie .60 F
22| Expenses for 138 KV Lines {
23| TOTAL 138 KV LINES 427y 15.10 184
24 i
75{34.5 KV Ovhd Trans. Lines Vadous 819.00 F.
25[34.5 KV Ovhd Trans, Lines Various 223.000 1
27123 KV Ovhd Trans. Lines Varovs 179.00 1
28
26|69 KV Underground Trans. 30,604
30{34.5 KV Underground Trans. 179.90)
3123 KV Underground Trans.
2
334
34
35
T3 TOTAL 3,007 nn i)
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ame of Respondent Thig - Tiale of Repart Year of Repo
W i Hepof Is: e non —]

Cleveland Eleciric Huminating Company, The An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y7} Dec, 31, 1939
@ A Resubmission rf
RKNSE%S!W&:TA] TSTICS [Lontinued}
7. Do not repart the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designate In a footnote if
you do not inciude Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more ransmission line structures support lines of the same voitage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column () and the pole miles of the ather tina(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole awner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission iine other than a leased line, or portion therecf, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operatas or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement expiaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in tha line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
othar party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessae, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company, .
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COSTOF TINE THCIuas T CIUmA Uy Cana, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPREGIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor Construction and] _ Total Cost Gperat Waint Rents Total
and Maten‘ai tand o&shr; c'git:" ol os Ef;::sgg Eaxlcr;:r?x:e o Expg:t:es Liney
{i) 1)) (k) 6] () {n} (o) {p) No.
795 ACSR 74,540 250,022 333,568) 1
4/0 CU 184,549 1,002,531 1,157,080 2
1033 ACSR 3
795 ACSR 3
o cu 297,294 1,280,147 1,577,431 ) . 5
795 ACSR . ]
795 ACSR 1,080 1,361,830 1,362,9204 7
795 ACSR 359,837 1,917,453 2,277,399 ]
795 ACSR 245,094 3,331,815 3,577,906 [}
795 ACSR 52,354 157,333 209.687| 10
" |33 ACSR ]
795 ACSR 12
410 CU 13
1530 ACSR 195,220 1,805,037 2,000,317 14
795 ACSR . 15
fi36 ACSR 16
Ko CU 308,034 , 338,200 647.296] ' 7
795 ACSR 27,000 50, 77.568] it}
1033 ACSR 9
/10 CU 145,528 §92,133 738,661 0
795 ACSR 536,054 1,019,059 1,585,115 2
{ 331 ,423 35,731 38,082 403 240 22
16,348,209 £8,865,887! 85,214,096 331,42 3™ 38,082 403 240 77
24
25
2558,110 57,674,529 60,630,635 325,987 44, 170 59 26
43,28 2,306,811 2,550,039 40,638 53 48033 27
pi.}
1,369,350 4,09, 5,486,512 16,612 2,379 9131 29
27 481, 1% 7431,19 89,509 12,60 ‘02,19 30
57,613,260 57,613,260 276,309 38,01 Ir4 122 3
2
Kxi
k'
35
57,238,341 350,257 442 407 495,78% 1,511,329 190,506] 3.970.854! 5672989 36
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Me, Da, ¥T1)
Cleveland Electric luminating Company, The (2)_A Resubmission I Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 422.2 Line No.: 23 _Column: a

Power (CPP) .

Line
Lessor No.
CPP 23

Inception
Date

QL/01/92

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company leases a 138 kv Line from

Duration
cf Lease

360 mos.

Cleveland Public

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent his Repgort Is! Eﬁte Bf R$m Year of Report
igi , Oa, Yr
Cleveland Electric (lurminating Campany, Tha {1 An Original (;01 ) Dec.31. 1999
{(2) A Resubmission —_
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with energy for resaie, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individuat stations in

column {f).
Lins VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation n
. Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) {c) {d)
1 {Ashtabula Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.1 0.14
2 |Ashtabuta Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 0.14
3 {Ashtabula Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.13 0.35
4 | Ashtabula (AT-6)  Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. Attended 0.13 0.01
5] B. Mansfield Shippingpost, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.02| 0.25
& |Beaver Valley #2  Shippingport, Pa, Trans. Attended 0.0 0.35
7 | Davis-Besse Port Ctinton, Chio Trans. Attended 0.0 0.35
B |Eastlake Eastlake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.01 Q.14
9 Eastlake Eastlake, Chio Trans. Attended 0.144 0.35
10 |Eastlake Eastiake, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.0 0.35¢
11 |Eastlake Eastiake, Ohio Trans. Attended .01 0.14
12 jLake Shore Cleveland, Ohio Trans, Altended 0.1 0.14
13 {Lake Shore Cieveland, Qhio Trans, Attanded 0.01 0.13
14 jLake Shore Cleveland, Qhio Trans. Attendad 0.0 0.13
15 | Permy Parry Twp., Ohlo Trans. Attended 0.02 0.35
16 | Seneca Warren County, Pa. Trans. Attended 0.01 0.23
217 |WL.H. Sammis Stratton, Ohio Trans. Attended 0.0 0.35
18
19 |Tot Step-Up Substation
20 _
21 | Admiral Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
22 |Avon Lake Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 0.14
23| Avondale Avon Lake, Chio . Trans. Unaltended 0.01} 0.03
24 {Buckeye Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.03) 0.01
25 {Clark Clsveland, Ohio Trans. Unattendad 0.14] 0.01
26 | Clinton Srookiyn, Ohio Trans. Unattendad 0.14) 0.01
27 | Dawson Westiake, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.1 [+X
28 |Fox Broakiyn, Ohio Trans. Unattenced .35 D14 0.01
29{Fox Brooikdyn, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 0.10
30{Grant Cuyshoga Hts Vig., Ohio Trans. Unatiended o1 0.0t
31| Grovewood Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. Unaltended 0.14] 0.03 0.01
32 [Hamitton Cleveiand, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
33 | Harding Cuyahoga Hts Vig., Ohio Trans. Unattencied 0.35 Q.14 0.01
34 Horizon Cleveland, Chic Trans. Unatiendad 0.14{ 0.01
35 jHummel Brock Park, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14} 003 0.01
36 | Intand Claveiand, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 014 0.01
37 [lvy Cleveland, Chio Trans, Unattended 0.14} 0o3 0.0%
38 {Jersey East Cieveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.034 a0
39| Jordon East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 003 001
40 | Juniper Walton Hills Vig., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.35 014 oot

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent THIS Report [ Date of Report Year of Report )
Cleveland Blectfic lluminating Campany, The ) Fiﬁ Original (Mo, Da, Yr} Dac. 31, 1899
(2) A Resubmission i T
SUBSTATIONS {Continued)
5, Show in columns {1}, {j}, and {k}) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an assaciated company.
Capacity of Substation Tgﬁ;’gﬁ;gﬁs N“s";ger; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TO‘SLC'}\?:?W Mo,
] (@) () G} )} (k)
240 12 1
300 1 2
202 1 3
224 1 4
539 3 1 5
231 1 ]
504 1 1 7
720 4 8
560 1 9
620 1 10
78 1 "
324 3 - 12
120 3 - 13
g 3 14
625 3 4 15
459 3 15
o 225 1 1 17
18
€290 43 7 18
20
80 1 21
448 1 2
75 3 23
36 3 24
117 7 25
134 9| 26
180 2 27
400 2 28
400 2 29
108 9 0
270 3 31
200 4 32
896 4 33
140 2 34
192 4 35
800 2 6
180 3 ki
60 4 kT:)
270 3 39
1120 4 40
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Name of Respondent

Clevetand Electnc llluminating Company, The

This Re is
An Original

Resubmission

Dats of Report

(Mo, Da, YT}
i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1999

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information calied for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or strast railway customer should not be iisted below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functionat character, but the riumber of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page. summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Line , VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Chatacter of Substation — Secondary Teriary
{a) {b) {c) )] (@)
1 Lloyd Wickliffe, Ohio Trans, Unattended 0.14] 0.03 0.01
2 {Mayfieid Chester Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 01 0.03 0.01
3 {Nathan Mentor, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14; 0.03 0.01
4 |Newburgh Cleveland, Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14{ 0.07
5 [ Newburgh Cilevsland, Ohio Trans. Unattendsd Q.07] a.01
6 | Mewburgh Cileveland, Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.07 o
7 | Northfield Walton Hills Vig., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14 0.03 0.01
8 [ Nursery Painsville Twp., Ohio Trans. Unattended 0.14] 0.03 0.01
9 | Sanbom Saybrook Twp., Chio Trans. Unattended 0.14] 0.03 0.01
10
11| Tot. Transmission Substations
12 -
13| Almar Shaker Hts, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.
14 | Astor Avon, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.144 0.01
15 { Babbitt Eudlid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03
16 | Bond Ashtabula, Chio Diatr. Unattanded 0.01
17 [Buckeye Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03)
18 |Canal Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0y
19 [Center Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03]
20 (Chester Clavaland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
21 | Chtford Olmsted Twp., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1 0.01
22 Coliege Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
23 | Crestwood Westiake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
24 [Crystal North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. Unattanded 0.14 .01
25 |Dale Westlake, Ohio Disyr. Unattanded 0.03 0.14
26 | Darwin Westiake, Ohio Distr. Unattanded 0.14f 0.01
27 [Dedl North Qimsted, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14} 0.01
28 | Dodge Westiake, Ohio Distr. Unattendad 0.03 0.01
29 | Dover North Olmeled, Ohio Diatr. Unattended 0.0 0.14
30 | Dover North Olmeted, Ohio Distr. Unatiended 0.03
31 | Dunbar Strongsvile, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.4 0.0
32 | Dunham Maple Hts., Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0%
33 | Dunkirk Berea, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14} 0.01
34 | Eaton Brook Park, Ohio Distr. Unattanded 0.14] 0.01
35 { Edgawater Lakewood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
35 | Edison Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0% 0.01
37 |Exden Middieburg Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
38 |Emily Strongsville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1 0.01
39| Empire Rocky River, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
40 |Erie Strongsvilie, Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.14} 0.01
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tName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report . Year of Report —]
Cleveland Electric Wuminating Comparny, The m An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 19498
{2) []A Resubmission i -—
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in coiurr_ms {1}, ), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. * s
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ieasad from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation | - r";::}gfr;::s N“S“;‘;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT e
{in Servica) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units T"*g:‘%f@gfw No.
U] ) {n} () { (k)
157 9 1
180 3 2
130 2 3
100 1 4
108 4 5
112 1 [
175 10 7
132 3
130 3 9
10
7360 108 11
T 12
20 3 T3
45 2 14
27 4 15
32 4 16
12 3 17
26| | 18
25 4 6]
25 4 20
40 2 21
13 2 22
34 1 23
22 1 24
20 1 25
30 1 26
40 2 27
22 1 28
13/ 1 29
6 1 30
30 1 31
10 6 3z
20 1 33
K1) 1 34
20 1 35
25 2 36
67 2 7
680 2 38
20 1 39
30 1 40
{
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Name of Respondent Eh)is R E: 8%8 Sfa?gg%m Year of Repont
.. - H . Da,
Clevetand Electrit Hluminating Company, The @ a RQSEL’:::ssion oy Dec.31, _1999
_SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the informalion cafled for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industriat or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
cotumn {f).
Line . . VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primary S Tortiary
(a) (o) {c} {d) (e)
1 |Essex Brook Park, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1 0.01
2 (Fabaer Parma, Qhio Distr, Unattended 0.14] 0.01
3 |Falcon North Royalton, Chio Distr, Unattended 0.0} 0.01
4 | Firwood Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03}
5} Forest Claveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03
6 | Freedom Lakewood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
7 |Fremont Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended Q.03
8 {Furong Brooklyn, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.144 0.01
9| Galaxie North Royalton, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
10 {Garfield Claeveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.13 0.01
11{Gary Parma, Ohip Distr. Unattended 0.034
12|Gaxy Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.034 0.01 -
13 {Gibson Clevetand,Ohio Oistr. Unattended 0.0t .01
14 | Gladstone Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03
15{ Graham Broakiyn, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
16 |Great Lakes Mall  Mentor, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
* 47 | Gritfin Parma, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
18 |Hall Edstlake, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.0y
19 |Hancock Indepandence, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
20 | Harrington Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
21 jHickory Brecksville, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1 0.01
22 |ibax Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
23§!da Garfield Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03|
24 {impera Independence, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14_ 0.01
25tinca Cuyahoga Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
26 fingall East Cleveland, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.0
27 llona Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0
28 |irwin Vallay View, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
29| Issler Indeperidence, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.14] 0.01
30 {lthaca Cleveland, Ohio Oistr, Unattandad 0.01
31| vanhoa Bratenahi, Ohio Distr. Unattanded 0.0
32|Jackson Conneaut, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0
33 | James Cieveland Hts, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.
34 | Jarvis Cleveland Hts, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.
35 | Jasper Eudlid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.
36 | Jean Cleveland Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattanded 0.03; oM
J7 | Jersay Easl Cleveland, Ohio Digtr. Unattended 0.0 am
38 {Jitt Cleveland, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03 001
39 | Jdudi Eudlid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 o,
40 | Justin Shaker Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0} D0t
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Name of Respondent This Report 5. Date of Repart Year of R
i eport
Cleveland Electic Uluminating Company, The (1) An Original (P}Ao,. Da. ¥r) Dec. 34, 1999 . _1
{2) | |A Resubmission ———
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leas

o8 from othefs, jointly owned with others, ar operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lassor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give nama
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account, Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or ather party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substatien . r’;rlfsr;gg;::s Nusrr;l;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa} In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units | Total Capacity | No.
0 ) n) ) o™
45 2 1
30 1 2
13 1 3
20 3 4
13 1 5
20 1 6
25 2 7
30 1 8
30 1 3
20 1 0
6 1 ]
40 2 . 12
15 3 - 13
25 2 14
40 2 15
13 2 16
60 2 17
19 3 18
: 40 2 15
20 3 20
45 2 21
25 4 2
13 2 23
40 2 24
30 1 25
25 2 26
25 4 27
40 2 28
as} 1 29
38 6 30
i1 1 31
10 6 32
19 3 33
19 2 34
19 3 35
13 2 38
45 4 37
20 1 38
30 1 39
25 2 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 4272




Py

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The 1 An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1999

Name of Respondent This Recort Is: Date of Report Year of Report
& i

(2) Resubmission

SUBSTATIONS

1. Repart below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway custormer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 Mva except those serving customers with anergy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission ar distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

Line . VOLTAGE {In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Socondary Tertary
(a) (b} {c} {d) (e)
1 {Karen South Eudlid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03} 0.01
2 1 Keith Warmrensville His, Ohio Distr. Unatiended Q.14 0.01
3 |Keliy Warrensville Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 a.01
4 |Kendan Bedford Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended . 0.14 0.0
51 Kent . Highland Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.0
& { Kanyon Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 a.01
7 | Kapler Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.0
8 [Kinsman Claveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
9 | Kipling Eudlid, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 o.M
10 jKnickerbocker  Bay Viflage, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03
11 1 Knox Beachwood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03) 0.0
12| Krick Walton Hiils Vig., Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.0 -
13 [Lakeland Wicklitfe, Ohlo Distr, Unattended 0.03}- "
14 | Lakewood Lakewaad, Chig Distr. Unattended 0.01
15| Lamont Eastlake, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14| 0.01
16 | Lander Mayfleld Hts, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03
© 17 {Lark Maytield Vig., Chic Distr, Unattended 0.14] 0.01
18 { Lauderdale Lakewood, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
19 |Leo Willoughby Hills, Ohio Distr, Unattended ’ 0.03 0.01
20 [Lester Solon, Chic Distr. Unattended 0.14] 0.0t
21 [Lincoln Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. Unatianded 0.14f 0.01
22 |Longfield Glenwillow, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14} 0.0
23 {Lotus Peppar Pike Vig., Chio Cistr, Unattended 0.03f 0.0t
24 | Maplecrest Parma, Ohio Distr. Unatiended 0.03)
25 |Marble Willoughby, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14 0.01
26 { Mark Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
27 |Martha Cleveiand, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0
28 | Maxweli Solon, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14] 0.0t
29 | Middlefietd Middiefield Vig., Ohio Distr. Unatiended 0.03
30 | Miligate Gates Milts Vig., Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.03 0.01
31 [Nash Mentar, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.14f 0.0t
32 (Nelson Chestar Twp., Ohic Distr. Unattenidec 0.14f 0.0t
33 |Newell Mentor, Ohio Distr. Unatiended 0.144 0.01
34 | Newport Kirtland Vig., Ohio Distr, Unattanded 0.14 0.0
35 {Nosth Olmsted  North Olmsted, Chio Distr, Unattended 0.0
36 | Norway Russel Twp., Ohio Diistr. Unattended 0.1 00
37 | Oak Clevetand, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
38 [ Orchid Mentor, Ohio Distr, Unattanded 0.0 a0y
19|Payna Clevetand, Ohio Distr. Unattended Q.01
40 |Pear Parma Hits, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.03
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Name of Respondent This Heport Is: Date of Repaort Year of Report —‘
Claveiand Electnt Huminating Company, The 1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1) Dec. 31, 1999
{2) A Resubmission r —

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment iease

5. Show in columns {1}, {j}, and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

?from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each casa whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tg::;nfg?r;::s ““s“;’;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
{in Service) (in MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(al‘j.l Ch?\?:?w No.
U] (9) {h) {0 0 k)

40 2 3
40 2 >
60 2 3
&0 2 4
14 t =
67 2 6
67 2 7
26 4 )
40 2 5
10 6 10
25 2 11
A ! Tz
20 3 13
z 2 T
57 2 15
19 3 L)
. 67 2 17
18 18 18
z ! 73
40 2 %
2 ! 70
34 1 =5
25 ' 2 23
19 3 b7}
45 2 T
19 2 26
19 3 57
20 1 28
12 8 29
13 1 0
67 2 T
20 1 2
30 1 a3
20 1 34
16 g 5
M 1 38
13 2 7
20 ] 38
40 [2) B
19 3 a0
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Name of Respondent This Repor 1s. Date of Repart . Year of Repeort
Cleveland Electric fluminating Company, The m An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 34, 1999
(2) A Resubmission U
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street raiiway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distnbution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for tha individual stations in

column {f.
Line ) VOLTAGE {tn Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation Primary Secondary Tertary
{a} (bj {c) {d} {8)
1 | Pinegrove Painsville Twp,, Ohio Oistr. Unattanded 0.1 0.01
2 |Puritas Cleveland, Ohlo Distr. Unattended 0.03)
3| Quanz Burton Twp., Ohio’ Distr. Unattanded 0.03 0.01
4 |Quincy Perry Twp., Ohio Distr, Unattended 0.03; Q.01
5|Ridge Parma, Ohic Distr. Unattended 0.0
6 | Rockside Mapie His, Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03
7{Ruth Claridon Twp., Chio Distr. Unattended 0.0y 0.01
8 { Sorrento Cleveland, Ohio Distr, Unatfended 0.0
3 |Spruce Madison Twp., Ohio Distr, Unaltended 0.14 Q.01
10| St. Clair Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
11 | Stanhope South Euclid, Ohio Distr, Unattended 0.03;
12 [Venice Saybrook Twp., Chio Distr, Unatiended 0.03 0.01 -
13 {Wade Park Claveland, Ohio Digtr. Unattended 0.0 b
14 | Wales Cleveiand, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.01
15 | Watton Cieveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.1
16 {Wamer Garfield Heights, Ohio Distr, Unattanded 0.01
* 17 | Washington Chagrin Falls Vig., Ohio Dislr, Unattended 0.03
1.8 Willson Cleveland, Ohio Distr. Unattended 0.0}
19 |Winfieid Jefferson Twp., Chio Distr. Unattended 0.03} 0.01
20 |Woodland Cleveland, Ohlo Distr. Unattanded 0.03
21| Zenith Conneaut, Ohio Disfr. Unattended 0.14 0.0
22
23 | Tot. Distribution Substations - Ovar 10,000kva & Cve
24
25 | Distribution Substations - Under 10,000 kva
26
27 102 Substation(s) . Distr. Unattended 0.01
28 |03 Substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.03} 0.01
29|33 Substation(s) Distr. Unattended 0.0
30
31| Tot Distribytion Substatons Under 10 KVA
32
33| Tot. Transmission and Distribution Substations
34
35| Tot All Substations
36
ar
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1), (i}, and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity. . .
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under iease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the partias, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capaily of Substation Tg‘;:}ge";g:s Nugg«:re of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Service} {In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(alll'l Chgvp:;:ity No.
] (g) th} (i} G K}
20 1 1
19 3 2
13 ] k]
13 t 4
27 4 5
13 2 [}
20 1 7
19 3 8
20 1 g
25 4 10
26 4 11
13 1 - 12
20 3 13
18 18 19
18 18 15
12 12 16
13 2 17
25 4 18
13 1 19
19 3 20
20 1 31
22
3474 369 23
24
25
26
18 18 27
13 5 28
149 o8 29
30
180 121 3
32
11014 598 kK]
34
17304 641 4, 35
36
37
38
39
20
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) LA Resubmission Iy Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNGTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 426 Line No.: 19 Column: f

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEL) shares ownership of
cartain substation structures and equipment serving jointly
owned powsr plants with Ohio Edison Company (OE}, Pennsylvania
Power Company (PP), and Toledo Edison Company (TE). as follows:

Plant Line CEI¥ OE% PP% TE%
- B, Mansfield #1 5 6.50 60.00 33.50 -

B. Mansfield #2 S 230.28 43.06 9.36 17.30
B. Mansfield §3 5 24.47 49.34 6.28 19.91
Beaver Valley #2 6 24.47 41.88 13.74 19.51
Davis-Besse #1 7 51.38 - - 48.62
Perry 15 44.85 30.00 5.24 19.91
W.H. Sammis 17 31.20 48.00 20.80 -
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Claveland Eleciric uminating Campany, The o A Oniginal (1o, O, Y1) Dec. 31, %
@ A Rasubmission i

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information calied for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not externai demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or tine transformers held by the respondent under lease from others,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole awnership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held under a lease, give nama of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. f 500 or more meaters or line
transformers are heid other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis ot
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounis and accounts affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in

.

each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Line ltern Nurnbaer of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS
No. Meters Number Total capacity {in {MVa)
(a} {b) () (d)
1| Number at Baginning of Year 520,736{ 150,488 9,046
2 | Additions During Year
3| Purchases 22,686 2,460 153
4 | Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
§| TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 22,686 2,460 153
6 | Reductions During Year -
7 | Retirements -159,200 267 ) 20
8 [ Associated with Utility Plant Sold 290 14
9 | TOTAL Raductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) -159,200 557 34
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines t +5-9) 802,622 152,389 9,165
11| In Stock 23,278 3552 635
12| Locked Meters on Customers' Pramisas
13{ Inactive Transformers on System &
14 { In Customers' Use 779,173 148,831 8,530
15 { In Company's Usa 171
16 ] TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 802,622 152,389 9,165
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' FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 429 _Line No.: 7 Column: b

Represents a reconciliation of meters completed as a result of the merger with Ohio
Edison, Toledo Edison and Penn Power and also includes the identification of duplicate

retirement data the past two years,
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rACILITIES

1, For purposes of this response; environmental protection facilities shail be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, naise ar for the contral, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for enviranmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which would
otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without snvironmental considerations. It is not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Basa the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shail be reported herein for aif such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinabie that such facilities wers
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operationaf purposes. Also report similar expenditures for envircnmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Eslimate the cost of faciiities when the original cost is not available or feciliies are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respandent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of thess costs wouid include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and fandscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associated environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote. ‘

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the iters Listad-hereunder:

ame o] Respondent
(:hveland Electric llluminating Ca. (PUCO})

A. Air poliution control facilities: D. Noise abatement aquipment:
{1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) muffiers
environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low {3) Sound procfing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment {(4) Monitoring equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment {5) Other.

(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:

8. Water pollution control facilities: {1) Architectural costs L.
{1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers -
{2) Waste water treaiment equipment (3} Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment {4) Landscaping
{(4) Qil interceplors (5) Other.

(5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due ‘o
(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition
{7) Other. of pollution control facilities.
C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment (1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land (2) Fish and wildiife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
{4) Other. {3) Parks and related facilities
(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, spacify in column {f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

- i NGES DURING YEAR
I;:‘r:: Classification of Cost S CHENGH E?l:lhat;c\’o:tr Actual Cost
{a) (b) (e} (d} (o) U

[ Air Poliution Control Facilities 4991535 4,838, 8771 17542739 802,385 441 802,385,441

Z| Water Poliution Control I aciibes 102 658 -1,701,372 7.229.543 252,591, 252,591,208
3] Solid Waste Disposal Costs 635575 140,401,009 140,401,008

4| Noise ADatement Equipment 495,761 995,761

5| Esthetic Costs 20,566,5771 20.566.,677]
6| Addfional Plant Capacity 39,000 4,622,370

7| Miscellaneous (identiy significant) 412,126 912,126
B[ TOTAL (Total of fines 1 thru 7} 5,004,193 5,588.24 24175407 1,222,474 594 1217.852,220|
3| Construction Work in Progress 12,988,413} 12.388.413
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o (1) [XJAn Originai (Mo, Da, Y5 Vear ol Fapon

Cleveland Electric llluminating Co. (PUCO) 2) A Rosubmission Iy Dec. 31,
NVIAGN AL N EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmentai protection facilities, the cost of which are reporied on
Page 430. Whera it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadihgs listed below.

4. Under tem 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the altemative fuals that would ctherwise be used
and are available for use.

5. Under ltem 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compenaats for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of poliution conirel aquipment, use of alternats environmentally preferable fue!s or environmental
regulations of governmentat bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
power ganerated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or diractly relatable to anvironmental facilities, Alsc include
under Item 8 licensing and similar fses on such facilities.

7. Inthose instances whera expensses are compesed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c} the

actual expanses that are included in column (b).

Lne Classilication of Expanses Amount “Actial Expenses
No. (a) ) ()
1 |Depreciation 85,404,709 85,404,709
2 [Labor, Maint, Mirls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs 14,458,897 14,929,814
3 [Fuel Reiated Costs
4 |Cparation of Facilities
§ |Fly Ash and Suifur Sludgs Removal 5,696,227 5,808,327
6 |Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 12,133,862 . T54,524
7 ]Replacement Power Costs 7,140,002
8 |Taxes and Fees
9 |Administrative and General
10 | Other (Idwntify significant)
11

TOTAL 124,871,597 . 106,085,364
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Co. (PUCO) (2) __ A Resubmission /! Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 431__ Line No.: 11 Column: b

Engineers' cost estimates were used for those facilitjes where actual production costs
were not available. Expenses associated with Perry Unit #l1 are not available while the
Davis Besse expenses are not available from the operating company. The expenses from
these two plants are not included in lines 2 through 10.

|Schedule Page: 431 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢

See above note.
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Page No.

Accrued and DPrePAid CAXBE ... ... ... ... e ettt a ettt 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............coevvuvnnr b et e ad e e e setciastanesernaeneaan 234
272-217
Accumulated provisions for depreciaticn of
comnon UEIlIEY PLADE ... ... i vt asiisausnnnoiostonesatesonsassnnnnnss [ et eaeraraarenann 356
utility plant .....c.ininnnnn et i s reree e e e et it ramaees 219
utility plant (summary) ........... arseeaareriarraterrene s trrarreraen tasreeneaanranana ce.. 206G-2301
Advances
from associated companies .......... Ceeereraraas chrerereaeaas Gtrarrrerannay Ceerarraean PR 256-257
Allowances ...... veera Veasanssanes Ciesaaarenen e tinerassrrere e et et arescscaenan esaneaane 22B-229
Amortization
miscellaneocus ............... eetareenas ettt eaasaase et et a s anas Ceenearaens heeedeieane ... 340
of ouclear fuel ......... Cereae e ediareenenn Hebisaeneaneny eterare s teseenana. 202-203
Appropriations of Retained Earnings ........... i aeraaereraraecrenas ey e iaeeeaeni i 118-119
Associated Companies
advances from ............- serersensaans et e iesrss et b ba ke et asuar st sty 256-257
corporations contrelled by respondent ......- ...iivanaeen emeamsresaaes eeenerarreen [ 103
control over respotdent . .....-c..iiciciiiaeta ey erasesaveriraanaans rtaaaseiasaseann 102
interest on debt £o ........... rheemssreaeraaenen fretaenaa e eaetietaseressseneneserananany 256-257
Attestatlon .......cvivriiiiarnanaen P ieasearetre e Crereesaseae rieanan ereneaan eserseaanaeaay i
Balance sheet
COmparative .......c....ccccaennn e enanaan Sheiaiasirersaan teseesannaa fienean ceearaean tasees. 110-113
notes to ..... e eia s Caaeraas Ceeereraraaiaas Cereserasaean P . P sess 1227123
BODAS ..o ovrienrcenaraonnns e eearaeaes e, e Creraseeaes Crieaeen trerietaieiaesaas 256-257
Capital Stock .........c.... Ceesesaenenen esrernena eeereransan tresssnanamnciasnen - 1-3 4
discount ............0.... Chereenesesssaserr T st na e e, e enmrers Cearteernereera 254
CXDENE® . ... ... cruaanne N ietaearsrescsaesonanuanr vesaresann srassencas rrsassasnvsunn Hesanseaesaas 254
. installments recived ..... eererens e eraene e Cheaerarras eneaneary Maresaenenen- heeranearane e 252
. reacquired ......... L il it erenrenen b icaeaaaean frereaae e ees e e osaanaarar e 251
subscribed ............ thereerenraaan trerareaerann e srsemeeanrran, eeieacaseraanas ereanaaaes 252
Cash flows, statement of ...... o deasaasannsensnnracasasnenarnnasannann teeracnesanen ereteanaraana 120-121
Changes
important during year ......... h e et e m et EEreeceesie it euae et esust At aa et 108-109
Constructicn
overheads, electric .........cvvvviurnees Cererarereaars chreranes erereeraranan perene eereaaaaeas 217
overhead procedures, genaral descriptiom of ..............c.cuvona- tereeneeaan et ammer s 218
work in progress - common utility plant ........ e Cheaaraeenen eriannene. erenee e 356
work in progress - alectric ................. Ceienaea . v eanaa Caserereraaserarar s 216
work in progrsss - othar utility departments ..... [, Cherseares ersiseananans Catsaaeaane 200-201
Control
corporations controlled by respondent ............. Crevatareataeen ettt ranan e e s e s 103
OVET FeSPOnUSNINk « s vtovncrrrtsersssosersonsonssens hemereann [ esisaceena N 102
security holdexs and vocing pOwers ........ocoeuneren eearen erraenns isasennana teeeearananean 106-107
Corporation
controlled by ..... Nesanene sesestenssnsans Nestsrensannens Crsssesusanenana ceraneenen Phiesrraa e 103
incorporated ...... Saemsritiesesasnaansrnrnetuenennna tisesasansasena v tiaaamnny e aaseasea e 101
CPA, background information fererranans theserseaaannnns Ceteresseraennan Creenanaaa e e e 101
CPA Certification, this report form ............... Creerrrmsecteaseneatttrena s PN i-id
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Deferred
Lo L= B - T =0« 269
debits, MIisCRLIADEOUE . ... .. L i ieeirar ettt et i, 233
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
AMOTELZAE O PrODOI Y ittt ittt in ittt s e e et ceneannessanenn et seaeiraen e st rraaa. 272-273
income taxes accumulated - other PLODRIEY 1 ivuncecuoniarasaneossnsasnssr onnsnansrurreanonens 274-17S
income taxes accUMUIALEd - OLM@E ... .. ... ... .. ..c.ieecumrnrsarncnsasronnarasrasaerttnraaenanaaan 276-2717
income taxes accumulated - pollution control Faciliti@s ......evoeeceansaananainersaaariianesnss. 234
Definitions, this report COIm .. ...t e nrreesnennns e nanearrems R AT sis ettt iii
Depraciation and amortization
of commen utility plant ................... Creeraeraeneray veaaes ceereaes eeraaaenens Crerteameraaans 358
of electric plant ............ P raen st e e, eaereae . v aeaer i e e e e 21%
336-337
Directors ......... hseriassrenaaa b e erertrsaesecasesresns s Heterereaesnanarat e r s v 105
Discount on capital SEOCK ....... .ttt it r e et maiaiasasidaiseaeraen ety 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt ... .. ... ... iiienrisrenanscssasansaansaansnseran ere e raan 256-257
Distribution of salaries and WaAGES ... .. .. ... .. ... .iiiiiiiiiiiiii e e ierarae s aa e ib i 354-3155
Dividend appropriation® . ... i iiirrr et e a et e 118-119
Earnings, Retained .............vuuuann ot b eeaseeaattrere s astena e nena R s e e 118-11%
Electric energy AccOUNL . ...t ii it nnticnnnnrneneennnn emrrere e creeasrrcenanan trmrreraeren e 401
Environmental protection
expenses ..... e e ad e e eraraaesasissascrirasateataaan e rersananmsesese et tascar s . 431
b4 T B R € e 430
Expenses . ) .
electric operation and maintenance ...........c0v000000 hrirerene eescsessssasraerarnaanan e T 320-323
electric coperation and maintenance, summpary .....- Crraaneaeaeas e aaeaiarase sttt e 323
unamortized debt .............. ... Nedranasetrnerasassus Henoresassavonunoannsnenbasnasastssntananny 256
Extracrdinazy property losses ............. .. . 000000 et irassesasssensananans R eareensr e 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General description of construction overhead procedure® ............¢ccvneavrsrannion Pt e et e ey 218
General informationm .............. Chrna s asnssssaaraan eieserassenesesssansanensns resananterane e 101
Instructions for £iling the FERC FOXm 1 .........c0vveranannanan ererssenesennrancan cerenanaa eaesusas i-iv
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric (large) ................ et rravaemsenasaaaaaan s aeseceenaaanran feeiasaaaaaen 406-407
pumped storage (large) ..........ciiiiiiiiiiiiareratr et esaanenann P eeseiesensrnaansananeanan 4Q8-409
suall plants ......... O e m et Easaiaasissaeseseasaenaareanann rssransesense e 410-411
steam-ealectric {large) ...........cciiieenaunn- Cheersrecresanereaassanans fabaecsnssssanananiaa 402-403
Hydro-electric gensrating plant statistics .................. e 406-407
Identificatiom ............. Paesesesnsnenaresestasaans erestirassassnansesanaan treancanan essraaa e 101
Important chandges during year ............... e erEerae e aaanan creenersesassaserbtrenannans 108-109
Incone
statement of, DY deDArtEMAntS ... v.vvrruinanaans eatabrararens L eehsansraas e A e 114-117
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) ............ . 114-117
deductions, interest on debt tc associated companies ............. ersereensuserassmeanenanatin s . 340
deductions, miscellaneous amortization ...........c.ciiiiiriinsnannannnas e hedrerseaai e 3140
deductions, other income deductiom ............. s Creasesmsasaeiaerr e 340
deducticns, other interest charges .................... Ced e sensseasareanrannaaaan e ie e . 140
Incorporation informatiom ............. e eracscraraEsaasrestataarrancananaaranerrarnnE eemeneaae o 101
Installments received on capital stock ............ D R Charermenaene 32
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Interest
charges, on debt to associated COMPATLES ... -ncvornoreosersrmssaraaassscsnn e e 3490
CHATGEE, oL T .., . . i ittt it i sttt it aiaaaan, e 340
charges, paid on long-texm debt, advances, €EC .......c-crssserersrtraniererrenais freersasaman 256-257
Investments
e L I g~ b~ < o = R T ererertensrarenenrte e anna 221
gubsidiary COMpPAnies ............. 0 0ceeccnann N eeessnsrasnermen ieaseseveteeranaaneanannn vewas R24-225
Investment tax credits, accumlated deferred .......... redrerrmcae e v aameaas besaonmanas areans 266-267
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form .........ovevvarress reriisieieterr e ceeeneen eenas iv
List of schedules, this report form ...... e Cenraeaeeaes heeeaans fetesscssacanannn iesrennaranea. 2-4
Long-term debt ............. ... Cedrarr e Cresaereearen Cheraeeaann cimmrsaresiesan ene-neee 256-257
Losses-Extraordinary property ..........c.iineann e rricresaeresanrena ererareanans Sessesensennaenn ee... 230
Materials and supplies ...........oi v heheraararrererrrr et Cestsersssanaaannn harataecssaaan 227
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